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108 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1971  9:38 A.M.

- o W R

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Kanarek 1s present, the
record ghould show, sand Mr. Manzella is present for the

. People. Mr. Manson is In the retaining tank to the rear

of the court.

M. Kanarek, would you approach your glient and
determine whether or not he will promise the Court that he
will not interrupt the proceedings, and if he will not
interrupt the proceedings, the Court will permit him to be
Present.

(Whereupon a discussion off the record ensued

at the detention room door between Mr. Kanarek

snd the defendant.)

MR. KANAREK: (Inaudible gtatement to the Court at
the bench.)

. THE COURT: He stated to you, Mr. Kanarek, that he
cannot or will not represent to the Court that he will not
interrupt the proceedings?

MR. KANAREK: Yes. S

THE COURT: Since that's the case, the Court will ask
the bailiff to retain him in the tenk; in the retaining tank,
vather than in the courtroom, . . L |

THE DEFENDANT: (Through the screen in t:he hgt;ntim
yoom door) Do you have a problem == - " P

(tnintelligible.)
THE COURT: All right. Mx. Kanavek, do you wish ko
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make & motion to strike the testimony of Elia Jo Baiiéy? And
i1f so, on vhat grounda? .

MR. KANAREK:; On the groundg, your Hopor, that there
has been a willful suppression of evidence, by virtue of =~

- well, let's put 1t this way. There had been & suppression of |

evidence. The willfulness, or whether it vecurred without

. deliberate intent, I don't know.

Buk Brady vs, Maryland makes 1t clear that 1f
state actlony =~
THE COURT: All xight. Instead of talking about Brady

 vs. Maryland, would you tell me what your allegatiom is in

rvespect to the suppression of evidence?

- MR, KANAREXK: Yes. The allegation that, at the end of
thig tape, there was a female voice, Ella Jo Bailey's, which
hag been cut Off w-

MR. MANZELIA: Your Honox, excuse me. The People would

- move for the exclusion of witnessex.

THE COURT: Are the witnesses here?
MR, KANAREX: Mr. Berlin is here.
Well, then, Mr., Whiteley should be excluded
alao, | ‘
MR. MANZELIA: We have no objection,
THE COURT: All right, The record will show that Mr,
Bexlin == are ym Mr. Berlin?
MR. BERLIN: Yes, your Honofx.
THE COURT: == and Mr. Whiteley are leaving.
Go ghead, Mr. Ksnarek.
MR, KANAREK: Yes, youyr Honor.
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THE COURT: Your sllegation specificgiljr 5;8 what?

. KANARER; My allegation is, =+ well, T have a -
well, I have & ~~ I have a formal mai:;t,m here, your Honox, -
(Whereupon & document: vas handed to the Court -

through the batliff,) : , N

THE GOURT; ALL right. I've vead your Notice of Motion
toﬁiami.sscﬂuntsimdn. \ S R,

It's alleged here that at t;he cmclusim of‘ the
tape, E1la Jo Balley very clearly &nd digtinertly ssid, “What
I went clarified ave the money snd concessions.” And then
that wits the end of the tape, and nothing further wmy
intelligible on the tape,

Is that correct?

MR, KANAREK; Well, that's what ~-

THE COURT: This fs the first time that you have
alleged that thig was what occurred, I've »~

MR. KANAREK: No.

THE CQURT: It has not been clear before that thege
were the words that were uttered, in your opinion.

MR, KANAREK: But that ==

THE COURT; All right. I'ILl hear evidence on it,

MR. RANAREK: Yoéur Honor must remember, up to fhis
point; I =~ Mr. Whiteley hag been in the courtroom here,
and 1 have -~ I mesn, thers's ==

THE COURT: Very well. Now, what do you wish =~ what
do you propose in connection with this?

MR. KANAREK: Well, what 1 propose to do ls that your
Honor strike the testimony of Ella Jo Balley.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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callied as & witness by and on behalf of the defendmnt, having |

THE, CURT: Are you gubmitting it?

MR. KANAREXK: No, not submitting it.

THE COURT: What do you propege to do?

MR, KANAREK: I propose, your Houor, that -« that your
Honor ==~

THE COURT: Doyt wish me to hear evidenge on 1t?

MR. KANARER: Yes, t ,

THE COURT; Would you put Mr, Berlin on, or whomeyer
you wish? : . _elz | L

MR. KANAREK: Call Mr. Berlin. _" o

THE CLERK: Wonld you raige your right hand, iileuﬁ?

You do solesmly swear that the testimony you

may give in the caves now pending befon this court to be
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so
help you God?

THE WIINESS: I do.

SHELDON BERLIN,

been filrst duly sworn, wig examined and tegiified ay

follows:
THE CLERK: Pledse take the stand and be zeated.
THE BAILIFF; Would you mtate and spell your full name?
THE WITNESS: Sheldon Berling S»heg-l-d-ten, Beg-p«l-i=n.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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MR, RANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, RANAREX:

Q Mr. Berlin, I show you a declaration which purports
to bhe a declaration of Sheldon Berlin.
Did you make that declaration?
Yes, six, T did; '
That is your declaration?
Yes. I think there is an error, one word.

What is that?

PR oo

On Page 4, Line 13, the word "the same time," it
should be "the same thing." |

THE COURT: Where you say, “We replayed the last fow
minutes of the tape to make sure thak we haard.corxectly,“ ——

THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honox. ‘

THE COURT: ~- "weé both heard the,samé thing"?

"We both heard the dqme;éﬁinq.”

THE WITNESS: ‘'We both heard the same thing,” Yes,

THE COURT: So you are saying yoﬁ and Mr, Kanarek heard
the game thing? .

THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honoxr.

MR, KAMAREK: Well, your Honor, I submit on the
declaration -

Q BY MR. RANARER?s This is your declaration?

A Yas, it is.

MR. KANAREK: And may this be deemed in evidence, and

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




n»

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 |

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

8170

then Mr, Manzella can cross-aexamine?
THE COURT: It will be in evidence for the purpose of
this motion.
MR. KANAREK: That he has so testifled?
THE COURT: No, I'm not going to take that stipulation.
Let's hear from him, unless the People so stipulate.
Do the People so stipulate that he is deemed to
have testified in accordance with this declaration here,
Hr. Manzella?
MR, MANZELLA: So stipulated, your Honox.
THE COURT: All right.
Do you wish to ask him about it?
MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor.
May I have a moment?
MR. KANAREK: May the record reveal that although
Mr. Whiteley is not in the courtrocin, another deputy sheriff
is now conferring or has been conferring with Mr, Manzella.
THE COURT: Somehody walked up and sat alongside of
Mr. Manzella for approximately ten scconds, as I'observed.

MR. KANAREK: Aand spoke to him.

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLA: ]
Q Mr. Berlin, == . )
MR, KENAREK: It 18 a deputy sheriff, I so represent to
the Court. I don't know his nawme xight otfhand.”, o
BY MR. MANZELLA:z

o Mr. Berlin, in your declaration yéu nay that
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i

near the end of the taped conversation you heard a'wéﬁan's voice
say, "What I want clarified are the money and concessions,"
or similar words to that effect and thére was nothing fuxrther
intelligible on the tape.

What do you mean by the end of the taped
conversation?

A Well, the —— after I heard those words oxr that
statement, I couldn't make out anything further., The tape was
full of static all the way éhrough, And after that, there was
more of the static and, uh, we played it on further, because I |
was interested in finding out what that migﬁh have heen, and
there was nothing further that could be made 6ut. I mean, I
didn't hear any voices. All I heard was static, I don't know
whether that was the machine or whether there had been voices
and the static overcams it or what.

Q How much of the tape in terms of time was left
after that portion that you guote in your declaration?

MR, RANAREK: Wall, I'll object to that as assuming =~

THE WITNESS: - I don't ~=

MR, KANAREK: Just a minute.

~~ 1t 18 assuming facts not in evidence. It calls
for a conclusion, an opinion, actuwally, not reélevant &nd
material. How can this man know?

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. KANAREK: How much time -—=

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: I doan't know.

THE COURT: He makes some conclusions in this declarationl.
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Iie says near the end of the tape. Mr. Manzella has the right
te cross-examine him about it, ‘

THE WITHRESS: I don't know how lonq‘theftapa had to run’
yet because we let it run for a fey,minﬁfés and there was
nothing further, and the taﬁa on the machine hadn't cone to
an end. But there didn't appe@f to beiqnything wmﬂanyihing
nore., I don't know how long -~ it wasn't to £h§ end of the
actual physical tape. ‘

THE COURT: Then, yﬁuqdidn‘t hear angthipg intelligible
after that statement? | ' o

WHE WITWESS: No, I did not.

THE COURT: AaAnd you believed it was near the end of the
tape, this statement about money and conCessions was made?

THE WITNESS: Yes, it was at the end of the conversation,
uh e

THE COURT: That was the last thing you understood?

THE WITNESS: That was the laat thing I understood, yes.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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la~; 1 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ©Now, did you listen to the entire|
o 2 | tape?
3 A Uh, yeah, from the beginning until the «~~ untill

4 that point, and then I did not hear the tape until its physical

5 end,
2 g 6 G All r‘igh‘hc
7 A In other words, there was more tape to be played,

8 but there didn't appear to be anything on it.

9 ) 0 . But you didn't listen to the iape to the physical
10 end, right? .

a1 A To the physical end, right.

2 0 You say that near the end of the taped conver-

3 | gation you heard a woman's volce very cleariy and distinotly,

_ 4 -
® "

+ 16 Would you tell us what you heard, Mr, Berlin?

"What I want clarified are the money and concessions,” and then

you add a phrase "or similar words to that effect.”

v A Well, I heard what I -~ T heard woxds like that,

18 Now, I can't swear at this tine that those are the

19 exact words that she added.

0 THE COURT: You hearxd words like what?

2 THE WITNESS: Like "what I want clarified” or "what I

# | want made clear" or something like that, “are the money and

# | the concessions." The two words, "money and concessions® are

the ones that I -~ stand out, becausge they struck me at the
25

. time very forcibly and provoked my interest to & great extent.
% Q Why did you add the phrase or words "similar to
. | that effect" in your declaration? |
2 A Because I'm not ~~ I'm not quite sure or -- of the

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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éxact terminclogy used when she said, "I want it clarified.®

4] Now, did Mr, Xanarek hear thoge words on ‘the tape
at the time you first heard them?

A  Uh, I~ 1Idon't -~

THE COURT: Well, that c¢alls for a conclusion.

THE WITNESS: I don't know whether he did or not.

MR. KANAREK: I'l) object, as it calls ~-

THE COURT: He did say, "We both heard the same thing.™

It is conclusionary.

MR. KANAREK: It is cbncluaienary.
THE COURT: Which is in his declaration, but there's no

reason to permit it here.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, did you make any notes

- with regard to the conversation other than your declaration?

a No, I did not, ‘
0 When was the first time that you wrote down any-

- thing of the nature what you have in your declaration?

‘Was it when you wrote the declaration? .
A, When I wrote the declaration,.yes¢

a ‘Were you making any notes at the tima ydq were

1 listening to the tape?

A No, I was not,

T might add that I did mention the matter to the
District Attorney and I believe it was to you, and the other ’
deputies present. at the time, emphasizing the words “mbney
and concessions.®

Q But are you sure that you said that a woman said

i thogse words?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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tape, is that right?

A Yes.

ﬁ Now, what struck you about it, Mr. Berlin, the
fact the words were said Or the fact a woman sald the words?

A Well, the fact that the prosecution would use a
witness who was interested -~ uh, whose testimony was forth-
coming, because she was going to get money and concessions.
It seemed to me that this was very much out of ordex.

It was sort of a frameup. In fact, I beliave I mentioned to

you at the time that I could win any case in the world if I

were permitted to offér money and concessions to any witness
that I wanted to,

o Now, you recall the words "morey and concessions”
being used in one sgntence. is that correct?

A& That's correct.

a Did you hear anyone else on the tape use the words

"money and concessions”?

A No, I 4id not.

Q 2nd you listened to the eﬁtixe tape, is that
correct?

A Well, I listened -~ yes, until that ~- that part,

yes,

& You ligtened to all the intelligible parts of the
:

A Yes, ap far as 1 know.

) and you only heard what you say is Ella Jo Bailey
say “money and concessions'? " |

A | Yes, the woman on the tape that had been aspeaking
all the way through.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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. . SR
1 Q All right. Mr. Berlin, directing your attention o

. 2 this document., Would you read this to yourself? »
3 MR, KANAREK: Why is he showing him the document, your

4 Honoxr? 1I'll object to that.

5 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
. 6 MR, KANAREK: Unless there's some laegal basis for it.
7 THE COURT: I haven’t ahy idea why he is doing it.
8 You're holding -
? MR. RANARER: Before ~~
10 THE COURT: ~-~ what appears to ba & sheet of paper.
i What is that, Mr. Mangella?
2 MR. KANAREK: Beéfore he interrogates in connection with

18 that paper, I'll object on the grounds of improper foundation,

- 4| MR, MANZELLA: I haven't asked any questions vet,

.., e MR. KANAREK: And I'll object to the use of that, becausa
T %5 | that was obtained from an amplified tape. And it is unfair. v
‘ ‘ " | whis was not obtained ~-

i 18 THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, you know the rules. Sit down.
19
20
21
22
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26

o

28
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MR, KANAREK: May I make my point, your Honox?
THE COURT: 8it down. There's no -~ no, you may not.
There's no question pending.
What ig this, Mr, Manzella, that you propose to ==/
MR, MANZELIA: He's holding a partial transeript of
the tape in question, your Honor.
MR, KANAREK: The ampliffed tape, your Honor. Amd
thet -« that's the point. I went to make that point. This
15 not the original tape. '
And I object to the use of this. I -+ of course,
there i no question.
THE COURT: That's been pointed out,
MR. KANAREK: Yes. ‘
THE COURT; Go ashead. Ask your question.
Q BY MR. MANZELIA: H:;‘,! Berlin, do you know which
tape ym were 1istening to at t&é Homit;ide Bureaun? - ]
. RANARER: T'lLl object to that as calling’ far fmts-n- a
THE WITNESS: I know what I was told. AT
MR. KANAREK: Just a minute. I'L1 object on the
grounds 1t's dssming facts not in evidende, and it ig -
ambiguous, your Honor. It calls for a8 conclusion, and it's
ixrrelevant and lomaterial.
THE COURT: You may wephrase your question. Objection
sustained, A
Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Mr., Berlin, do you kiow whethez |
you were listening to the original tape or an amplified
tape?
MR, KANAREK: I'1l object to that, your Honor, if I may,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1t calls for 4 conclusion om the part of this witness, There's
no foundation for it. It's irrelevant and immaterizl.

THE COURT: Overruled. You may angwer.

THE WIINESS: I know that I was told by one of the
pfficers that this haz been & recording ~- that this tape had
been recorded in a briefecase, and that there would be a lot of |

~ static om 1f, and -~ and that wag the reason for the Lot of

static; and probably, I wouldn't be able to hesr anything at

el

2] BY MR. MANZELLA: 86 your answer is: You &m't
koow what tape -~ whether you were listening to the original?
A Well, I know what I wes told; that's all. I mean,

L == I have ng =~

Q Thank you.

A ~= up knowledge of anything else, except What L
wag told by the officer who put the tape on the machine.

4] Thank you. Mg, Berlin, have you read the

| document. which I've shown you?

A L= |
MR, KANAREK: Irrvelevant -~ just & minute. 1'1l ohject
to that on the grownds there's no foundation for ft. It's

' izrelevant, and 1t'y immaterial. P

THE COURT: Overruled. - S
MR, KANAREK: And there's po foundation.
THE COURT: Stwlke that ruling.
Mr. Manzella, would you explain to me -- do you
intend == o
MR, MANZELXA: 1'11 read it, your Honox.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: Do you intend to make this clear, as to what |
| it is that you have in your hind? |

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Mr, Berlin, I would like to ask

- you thiz: Do you recall thege questions and these answers

belng made and belng given on the tape which you lizmtened
to?

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, before he wastes the
timg on dofng that, I'11l object on the grommds there's no
foundation, It's hearsay.

THE COURT: I aspume that the tape is gtill 1n existence,
and we can detexmine at a later time whether it ig -+ if
necessary, whether m»-

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr ==

THE GCOURT: ~« the tape did -~ the tape is accurate,
hay been dccurately transcribed on the paper.

MR. RANARER; We have been talking about ampiificatiom,
and that's my point, Thig is ==

THE COURT: Strike the Court’s lsst comment.

T assume we will, at a later tjime, be able to
determine vhether o not the papexr Mr. Manzella holds in his

| band aceurately reflects what is on part of the tape.

MR. KANAREX: I8 youx Honor speaking sbout the original

- tape?

THE COURI: Either Lape. ‘
MR. KANAREK; Well, he only heard the oxiginal tape,
1 can represent to the Court. | -
THE COURT: We will find out what tape it was he heard.

MR, KANAREK: Then I do object to that, on the groumds. | -

3 =f 1

!
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that just reading -- S

THE COURT: I assume it's going to be tia& 1nfit a -
later time. If it's not, the Couzt will strike any reference
to 1it. L -

Q@  BY MR, MANZELIA: Now, Mr. =~

MR, KANAREK: But your Hotmox ~=

THE COURT: Your obhjection ix overruled. You may sit
down.

MR. FANARER: Well, your Honoxr, our chjection is that

| it is immaterial, irrelevant, and there's no foundation.
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THE COURT: Youxr objection i overnuled.
Go shead. Ask him the question.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Mr, Berlin, do you remember,
when you listened to the tape, & male voice saying ~- ssking
the followlng gquestion? »‘

"Now, do you also know, Ella Jo ~~ and

Just quick ~- that we are going to ask you, ag part

of what Mr. Katr aud Mr. Detitcher  are saying, that

we dre going to expect.you to testify for us ag ‘

policemen in Mr. Hioman's cage agair::z;t ',Emcn Dmm.;

againgt Sadie Atking, and against Charlis Memaon? =

You mderstand that, and you ave willing to do that ==

YA"  (Ry & female volce) "Yeg. ¢ o
g%  (By the same nale ;roicez) {Continued) “w~for
the concessions that My, Deutcher  end Mr. Katz

make; is that right?

A" (By the femsle vpice) "Yes,"
Do you recall those two q{maﬁiona and those two
anavers being made oo the rape?

MR. KANAREX: I will object on the grounds of no
foundation; it's anbiguous, s to which tepe it came from,

- It's irreleyant and immaterial. It solicits & conclusion.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR, KANAREK: There's no foundation, no showing ~- it
assumes facts not in evidence, your Honor.

THE COURT: Oyerruled. '

THE WLINESS: No, I 4o not recall hearing anything like
that.,
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Q BY MR. MANZELIA: And you don't recall a male
yolce using the word "concegsions" on the tape; ig that right?

MR, KANAREK: Object. Argumentative,

THE WEINESS: No,

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: No, I do not recall hearing that at all.

G BY MR, MANZELIA: AIl right.

A T am suxe 1f X had heayd those words before; or
8 male volce uging them, I would have remembered it.

Q So all you remember 1s that the word "concessions”
wag used; and that the word "money” weas used, snd you rempuber
that belng said by & femrle voice? |

A That's not txue. | Lo

MR, KANAREK: Object on the gxqm'dfg: -

THE WIINESS: X rmunber the wordg ~- 1

MR. KANARER: Just a minute, Mr. Bexlin. S L |

1'i1 cbject ¢u the grounds that that's #rgtmentaw
tive, thet question. There's no foundation for 1t. It' g -~
it solicits 8 conclusion, snd it's inelevanr: and i;ma(_terial,‘

THE COURT: Overruled. f SR

THE WLIINESS: No. Your quegtion is incomplete. All I
Hiemrd were the words "concessions" and "money" used hy the
ferale voice, and preceded by some soxt of statement like,
YWhat I want clarified now axe the concesslons and the money,"
gomething of that nature. But the --

Q¢ BY MR, MANZELIA: Well, Mr. Berlin ==

A we st the two words, "concesgions" and ""mey,”

I heard.
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2 L Q Excuge me. I didn't mean to interrupt.
‘. ) THE COURT: You mean you heard the words "concessfions”
, | #nd "money" uged twice by the female?
. THE WIINEBS: No, I heard it once,
Pos s | THE COURT: Well, your statement wixz that the use of
. ] the words "concegsions” and "money" was preceded by the
| . | words you just uged,
a Now, I want to clarify whether the words "con<
o | cesslons” and "money" -
10 THE WIBNESS: Oh, no.
a THE COURT: ~~ were preceded hy ~=
2 | THE WIINESS: No, no, I didn't mesn to suggest that.
13 | It was one sentenge.
) u | THE COURT; What did you mean to suggest, then?
.iL 15 | THE WITNESS: T weant one genbince, The -~ ghe gaid,
‘ 16 | "Now, what I want claxified are the morney and the concessions.”|
2 fls. u THE CQURT: I see. Go ahead,
¥ 18
19 ‘
20 |
21 o : .
22 | ’
23 .
j“ 24
¥ 25 S T R
* 26
: . 27
i . 28
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2h~1 1 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, you remember the word
. 2 *concessions” being used during this tape oncve?
3 | a Yes, sir. _ '
s | MR. KANAREK: I'1l -- I'll object to that.
s 5 ¢ BY MR, MANZELLA: And you -~
x ,-" 6 MR. KANAREK: Just a minute, I"li objeci: to that.
7 THE COURT: Your objection is overrujl&ﬁ,. 8it .down.
8 MR. KANAREK: It's argumentative, your Honor. ’
g Q  BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. Now, Mr. Berlih,

10 do you remember this statement by a male voice on the tape?

n “"From now on, all your dealings will be with

12 Sergeant Hubegt, H-u-b-e-x-t, liere on it, I'll keep in

13 contact with him, énc! I'1ll be the one that will meet you at the

. 14 airport. I'll gend the money to Mr. -- Sergeant Hubert, to put
13

v I MR. KANAREK: I will object on the grounds of no

you on the airplane, and I'll meet you at the other end.”

17 fbunda.tion; heagrsay; irrelevant and immaterial; it's ambiguous

¥ 18 | as to which tape Mr. Manzella is speaking of, in view of the
19 fact that this record reveals there's an amplified tape and
. % an original tape. f
2 Q BY MR, MANZELLA; Do you remembexr that?
2 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
N % Q BY MR. MAWZELLA: Do you remember that statement
¥ 2 being nmade?
j % B, o, sir. I recall definitely no such explanation
% for -~ for the money ~~ or no explanation for it at all.
. 2 In the context I heard it, I mean, it sounded to

me like something élse.
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Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. Mr, Berlin, do you
racall a male volve using ths word “money"?
A No.
MR. RANAREK: Object on the grounds of --
MR, MANZELLA: I don't have any more guestions.
THE COURT: The objection is overxuled.
The answer may remain in the record.
Anything further, Mx. Kanarek?
MR, RKANARER: No, I h&ve nothing furtﬁar of this
witness at this time, although I would ask that he be -~ thag
he remain.

THE COURT: You may stap -down., : =

vy 13

MR, RANAREK: May the recoxrd reveal that &r;JGﬁenther is
not now in the room, but Charles Guenther ~-

THE COURT: Mr. Kanaxek —- |

MR. KANAREK: -- was in the room during -~

THE COURT: Mr. Xanarek?

MR. KANAREK: ~- a portion of Mr, -~ a major portion of
Mr. Berlin'*s testimony? _

THE COURT: fThe Court déesn't need you to assist him in
obgervaticns as to what is going on in the courtyroom.

8it down -~ unless you have something to say.
Anything further? '

MR. RKANARER: Yesg, your Honoxr, I do ask that the tapes,
the original tdpe, now be played to the Court; and the court
reporter take down —=

THE COURT: How long is the tape?

MR, MAMNZELLA: The tape lasts for about an hour, your
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Honox.
The People would oppose -- A

THE COURT: @he Court is not going to listen to an hour's
tape, Mr. Kanarek.

MR, KANAREK; Well, I can only make the motion. Hay I
have the original tape, Mr. Manzella?

MR, MANZELLA: No.

THE COURYs Thse issue of credibility is one for the jury,'

- and not for the Court., Tha -

MR. KANAREK: Wall, we wish to play the tape, your
Honor. Wa'll play the end of ~~

THE COURT: The issue of c¢redibility of Ella Jo Balley
is ultimately for the jury, and not for the Court.

MR, KANRAREEK: Your Honor --

THE COURT: This reaiLy is an attack on her credibility,
by alleging that something was said on the tape which indicates

~ that she received money and c¢oncessions.

Well, she admitted -- the Court has gone through

her testimony. There is an admission on hexr part that she has

. zeceived some concessions in connection with the prosecution

in another state, So --
MR;’KANAREK=: x'hﬁvb;'t £inished, your Honor.
THE épunméfjfdh have not finlshed?
MR., KANAREK: No. I wish to have -
EHE;COURwsf x‘ﬁssnrxyfto.ihtprgnp%.:‘xou may proceed.
MR. KANAREK: Yet. May I'hgve.the original tape that
you brought here, Mr. Manzelia; hori; please?

MR. MANZELLA; No.
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MR, KANAREK: Well, then, would your Honor order --
that's the very -- they were orxrdered to bring the original
tapes here, ’
THE COURT: The Court knows that that is the case.
Are they here?
MR. MANZELLA: Both tapes are here.
MR. EANAREK: May I have the oxiginai tape for a moment?

THE COURT: He is not -~ the Court does not order him

- to deliver them to yon.
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20-1 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, then, I allege a violg;}on of due

. 2 process, equal protection and fair trial for Mr. M&nsoz; 2 ﬁnder
3 the Fourteenth Amendment, in that the Court cannot -+ thig -~
4 youy Honor misconceives this motion.

CT 5 This is a motion that has nothing to do with ~-

¢ | with credibility, per se, of Ella Jo Bailey. This has to do

7 w%th whether the Court will frankly --

8 | THE COURT: Get to the point, Mr. Kanarek.
9 MR. KANAREK: I'm trying to, and your Honor has deviated [--
10 THE COURT: What do you wish next to present on this

11 motion?
12 MR, KANAREX: I want to present the tape, and so your
13 Honor will then determine -~ for all we know, maybe -~

_ 14 THE COURY: Do you want Mr, Manzella to put that tape in
.‘ 15 your hands?
16 MR, KANAREK: I -- yeah, I want him to put the tapes in

17 | my hand, and I want to play a certain portion.

» 18 THE COURT: All right, Your motion is denied.
19 MR, KANAREK: “hen I ask that the tape be ~-
0 THE COURT: Do you have anything further to present by

21 way of taestimony?

22 MR. RANAREK: Yes., I call Mr. Whiteley, then.

28 THE COURT: Are you prepared, after this motion, to
: % | proceed with other witnesses today?
’ 25 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

% (Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off
. # the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr, Manzella ang

2 Sergeant Whiteley.)

!
CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



ny

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

%

26

a7

28

8189

MR. KANAREK: Mr. Whiteley, do you have the original
-~ oh, I'm sorry. ‘

THE COURT: Sergeant Whiteley, will you taég the witness
stand? o

1

PAUL WRITELEY, . ' L

AR |

raecailed as a witness by and on behalf of the aéﬂendaﬁt, having

| been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and ﬁestifiéd
-~ . 4 i

furthaer as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mr. Whitale&, you see two tapes here (indicating)?

A Yes. | '

43 Which one is the original?

A I can't tell you from here.

Q Would you come down and pick ogt the original,
 please? |

A {ﬂhe:eupnn, the iequested item was handed to

Mr. Ranarek.,) ,

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

o This tape -~ may I approach the witness, your
Bonor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Thisg tape that says "Ella Jo
Bailey, side ¥o, 2" on one gide, "Side No. 1" on the other,
YC~20," and has a -~ a sticker, a stickum type of sticker,

"71~1029," is that the original tape ~-
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A Yes, it is,

1] -- of Ella Jo Bailey's conversation with you and
Officer Guenther and Mr. Katz, also, I believe, on the tape?

A Yes.

MR, RKANAREK: I ask that this be marked for identiticatiﬂn,

your Honoxr, in connaection with thiz motion.
’ Thexe's no way that this Court can judge this
without listening to this tape.
I ask that it be marked for identification at this
time.

THE COQURT: All right., It will be marked ag special --
we do have a special éxhibit schedule or recokd thera, don't
we? ‘

THE CLERK: Yes, we have.

It would be O, | Lo | h

THE COURT: Pardon me? o

THE CLERK: O. | s TP

THE COQURT: It will be O for identification. |

MR. RANAREK: Thank you, your Honor, |

How, Officar; in connection with these matters,
you have nade what you call an amplified tape? '

A That's correct. A

f . Would you get tﬁah for us, Officer?

a, It's right in front of you.

1) This tape -~ may I approach the witness, youxr
Honoxr? |

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: This tape has on it a "71-30,%
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with a stickum kind of sticker that can come off, and it says,
"Blla Jo Bailey," and it says -~ would you -- would you give

. us this nomenclutura? Iﬁ has written on it YSYOE™ or "2I' ox

"S¥ -~ what a:e ﬁhose letters there? These letters that
I'm 1ooking at~on thg side that «- whaze it says *C-120," and
it also has the stickum? 'Tha sticke:? L
A, That's places where-you 've raquested portions of
the tape to be played. : .’ B s; :
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2¢dw1 1 | 2 In othier wordy, this is the smplified tipe that
® 2 you have played for me; 1z that corveet?
3 A " Yesn.
4 Q ‘ And you played that for me, the amplified tape,
’ s | mot telling me that it was an amplified tape; was that correct?
» . s | You did not inform me that that was an amplified tape?
7 THE COURT: That's immaberial. You needn't answer
8 that,
9 MB. FANAREK: Well, T think it goes to show motive and
0 | dntent, youx Honor. Thers's -~
1 THE COURT: Let's get on with it, Mr, Ranarek.
12 You have a motion before the Court to stxike her |
13 testinony, based on ~-
u MR. KAWAREK: That -
. 15 THE GOURT: =~ an alteration of the tape.
, 16 MR, KANAREK: That's correct. And part of it has to do |
i 7 1 with =~ '
* 18 THE COURT: Let's proceed.
19 MR. KANAREK: -~ the motivation of law enforcement.
2| THE COURT: Let's procesd.
2 MR. RANAREK: Well, your Homox, I ask that this be
2 | marked next In line foz i&entifimtion, in connection with
) % | thig motiom,
# THE COURT: AlL right. It will be marked for
T % | idensification. |
spe':ml p fa. That will be Special 2. S
. 7o Let's move it along, Mr. Kam}rek. |
* MR, KANAREK: Yew. I &m, your Hopow. &  , . L

.
-1
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THE COURT: Well, theve has been considetable delay .'|:

here.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, is your Honor. o

THE COURT: You mity proceed, | o o

Q  BY MR. KANAREK: Now, Mr. Whiteley, you have
vaused & trangcription to be made of the -~ Of & porticn of
the amplified tape; ig that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Have you made any trangcription of the oxiginal
or unamplified tape?

A No.

Q And, Officer, did you see My. Berlin in the
Sheriff's Homicide headquarters on the -~ is 1t the 10th floor
of the 01d Hall of Records at 220 North Brosdwey? =« tne
day during the summer recently past? At & time when this
origingl Ells Jo Bailey tape was played?

A Yeg.

MR. RANAREK: Then, your Honor, I at thig time ask the
Court to play and ligten ~- the Court play -~

THE COURT: Do you wigh to have the entire tape
1intened to?

MR, KANAREK: Pardon?

THE. CQURT: Do you wish to have the entire tape listened
to, played in this -~

MR. EANARER: Well, your Honor, your Honor his made
the point about the entire tape. I would ask, in the -~
after all, they've trying to put My, Manson in the gas chambex

THE COURT: The Court has made no -~ excuse me?

3
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MB. BARAREK: I say: They are trying to put Mr. Mengon
in the gas chaniber. The least we can do 1s devote our rime,
when we -~ we're making -- o

THE COURT: Devote our time to what?

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honow i*ia_‘é made the point about |
playing the entire tape. Your Honor has thed’-m&ing."ta
the effect that the -~ about the entire 'éape heing élayed a;i:_ |
some future time, snd I agk that your Honor lister to the.
tape, because how can your Honor tell whether oxr not oux
motion iy good? Maybe we are wring. Maybe ﬂm;s:a v‘ror;ﬁ ?
that Mr. Berlin says that he heard may be therve still on the
tape.

That's why we are having a judicial hearing, to
determine 1t. We can't determine it from law enforcement.
You can 't deteymine 1t from what somebody tells me.

THE COURY: Excuse me just & wminute,

Sexgeant Whiteley, would you take the oxiginal
tape, which Mr. «~ atrike that,

The amplified tape wis made when?

THE WITNESS: Approximately a week ago.

THE COURT: So that whem Mr. Berlin heard the tape, bow
many coples were in existence?

THE WITNESS: The one, the original tape only.

THE CGOURT: That weg the original. There wes no gopy
&t that time; is that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: Now, hive you altered the original in any
vyt
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2d=4 1 THE WIINESS: No,
. 2 MR, KANARER:; Object. Calling for a conclusion, your
3 | Honor.
4 THE GOURT: Have you eraged any part of the oxiginal?
T 5 THE WITNESS: No,
i, 6 THE COURT: The Court will hear the last 15 minutes

7 of the tape. IThe Couxt 14 not going €6 hear the entire tape, !
8 | because judging from whar your law partnex, Mr. Berlin, has
9 |  maid, Mr. Ranarek, 4t appears ag though it's the latter park
10 of the tape that ia In igsue.

u MR, MANZELIA: May I confer with Serg:eant Whiteley,
® | your Homor? ' ‘ |
. 8 THE COURT: Yes. B
U - H (Pauge in the proceedings while & discuaaim
. 1 off the récord ensued at the witneps stand ‘hetween
. | 16 Mz, Manzella #nd Sergeant Whiteley.) . Rt

17

THE COURT: Can you do thet for me? .

THE WITHESS: Yes, slr.

THE COURT: Was Mr. Kenarsk present ar the time that
this tape was played, the original?

THE WITNESS: Yes, six.

THE COURT: And did ¥r. Kenarek #ppeaw to be listening

. to the tape?

3 -’n';la, " THE WIINESS: Yes, sir, portionz of it.

. 25

19
20
21
22 ‘
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THE COURT: Mx, Kanasrek, the Court did note ont the -~
from the record, in reading Ells Jo Bailey's testimony, that
you obgerved that the tape wis entlrely unintelligible to
you when we were discusging this at the bench during the
course of Ell4 Jo Bailey's testimony.

MR, KANAREK: Uh ==

THE QOURT: Is it intelligible enough that it can be
played here with any -~

MR. KANARER: 1'm -~ I'm ~=

THE COURT: That it can be understood in sny way?

MR, RANAREK: I'm merely introducing evidence at this
time.

THE COURT: Al wight, I'lLl hear --

MR, KANAREK: And I apk the record to reflect where
the courk reporter is pitfing, how mény feelt sway she's
gitting from the tape ag it plays.

THE COURT: Do you wish to pace it off?

MR. KANAREK: No, I'm gaying -- or else, in order that
we get the meximum reproduction of what Mr. Berlin heard, I
would suggest that the Court ~- that the tape be played In
immediate proximity to the court reporter and the record
veveal how tloge to the tspe she was.

THE COURT: Well, the Court lg not going to ask thatr
the reportesr take this down. Since the tépe will be marked
for -- it's marked, the tape can stand just as the recoxd. ,

MR. WANAREK: Then, I allege & violation of due process, |
& falr hearing and equal protection under the 14th Amendment:
£for your Honor fo allow prﬁceeditzgs to take place in epurt
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#nd nok have them zecorded by the emrt: a:epart:em That* E

THE COURT: The Court believes t:hat the tepe itsgelf '
wonld be gufficient, . :

MR. RANAREK: But theve is no wey, your Honor ~» tHere
is no way that this written wvecord can ::evaal, what: . is ,
enmciated on that tape, and we are then limited to these
subjective conclugions of the Court.

And Y ask that the courxt Zeporter -- thal the
court reporter take down every word that iz uttered on the
tape that your Homor is ordering played.

THE COURT: May it be stipulated that she can play this
back at a later time #nd tske it down?

MR. KANAREK: No.

MR, MANZELIA: So stipulated, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: I went thig -~

THE COURT: You wigh to have her take it down at thisg
mowent.?

MR. KANAREK: She is & certified <~

MR, MANZELIA: Due process and squal protection does
not vequire that the court yeporter take the tape down ds
it ig belng played in open court.

MR, KANARER: T allege that -«

THE COURT: I don't belleve it doeg.

MR. FANAREK: =<« that Mr. Msnson has been denied a falr
hearing before your Honor, a fair trial, for your Honor aot
to allow the court reporter --

THE COURT: ALl xight, the Court hay ruled in regpegt
to that. I don't wish to hesy anything further.
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3-3 1 ¥R, MANZELLA: May I 4dgk Serxgeant Whiteley & few
: . 2 queastions with regard to & document I have at the hearing. I
s | have here what appears to be & partial transeript of the #ape.
s | recorded interview,

5 . May I appyoach Sergeant th.t:eley?
> 6 THE COURT: Yes. ‘
7 Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Sicrseanf; Whiteley, directing your
8 | attention to -- styike that., '
9 Your Homor, could I have this marked Peop}.e 8 h
0 | Specisl Exhibit 1. ‘
P Spec 1 1. THE COURT: All right, so oxdered.
1 Now, you mey have & Iist of Special Exhibits,.
B | I think you do, They were listed as Specisl for pretrial
. ¥ | and when -~ one thing and another; has preceded the trial,
® ® MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, it would be Special Exhibit
. 1 14 for identifivation.
P Sp;c 1% 18, THE GOURT: 8o ordered.

B | BY MR. MANZELLA{
1 Q Sexgesnt Whiteley, divecting your attention to
People’s Special 14 for identification.
Does that #ppesr to be 4 transeript of the -~ a
| partial trangeript of the tape recorded intexview at which
! - you wers present?
. “ A Yew
’ ® MR. KANARER: We object on the groundg mo foundation,
it fs lxrvelevant and immaterisl. What we ave talking about
. : i% the originel tape, and his conclusiong ave not in issue.
The point the Court has to determine is whether the origival

20

21

22

23

26
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34 1 tape of Eila Jo Bailey hag what Mr. Berlin testified it has.
® . | That's the point,
s | THE COURT: Yes, but if the original is the same as the
s | Aamplified tape, and if this accurately reflects the -~ that
s | this -= when I say "this," I mean the paper that's before
¢ | Sergeant Whiteley, if that paper accurately reflects what is
7 tm the oyiginal, it may very well be that Mr, Berlin took
8 those vords from what wag saild by persoms other than Ella .qo

9 | Bailey =~

0 | MR. KANAREK: There's no foundation -- =~

1 THE COORT: =~ on the original tape, génd the People are
2 | urging that the Coutt conplder that. '

13 MR. KANAREK: Your Hono#, tiu-:re'a no foundation fop the

33 £lgM | use of thiy paper. ‘ X -
5 |
16
17
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THE COURT: I understand there is no foundation at the
present tiwe.

MR. KANAREK: Thaey have to bring --

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella is attempting to lay a founda-
tion. Your cobjection is overruled,

MR. KANAREK: Tha point ix, they have to bring in the
person -

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: All xright, Sergeant Whiteley,
have you compared People's Special Exhibit 14 with the
two tapes of the intexviews with Ella Jo Bailey which have
haen marked here for identification?

MR. KANAREK: Object, improper foundation, calling for
a conclusion,; ixrrelevant and immaterial, hearsay, and also
on the basis that this is calling fox an expert -~

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR, RANAREK: ~~ typa of testimony where there's no
foundation for it,

THE COURT: You ;;ag ‘anéwar.

THE WITNESS: ‘Ye.
Q'f 1§é33§,fHANZELLA= Does People's Special 14 for
i&entificaiiba ?ccqrataly reflact what isicontained and what
is recorded on both tapat&ecbrﬁings? I

MR, KANAREK: Calling qu'ggcdhciunion, irrelevant,
immaterial, impropex foundation and hearsay.

THE COURT;: Ovwverruled.

MR, XANAREK: And also an expert opinion with no
foundation.

A Yes.
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MR, MANZELLA: I have nu further gquestions, your Honor.
 People offer Pecple's Special Exhibit 14 into
evidence.

MR. KANAREK: No foundation, your Honor. They have to
have the person that did the amplification, the expert —-
thlis was done by some sort of amplification process. ,

MR. MANZELLA:; Sergeant whiteley listened to those tapaes.
it iz his testimony that People's Special Exhibit 14 accqrately
reflects what ig -~

MR. KANAREK: It is conclusionary.

THE COURT: Did you listen to those tapes?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

(Whereupon, ée;qeanﬁ Whiteley commenced the
playing of the ﬁapa.lfi!“

wam'couarz Ali riéﬁt, at the present time you are
playinq - you nre playing what?

(Whexeupon, sgrgeang Hhitclag'turned the tape

i’

of£.)
THE WITNESS: Thia is thc origznal tape.
THE COURT: -Original ﬁapa. '
And are you'playing the last'l5 minutes of the
c¢onvaersation?
THE ﬁIQNESS: Yes, approximately.
THE COURT: Do you have any sort of a numbering device

on that machine?
THE WITNESS: The only thing I can do, is mark 6£f

whers the spools are. There is no numbering system on this

type of machins.
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N

THE COURT: . T, sée.

" In your judgment it is about the last 15 minutes?
TﬁE’ﬁifﬁESS= PAQprdximptaly.*i .
wﬂﬁ;counws ~HissaB;iaﬁdf,fﬁthCOﬁ;é9bou1& like toc have a
record of this. If it is possible for you to take it --
if it is not possible fdr you to tﬁ%e it, then, at the
speed at which it is ‘going, ‘and éonsidéring the nature of the
tape, then, the Court would permit it to -~ we'll just delay
proceedings until you can get each statement. I've changed
my mind in connection with it.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, are you saying delaying the
prodeadings now until she can get it?

THE COURT: Hold it up until it is played back and gat
the statement right.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I don't believe due process
requires that. _

THE COURT: Probably not, but the Court believes that the
record should be made clearx, |

(Whereupori, Sergeant Whiteley commenced the

playing of the tape.) |

THE REPFORTER: Your Honor, the tape is unintelligible
to me.

MR, KANAREK: May the record reveal that Mr. Whiteley
has the microphone on top of the tape recordexr, your Honor?

(Wheresupon, Sergeant Whiteley commenced playing

the tape again.)

THE COURT: Al)l right, you ﬁay stop it.

The Couxt was unsble to understand the words "hat
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gounded to me £o be a thgale voice,l~.e;-
Did you :e;ognize that voice?
THE WITNESS: Yas, I do. Yes, I did.
THE COURT: Whose voice was that, 1f you know?
THE WITNESS: That's Ella Jo Balley and myself,
THE COURT: The second voice was your voice?
THE WITNESS: I believe the second voice was Ella

Balley's voice and the first one is mine, BShe's very hard to

hear on this original tape.

THE COURT: Is thip tape in any way altered ~- its
sound in any way altered?
THE WITNESS: No.
THE COURT: AlL right.
Was the repoxter able to hear her voice at all?

+
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THE REPORTER: I think I could hear more of it if I
were closer to it.

THE COURT: Could you come closer; then, or perhaps
Sergeant Whiteley could bring the tape to you, and then use
the portable hand mike to amplify it 8o the Court can hear it,
so the Court can hear the tape from where I am,

(Whéreupon,_the playing of the tape was commenced
by Sergaant Whiteley and the following is a transcription of
what th? ;epothQ’W£s #hle to hear, without interruption,
on the fifgt playing.)

' “gf;' -hnd:phfs"is Hinmani? Yé;kswagen bus?

“Andrthis hallu'ybu . % *‘*T¥'with Mary of

what happened nigtha Binmiﬁ hiouse?

“n  Uh-huh. o

b SR Whaé,dfd sHe say then? How did that

happen?

"R Oh, well, first, you know, him and I

talked about getting rid of the * * & ¥ # and I

went inside briefly. They stayed out. They both

came inside the back house and Mary and I talked

about what had happened and about how they had taken

carve of Gary * % * * *and Charlie * * * * % they

pleaded with Gaxry and how they had gotten the gun

away and found a few shots, * * # * ¥ about Bob

had written political piggy and thef had gone back

* & * & & and political piggy on the wall and they

had wiped up the :ingerpr@nts * * % % % Gary had

* % W & %
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"Q  Did.Sadié telliyou Wha killed
Mxr. Hinman after Gary had qguieted down and was
rasting?
"pDid she ever tell you, by the way,
Sadie or Mary, about the words that they used,
theix father used wheén they killed him?
“a, I think they said something about

Communists, but I don't know.

»0, Without putting worxds in your mouth,

does anything like this sound familiar to you:

'I'm your brother and you desexrve to die'?

“A Yeah. That ~~ you know, but that
was, you know, like philosophy of =~ .

) Did you ever hear anybody use those
words or words similar?

"s  No.

Yeah, I'm sure I did, but I don't

know who said it because Bok told us about * # ® + @
qo tﬁ-Bobby's later.

"Q Okay, let's go on, now, to Maxy
Brunner ., )
"B Well; wait a minute, are you telling --
"Go ahead.

"I want to * * ¥ * * right now.
"You say that Sadie told you that
somehow Hinman's dut of job. and fired the gun

twice. Now, do yaﬁ,iecall LA

+

;'fhﬁki21 Sadie told you she was holding

S w
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"the gun,

"Now, dé you remember whethexr oxr not
she told you the gun discharged and the struggle
hold for the gun and whether the gun was purposely
fired at something, as it being pointed?

"B, I think that she said, you know, that
Gary had managed to fire a few shots and Gary had
fired and he had gone wild and * * * » * jinto the
wall,
1 pid she tell vou what part of the
houge or where the bullet entered?
2, No, 1 heard where the bullets wers.
w0 All right, do you know whether or not
Mary Brunner told you that the same thing with
regard to the number of shots being fired or % ¥ * & #
you remember as beiat you recall about the conversation?
“& No, % believe that it * # * * #
“;'nq. .. 6o on now to Mary.
: "pid Hary make any si;atements before
she went tc the Hinmn house?
A, No, ?I;e _told} me she was going.”
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"a . Did Marxy come back In & vehicle?
4 She wag driving the Volkawagen bus.
"o  And when Mary comeég back, she tells the

same story that Sadie tells?

"A  Yes.

"6  Wis there any contradictices between the
two stories?

"A  No.

"2 Good., When Mary left, how wag Mary
dresged?

"4 I don't remembex the * % & % ¥

"Q Would it be what you call creepy~cravlers,
the dark clothing and all of that?

A Yesh,

) By the way, do you know what kind of 2 % % *

N4 She waw ® % % * % I belleve % % * % % i

"o When she sald ¥ ¥k k¥

"A 1 don't know the technical name. If I saw
the zun, I'd know {t was the one their ‘took over there.

¥ou would recopnize the gun?

"A  Sure. oo
o I'm sorry. .
"I 'm gorry. ' PR

"9  This ig what you * * % X * &esnefday you
called # mword or & dagger. You kept using the words
interchangeably. '

fyes, I kept ® % % % %
"3  Would yout recégrliée* that aword L€ you

* *
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8e-2 "ever saw it agwin?
® : A  Uh, yesh, I believe I would, Charlie

8 played with it quite & bit,
4 "a  Could you describe the sword to us?
5 A Huheuh % * % % %

- 6 "% What about two feet there * % % % % total
7 length or 18 inches * % * * % o
; "What kind of & handle?
9 "A  (Unintelligible.)
| ") Wag there anything specific ox, in other

11

words, where you grabbed 1t?
"A  Well, you know, it had a grip on 4, but
I don't know Lf it has where you put youxr fingers.
., il "o Wag there anything about where you grabibed
. 15 i t'.?

16

. "A It probably wsé like this.

17

12

13

(Phone rang on tape.)

"Gort of in the lobby % * % % % old movies
% % % % % the gword * * % % % vas this one & long sword |
or a shorter % * ® % %

"Wag it in regaxds to this handle? Was
there gome sort of a ¥ * % * % a movable or a guard

19

20

21

22

23

P k% R E

) 2 e

; A I don't kaow.
r 25

. "y ALl right.

26

"Well, when Mary -- w!m Mary came back,
you and Maxy wiped the fmgarprintn dm off the .
Volkswagen bus, #nd then that's vhen you went and hid .

27
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"{t in the bushes? L
"A  Yes, , :
" % % % % and Bobby Besugolefl % % % % %
did you see him leave the ranch to go m‘.ﬁm&‘é PR ‘ |
housge?
YA I -didn’t move the car.
"Q  Did you gee him just prior to it % k% * %
"4  No =~ yeah, I saw him befors he went, I
kmow =~ you knpw =~
"q  pid Bobby tell you he wes going to Hinman's? |
WA kol ok ok % '

- = L I B

3 How was he dresged?
A  Put what it vas tome %k k % % i dida't
necassarily * * % % % to be along, Iut I ==~
"y How was he dressed?
‘"A X believe he had on Levis.
"% Was it dark clothing?
. "Yes, yesh, something hlack % % % %
o Okay. After ~-- aftex Bohby came back, you
had & conversation with Bobby, that's when you and
* %k ¥ % were with Him % % ® % %7
BV 1 e
"2 Okay. Aund st this time he runs down the
pame ptory to you that you originally got from Sadie
énd Maxy and everyone elsey and he tellg you # & % &« %
"4  He w&s very quiet about it, you k{:m}, ‘he
didn't talk too much about it. He gald something aboul,

you Inow, that he had % % % % % that Gary was quiet
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3esk 1| "when he Finally % % % % % you know * % % % %
' 2 ‘ ngy Bahby”t&l& you, now, that ke stabbed Gary,
3 right? o
¢ | "A  (Unintelligible.) .
) 5 " And did he tell ybu whose dimatiens it
; 6 wag under? Did you Juskt sssume f:ha!:? s : o ;
7 "A I know Babby maid th&i:, uh, thﬁf.‘., uh,
8 no, I don't know that. AN i
? "6  Did you ever see a Flat atatinnwa,gaﬁ whth
10 the engine sticking out? o
I TA No, LKk k% &
* "o Did you ever drive the car?
B "A  Did I ever drive the Fiat?
| u Ry Pheluh,
; ® "A  Ne.
16 "a  Did you ever ride in the car as &
o pagsenger?
“3d fisl® "A X don't think so.

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27 -

28
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3d-1 1 "o You asfd Ella ¥ ¥ % % ¥ pou left » ecouple
® 2 | of days after the Hirmen killing, is that right?
3 YA Yeah.
4 "3  DLd you ever hear Charlie tell Beaugoleil
T 5 or Mary or Sadie to take the car down and get rid of
x 6 . ix?
- 7 na Uh# % % % %
8 g You told me originally % % % % %
o | "A  Yeah, yeah. R
10 "¢  That you had better drive the car ¥ % ¥ % %
1 "A  The Volkswagen bug % * % %1% gut in the
12 ¢ountry becauge we knew the policérﬁéi-e'dom at the
w bottom of the canym t’hem? * %k *1
y 1 "o Yeah.
.g 15 "’"A ¥e were going to drive to Sants Barbara
, 16 and Maxy was pretty up tight that the cars would get
- o back to the xanch * % * % % and saw * * % X ¥ in the .|
? B first place because these cars had been on that mnch
By before, especially the Volkswagen bus and he wag
% pret.ty*****and, what it wam, and * * % * %
2 ny " Butyou’neverheard***** T
2z - "4 Talked about getting ‘pid of them but I
: B don’t know about the Fiat, now, like % % * % %
—— "o DLd you heax Charlic say, "Get ¥d of the
’ » Yolkawagen?”
E % | WA No, Mary and BLLL % % % * % but I know the
. & , {dea wog to get money for them to sell them. * f f ’f fv’
2 - g Did you ever hear Charlie * % % % % ude
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3d-2 .  "talk about getting rid of the gun that way uged
® . at the houge?
. "4  Ne, I don't think I did.
s | "9  How sbout the knife that Bobby used?
. ] "No, T % ® % k K
. 6 9 Did you ever know what hﬂppmed %ok ok Rk
7 | the gun overnight? Did you evex hear that?
8 "A  No, I didn't. I didn't believe thak, uh,
9 <= I believe that one of the girls that probably has
10 | had it, but & % & % %
1n "R éaing back to Charlie.
12 | A Things like that.
1B "k % % % & for when?
‘ 14 LF 3 Tﬁej}’;:ghréady % %k % %k
._ 15 "y  How do you know thoge were the gloves that
. 16 they wore in the houge?
| n A They told me.
” 18 "% ¥ho told you? *
L “Mary snd Sadie. The gloves that Mexy
o | Wm**’***tatiﬁba&har!;ﬁir,-iswhatx**'&*#-.‘
2t the gloves % % % ® % down by chat bridgs. ¢
2z “MBobby * * % & % did nabby tell you mqm
. = "A  Bobby told me.
.o “q  AlL right, okay. R
) % Now, you told ug yesterday that Chavlie
) % said o Gaxy Hinman, "You might as well coopevate
. A bacauge you're going to dig.’
% "He answered yeah,
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"1 don't think Charlie seid it in those
woxds, but I heard it.

"Q  In substance, that's what he said?

A Yeah, * % % % %

"Yeal, Chariie * # * * %

"3  Now, we talked mbout §27 yestexday. Whe
sadd that they got $27% '

"A  Uh, Mary talked sbout 1t, too, T luow the
s‘:trla talked about Lt becduge Sadie had % % & % %
hidthechange that;Garyhud, % %k ¥ %

"G You told us also that Charlfe said that
'We got $27 and blg carda.'

| "What was this * % % ¥ %

- - o~ b

A Ckay.
"Have a ball.
"o All right.

"Let me ask you thig, In rvegard to talking
te Bobby Beausolell, how did he say he kiiled Gavy
Hinmarn?

A  He #maid, uh, through the heart % % % & #

"o Did he tell ypu through the heart?

BA kRO R K

"y And at the time that he m talking to you,
do you know whether or nok he wap wearing a * % % % % |

'”A Na‘ ' L ! ) . ) - ;‘- f‘ . :
"o  1'm soxry, I didn't hear you. )
“"&  No. |
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"8  Did you ever notice him cazryingai 'k;;iféj
in & gcabbard?

A Yeah % % % & %

"y bid y&:ﬁeireg: fbay any partleulsr attention |
to any kind of knife?

"A  Yeah,

"a  And when did you see thig knife?

"A Lt wes a givl used a Lok of codng k ¥k kK

" » L F3 -

yeah, Bobby used to throw out that kiffe because * * % %

%

"y  Could you describe the knife that Bobby
hmd? If you saw the knife, would you recognize 1t?

"A  Oh, yeah,

"g  Okay, Now, le: me just go to the conversa~
tlon Just at dlfferent timeg.

"The first person you talked to, as I
undergtand if, concerns what happened at the Himmsm
house.

"T'm talking about parts ¥ % % % % Mayy
the "&Qikﬁmgan, ig that right?

"ﬁaw, we talked about the Gary Hinmen
Voelkswagen.,

"Now, * % % % % (Laughter), * #* & % &
(Laughter), I tried fo flgure it out.

’ 75" Yeah. |
"  And you had -~ you helped Mayy and % * % * %
in the tweem * % % % % gboub 8 thousand dollars?

aaaaa

"4  No, the Volkswegen was % % % % &

------

%

v - - ~
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“Q-
np

All vight. And that's the * % % * %,

Right.
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"Q  AlLL xight. And when you and Maxy parked
the Volkswagen micxobus and had been in the trees ox
whatever, w&s Sadie with you? T

A No, ghe % % % % %

"y Magy, wag she the person you talked to in
risardﬁ*****ahagmng to kill him & % % % %

A ®e. 007

"o Fizst ¥ % % % % before parked we had
trouble % % % % % I had & % % % %

*A  And she just left ibﬂmtsidef, right outel de

the back ravichhouse and I +~ Bill snd I went out and
talked to Sadie and Mazy aud they both came In the
ranchhouge and we talked % % % % % ghe told them that

wwwww

weahmldgettheclotheamﬁthe*ww**hmge*****

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ Fad - 't

1y vho zeid that?
"A  Both of them said that.
"o ALl right, snd go you, at that time, you
helped wipe down the micxobug?
"Did you do that without moving the micro-
bus?
"A  Ho, we parked it.
) All pight, then, ypu % % ¥ % % begun «-
"Now, Shorty after that * % % % * did
the police come and take some £ield interrogetion of
% % % % % gt the ranch?
"7 7T A Ne, shortly after that, I Figured out Mary
ﬂﬁgﬁn&mdshehqdbm***%ﬁupgeﬁ*#***
Wtahabad*****andaolf t:ied*****when

mmmmm
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*I Went back at the Tanch, THey Werd all goms. |
[hnak L '

st L, e .
~ "The time you helped to wipe down the ¥ * * & %

bug w- * & e -

w veah. % ® o a

*q ﬁﬁl‘:ighf- '?gat - KRR W
-~ fingerprints * R "Now; shortly aftex that,
the police coﬁéf‘aﬁd ﬁado'aoﬁb;%ielé interrogation
xaports of the various persons at the ranch?

"B, Yeah, Real shortly after that -~-
® % & & % .. waz gone, and ~- * * % * * ghe had
been gone ~-~ * * * ¥ ¥ .. yhen I went back to the
ranch, they were all gone. And then I == % * & # &

0. Now, when you bscame aware of the
fact that * * * ¥ * ranch, what tine of day or -~
kW R

"3, It was rYeally -~ % ® & * &

Evexrybody -- % ® LI I

"a, You were saying late -«
YA Uh~huh.
"9 . In other words, in the early

morning hours?

“A Right.

1} All right. aAnd sometime after
that, during which day, later in the day, did you
talk to Bruce and Bobby * ®* ¥ * * Beaugoleil * % ® ¥ %
within 24 hours, youn talked to Charles, Charlie
Manson, Bruce Davis, Mary Brunner, and Susan Atkins

goncerning ~- ¥ ¥ * ® &. ix that right?
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'Bruca Davip w * * . charlea Manson, and LA IR

A Yeah.

o+ I sea, Now, do you also know, Ella
Jo -~ just quick ~~ that we are going to ask you,
as parxrt of what Mr. Katz and Mr. Deutcher are '
saying, that we are going to expact you'to-testify
for us, as policemen, in Mr. Hinman's ¢ase
against Bruce bDavis, against Sadie a;kins and
against Charlie Manson? You understand that, and
you are willing te do that -~ .

"5 Yeah, ‘

"0 -~ for the concessions that Mr,
Deutchexr and Mr, Katz made; is that right?

ny Nk kR

" na§3tjt Rk kN
T L know that Sergeant Whiteley » ¥ % % *

N ; | "Do you hava any doubt in your mind & ¥ & *

—

"3, No, #*# & & % £

*a * * * * X whichdver way at all; you
undersgtand that? And * % *ow thny only want the
truth, -- S

g * ok b A

ng, All right,  And you are willing to
tell the truth * * % # % and the various obser~
vations * * & & »

*A Yes,

1) We have got oha moreé, When you hear

that the police are coming and you use the -- move
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"the Volkswagen back to the Eugalyptus trees, do
you have the key to the car?
"A Bo I have the key to the Volkswagen?
"o Rigm:. How do you start the Volks-

waqgen?

R, T ek R
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"y Do you happen to know whether she had
the key o 4t or not?

A kR Kk ok K

"Q ALl yight. From now on, all your dealings
will be with Sevgesnt Hubert here. I'11 keep in
contact with him, dnd I will be the one that will
meet: you at the alrport. I'11 send the mopey in
to Sergesat Hubert, to put you on the alrplane, and
T will meet you at the other end., * % % % % Stay

P - .

HHHHHH

"She has got & couple of posaibilitles.

She has got the detentlion houme % % #* & #.*

SERGEANT WHTTELEY: There isn't any more.

THE COURT: Run it for another minute or two.

MR. KANAREK: Did you record where Mr. Whiteley said
"There isn't any more'?

THE BEPORTER: Yesn.

THE COURY: Run it for another mimute or two.

The Court can hear a buzzing. What is that,
Sergeant Whiteley?

SERGEANT WHITELEY: This is & defective mike, and it's
-~ the recording is going on, but it's just not plcking it
up. It's grounding itself.

THE COURT: In other worde, the -~ mot the microphone
you are now holding inm your hand, but the microphone that
you were using dt the time of the recording?

SERGEANT WHITELEY: Yeg.

THE COURT: Will you bring Mr. Berlin in here?
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THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

(Whérwpm Mr, Berlin waz ushered into the
eourtroom, and the following proceedings were had:)

THE COURT: All right., Run that back from the state~
ment eoncerning concessions, o | | ' |

MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, are you gaing o gtiyt p | "
before thoge gtatements? o '

THE COURT: No. Just at thet statement. o o

ALl wight. Mr, Berlin, the Court wants you to
1isten to this tape. e 2

MR. KANARER: Without the microphone, your Honox,

THE COURTI: Without the mjcrophone?

MR. KANAREK: Because that's the -~ Lf you are going
to gimylate the conditions theve, it could be without the
nicrophone.

THE COURT: The Court wants you to Ilsten to thig
tape with the microphone.

MR, KANAREK: Well, then -~ well, then, I will object,
on the grounds that ~=

THE COURT: So that you will be mire fo heax it.

Your objection is noted, snd {t's ovexruled,

MR. KANAREK: Well, 1'1L chject on the growmds of
foumdation, your Homor. The conditions aren't being
duplicated, and ~=

HE COURT: Overruled.

{Whereupon the tape Yecording wag played as
follows:)

"n  Now, do you also know, ELLIX Jo =~ and
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"just quick -~ that we are going fo ask you az paxt
of what Mr. Ratz and My. Deutcher are saying, that we
are going to expect you to testify for wus, a&s police~
men, in Mr. Hioman's case sgainst Bruce Davis, against
Sadie Athkins, and against Charlie Mangon? D¢ you
mnderagtand that? And you are willing to do that «-

A Yaah,

"g = for the concessions that Mr. Deutcher

and Mr. Ratrz meke; is that right?
Ak k ok ok w B

nnnnn

THE COURT: ALl right. Cut it off.
Did you hear thak, Mr. Berlin?

MR. BERLIN; X don't xecaii'heaﬁng'mn, I heaxd it"
now, T ’ |

THE COURT: You heard it now?

MR, BERLIN: Yes.

THE COURT: Al1 right. And you don’t récall hearing
it at the time that -

MR. BERLIN: That I heard the tape, no.

THE COURT: =~ that you Iistened to the tape?

MR, BERLIN: No., Thig wis ~-

THE COURT: AlL night. The Couxt ig ~~ this papex
which Mr. Manzellsa hag shown yott, which has been maxked for
identification and a Speclal Exhibin -~ 14, wag it?

THE CLERK: Yes.

THE. COURT: (Continuing) -~ and which you vead,
appears to the Court -~ the Court bas xead while some of this
wag golng on, It appeans to the Court o be 2 copy of what

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



da=b
@ »

10

hal

12

3

14

5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2 ]

26

27

28

8204

wag just gtated conceming concessions.

Now, does this help you with the -- does the
paper and the playing of the tape now help you recall that
you did hear the word "conceszglons"?

MR. FANAREK: Well, your Honox --
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MR. EERLIN: No. No. I mean, the -~ I heard uni:hing o
on the tape that -~ that clear, or that -- in other words,
without static, .

THE COURT: Let's play it without the micxrophone and
ge¢ whether or not -~

MR. BERLIN: What I heard, -~

THE COURT: =~ playing it =~

MR. BERLIN: ~= pverything that I heard had gtatic
in the background,

THE COURT: ALl right. Well, let's hear it without
the microphone, #nd gee what you can hear,

SERGEANT WHITELEY: Do you went me to go back to
"eoncegaion’?

THE COURT; Yes, if you would.

Turn it up as loud as. posgible.

SERGEANT WHITELRY: That's ag loud as it will go.

THE COURT: Now, listen very carefully to it, Mr,
Berlin., ZLet's mee Lif you hear the part wherein the femmle
voice mentioned "concegsima” or "money.t

MR. FANAREK: May the court reporter take down what 18 |
supposedly on the tape, your Honor?

THE COURT: The court reporter has slready taken it,

(Whereupon the tape was played, with Mr, Berlin
holding the speaker next to his ea:w,» 5o that what wag
played wag not audible to tha repm:te:: )

THE COURT: ALl right. Hw, ymx 've listmed tn the

vape. The Court bas Iistened to it Iikewipe, yhile you weke |

holding it, My, Berlin. Aund it is the tape as it has been
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| eontinuation,

~ Mr. Berlin, i whether you heard the words of Ella Jo Bailey,
| mentioning "concessions" and "wemey" before or after the

played to us, and as the reporter has taken it down. And you
listened to it up until a buzz gtarted; is mt'cnﬁécﬁ’?' |

MR. BERLIN: That's correct. o e

THE COURT: All right. Now, did you hear those words
atter the buzz gtarted?

MR. KANAREK: That's sssuming facte not in evidence,
that he heard the buzz, youw Honor.

THE WITHESS: No.

THE COURT: He has stated -~ you did hear the buzs?

MR. BERLIN: On the tape here, yes.

THE CODRT: ALl right. Now, did you hear the words
of E11& Ju Baliey, mentioning "eoncessions” and "money" after
the buzz started, or before?

MR. BERLIN: No, no. There was no buzzj just a

THE COURT: All right. Do you hear the buzz now?

MR. BERLIN: Yes, thig ig -= this is & <~

THE COURT: AILL zight. Do you vemember the buzz when
you besrd ~~ when you listened teo the tape before, in Auguat?

THE WLINESS: Yeg. I vemember that there wag ~-

TEE COURT; What I am trying to dscertain from you,

buzz staxted.
MR. KANAREK: X'1l object to that, your Honor, 85 ==
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
MR. BERLIN: Well, mey I explain?
MR. KANAREK: May I make my vbjection?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8227

=]

Lol THE COURT: The objection is overrulad,

® 2 MR, BERLIN: May I explain, Judge? The -= on the tape
3 | T heard, on the machine that I was ligtening to, it wag =«

4+ | there was thig -~ you hear the static now here? It was this

s | type of static all the time, A

. 6 THE COURT: The Court hears d ‘busz, yes.

! MR, BERLIN: A1l right. There was this type of }s,ta}t}:t‘p

8 | all the way through the ~~ the tape as 1 heaxd it, iﬁcludins |

® | when =~ when she wae gpesking. '

0 THE COURT: Al xight.
u MR. BERLIN: In other words, it ween't any éiffemt;;‘ :
2 | pometimes it wag =~ it was bad enough that you couldn't meke
B | oy anything.
.k HE COURT: All xight. Now, Mr. Berlin, you hesrd the
.; ¥ | buzz start, didn’t you? '
R * . MR, BERLIN: Well, I heaxd it all the time when T ==
g o Jugf now? Yeah.
' " THE COURT: A1l right. And you mean there was no

» differentiation at a1l in the sound when you heard it in
2 Augugt? That there wes a buzz like this #1l the way through?
" MR. BERLIN: Yes.
MR, KANAREK: 1I'11 object to the Conrt's question --
MR. BERLIN: Yes, except that it was more pronounced.
THE COURT: Your objection ig overruled.
Would you stop interrupting me, please?
MR, BERLIN: It was wmore prowcunced, your Honor., It
was ~~ that's the only way I can gay it.
it was this type of a buzz, like =« you hear the

22
23
24
25
2%

27
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4h=5 1 static (indicating), and it was -« waes more promounced than

. 2 I heer on this mechine.

3 | But it way ateady, &1l the way through the tape.
4 Sometimes, as I gay, enough go that == loud

¢ 5 | enough 89 that you gouldn’'t hear what was said at all.

" 6 THE COURY: Mr. Berlin ~- juat a minute,
7 ' Do you mean that the buzz was gteady all the way
8 through the tape?
9 MR. BERLIN: VYes.
10 THE COURT: It dida't increase its sound at any
n | pearticulsr time? o
L MR. BERLIN: No -- well, it daid. Thexe were times when

® 1 L& =~ when it was -~ through the. tape, when the -- I don't
14 know whether the =~ o . ‘ S
THE COPRT: I don't understand you. But would you

. 6 | letme =~ would you answer this? Were the words that the |
’ 7

g

lady uttered on the tApe concerning concessions and money

before or afier what you have just heard concerning concessiony

4e Flg,  ° | and momey now?
20 |

21
22
23
24
W 25
26
271

28
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de-l, 1 MR. RANARER: That's assuning factzs not in evidence,
. 2 | your Honor. He has said be didn‘t hear -~
2 THE COURT: wWould vou sit deown, please? Your

4 | objections are overruled,

* s 5 MR, KANAREK: Well, then, may I make the =~
. 6 | THE COURY: No, you may nolt.
.‘ 7 You just did hear this tape?
8 | MR, BERLIN: I heard it just now, yes.
9 THE COURT: And you did hear nale volces talking about

10 | concessions and money, did you not?

n MR, BERLIN: VYes. Yes, I did.

12| THE COURT: All right. Now, what I am trying to

3 | ascertain -- and it seems to be very simple ~~ is whether the

14 female voice mentioning "concessions” and "money” came hefore

. X 5 | or after the portion of the tape that you've just heard?
. L2 MR, BERLIN: Well, T can't ~—
o 17 MR. KANARER: It's assuming facts not In evidence, your
18 | Honor.
® MR, BERLIN: Well, I can’t tell you, because I don't

2 | yecall hearing anything that -- that clear, --

2 THE COURT: You can‘t recall --

22 MR. BERLIN: -- as those male voices on this tape.

23 THE QOURT: ' A1l right. Thank you, Mr, Berlin,
{

a 2 N 'serggm;t‘ Whitaeley, I havé a question or two for you.
95 i Cae Lo 5 L -,

- (RPN .

% _ PAUL WHITELEY,

27

o "

having been previously duly swbrn,‘ resumed the stand and

.

testified further as follows: . ' .\
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.4c-2 1 THE COURT: To your knowledge, were any concessions or
'. 2 money given, other than those that you have zet £6;|:th
3 | previously in -- strike that.
4 What concessions or money were given, that you
; s | know of, at this time?
s | MR, KANAREK: Object, onr the grounds thig is irrelevant

7 and immatexial =

g THE COURT: That you know of?
9 MR. XANAREK: -~ to this hearing.

10 THE COURP: It is not.
1 MR, KANAREK: What this hearing has to do with is -~
12 THE COURT: The objection is overruled. You may sit
13 down, ‘
¥ | THE WITNESS: The concesasions were that if she would

. 1 | testify for us, that she would have a charge of forgery

16 | dropped against her in Tacoma, Washington.

17 The anly lﬁong} that has exchanged hands, I've
. 18 | given her approximately $20 for phone calls to me.
19 THE i:OLUR!EJ‘z All righ_f:,. Do youn have any further questions;

20 Mr. Kanarek? PETI N
2 MR. KANAREK: Then you —-

© .

2 1 THE COURT: Or :préher;ééidenée?

L] " 3
X g

| REDIRECT EXAMINATION
% 5 BY MR, KANAREK: |
L 26 0 Then, Officer Whiteley, you have given Ella Jo
' . 27 | Bailey =~ well, I won't ~- |
28

I ask that this last bit of teatimony that your
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1 v £ - 3 =
Honor elicited from Mr. Whitélay‘be aifiékéﬂ} on the grounds
it's not -~ it has no“%éntiﬁenéy”tﬁithis.

THE COURT: All right, Mr, Kanarek, =-

MR, KANAREK: Yes. AT S

THE COURT: =« you are alleging that all of Ella Jo
Bailey's testimeny should be stricken.

MR, KANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: For what reason?
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4a-1 1 THE COURT: For what reason?
. 2 MR. KANAREK: Well, on th
3 | THE COURYT: That the People falled to disclose to you
4 that certain concessions and money wexre given to her, by reason
T s 5 of their ~~ by reason of the People's alteration of the tape?
. 6 Ie tha
t (. MR, KANAREK: That’s not the full story, your Honox.
8 PHE COURT: All right. Spell out the full story.
9 I-ﬁl. KANARER: I am.
0 THE COURT: Without digressing.
un MR. RKANARER: I am no: digressing. In fact -~
12 THY COURT: Please. Let's hear from you.
13 MR, KANAREK: In fact, I have -- well, are we finished
) u with the evidence?
. p 5 THE COURT: That's up to you.
. 6 MR. RANAREK: Well -~ well, then, I ask =~
o 1 THE COURE: .Do you t;::i,ah the Court to hear the second
» 18 tape? ! ‘ - oo
| | MR. KANAREK: {No reaponsee) ; {'}Jf
2 THE COURT:Y Yoh xe hﬂ.]:eg:i.ng the t:ape was altered.
o MR, KANAREK: Yeg, your Honpf:
2 THE COURT: All right. Do you wish the Court to hear
| % the second tape now? LIS AU
: H MR, KANAREK: The amplified tape?
. B THE COURY: Yes.,
i % 'A MR, KANAREK: Well, the amplified tape is not pertinent
. 2 to these proceedings, your Honor. -
| % THE COURT: All iight.
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MR, KANAREK:s I ~~ leat me put it this way: The

. amplified tape is not what we are talking about. We are

talking about the original tape.

THE COURT: All right.

MR, RAHAREK: Now, that's what we are talking. about.

THE COURT: Now, you alleged that the tape was altered.

MR, KANARER: E&?: your Honor.

THE COURT: Aall kigﬂta Let's leax from you in regard fo
that., 1"?5 i‘i o

MR, KhﬁﬁREﬁz _AII'right» -How,‘jugt 4 wonment.

(Pause 1n‘ﬁhé'pkoceediﬁgs;)""
PHE COURT: We ake walting. ‘
Q BY MR, KANAREKQ:'Officéfi directing your

- attention te this tepe that --:.concerning whick you have

tastified here, ig that tape a tape that you used to make this
-- what Mr. Manzella has given us as a transceript?

A | No, it isn't.

Q The amplified tape was used; is that right?

A Yes. And then I ran this tape back through and
followed i%. |

Q My gqguestion is: The court reporter ~-~ or, the

 an who typed out this information -~ did it fyxom the amplified

taper; coxrect?

R Corrxect.

MR; EANAREK: That is right. Thank you.

THE COURT: You have compared People's Special 14 with
the original tape, however?

THE WITNRESS: Yesm,
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THE COURP: And it is the mame?

THE WITNESS:

¥ owae

Yesq,
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MR. KANAREK: No further questions at this time, your
Honox,

THE COURT: All right, you may step down., Unless the
People have something.

Do the People have something?

MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honox'.

THE COUET: I1'll hear from you, Mr. Kanarek. I've yet
to hear from you. t

Your theory is the People should have stricken --
the Cqut should strike.Ella Jo Balley's testiuzony because
the detectives have altered or aomabody has altered the tapa.

RANAREK.‘ Tham‘s corract, your Bonor.

THE COURT: .Alltzight. And therehy you weye precluded
from knowing whether -- yéunara precludad.from.knowing that
Ella Jo Bailey recaivad concessions and money .

MR. RANARERY NQ; ‘that is not the complete story.

THE COURT: All xight, but is that part of it?

MR, KANAREK:ppgyt of it.

THE COURT: All right, In other words, your discovery
was thwarted as a result of the alteration of the tape?

MR. EKANARER: No, our presentation to the jury was
thwarted,

We are entitled that that ~- that those words of
Ella Jo Bailey, which have been removed from the tape, that
those woxds be presented to the jury in specie. Those
exact words as they conme from the tape recorder are entitled
to be presented.

The jury is entitled to hear ler voice when she
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»

gpeaks of’ her requeat fox COhceaalona and money. That's what we

are entitled to.
THE COURT: ALl right.’ ¢ - L

MR. KANARER: -Bnd that is the part of the story =--
THE CQURT: All right, now. da you have anything further -

- o present?

MR. EANRREK: I don't -
THE COURT: On the issue as to whethexr or not the tape

has been altered?

MR. KANAREK: Well, the broader issue is, I request that |

all of theiy testimony be stricken because it is somewhat
akin -~ j¢ {s 1like -~ you don‘t add w

THE COURT: Yes; I understand that, but let's deal with
the evidentiary hearing,

MR. KANARER: I'm ~~ I'm -~ X'm making argumwent to the
Couxt.

TEE COURT: Do you have any further evidence?

MR. RANAREK: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KANAREK: The fact is, you don‘t ~-~ it is like I was |

trying to draw an analogy to the jury instxuction your Honox
has given many times. You don't add up the number of witnesses

on one side versug the number of witnesses on the other gides_.

It is the convincing force of the evideﬁc& here.
THE COURT: Just & minute.
MR, KANAREK: But your Honor, I want to ~-
TEE COURT: No, you may not.
Do the People have anything furthex?
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)

MR. MANZELLA: No, your Honor.

Oh, oh -~ the People would like to make it c¢lear
or get clear, however, that this is merely a motion to strike
Ella Jo Bailey's testimony, is that correct? . '

THE COURT: Yes, as I understand it.

MR, MANZELLA: The People reguest that motion be
denied. .

MR, KaNAREK: I'm txying'to point out to the Court ~-
I haven't finished my argument.

It lsn’t a great number of words and only a few
words are -~ are missing. You don't add up the number of
vords missing versus the numbers of woxd that axen't migsing.
It is the significance of those words and the convincing force |
of those words. 2nd we are deprived from the jury hearing
Ella Jo Bailey and the effect it would hawve on that jury o
hear the words, "How about my money and my c¢oncessions, and
how about that, and that,*and that has much greater utility
#nd denies Mr. Manson a fair trial, equal protection and due
process under the Fourteenth Amendment and undexr caliliforniaz
due process for those words to be deleted and removed so they
don’t hear it, as we term it, in specie.

THE COURT: The People,

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, are we arguing now the
admissibility of Ella Jo Bailey's alleged statément os €M
tape? Or ars we mercly arguing a mgtiﬁﬁi%g strike hey testi-

nony? L
¥ N !

;nﬁ.-KANAREK: There is a motion to strike her testimony.
'qmgﬂyCOQBmzb Yes, it iz a wotion to strike her testimony.

)
) . éé ¢ S
g *

Kl B
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et - *

;original tapa.

MR, MANZELLA: The People have nothing to say. Wa've
shown both Mr, Kanarek and Mr. Berlin, if they actually did ‘
listen to the tapa,wers mistaken as to who said what, and we've
shown how they were mistaken, WVe've shown where the words
"money and concessions” were used on the tape.

MR. KANARER: Not so, very cleverly. Thig -~ her
final statements have been removed from that tape, your Honor. -

THE COURT: The Court decides that the motion iz not
well taken. The motion is predicated on your theory,

Mr. Kanarek, that the tape has been altered, and you've
presented Mr. Berlin and his declaration, but the Court
beliaves that it is a very fanciful motion and it is really
not worthy of great consideration. I've listened to Mr, Berlin
and I believe that he is incorrect. That his memory is faulty.
I do not halﬁave -~ and the Court finds that the tape was not
altered. ﬁnﬁ the Court believes that you have been accorded
%ha right.to listen to this tape. That you have heard the

' And in addition to that,-within the last week you'va
heard the amplified copy of the tape.

;-The COurt bnliaves-and finds that there was no
statement made by Ella Jo Bailey, “"How about my money and my
ceneassiona," or any oﬁher similar statement.

All right, the motion is denfed.
You have a right, Mr, Kanarek, to have the jury

determine whether or not the tape was altered, however, and -~
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MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, People would like to be

" heard on that.

I don't believe Mr, Kanarek does have.the right.
THE COURT: I believe the gquestion of»érealbiligy is
one for the jury.
MR. MANZELLA: I would like to be heard on it, your

- Honor .

THE COURT: Yes.

And if there was such statement, the Court has
already said that it does not believe that tliere ever was
such a étatémant made by Ella Jo Bailey and put on tape, but
Mr, Ranarek has ﬁ right to present Mr. Berlin, present whatevey
evidence you may wish to present in addition to this point to
the jury.

MR. MANZELLA: T would still like to ~~
THE COURT: Aall right, I'll hear from you.
MR. MANSELLA: Now?
THE COURT: pardoﬁ?~”‘
MR. MANZELLA: ﬁbw?
THE, ceuaw.' 2&3‘

.‘ﬂmnzﬁnna 1 have two points, Ij 3

In the first piace, Saction—ios and 403 of the

- Bvidence Code, and the comments thereto, when a prior inconsis-~

tent statement is being offered or when a prior statement is

being offered ~-- and actually undef 403 4nd 405 of the
Bvidence Code, whon any hearsay is being offered, if there is

' a dispute as to whether or not ~~ or strike that.

I1£ there is a dispute as to the identity of the
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. N AR
out~of~gourt déglarant, that issue must be resolved by the
Court under Section 403 of the Evidence Code.

If that issue is resolved against the proponent of the |
hearsay under 403 of the Evidence Code, that evidence is not
ever heard by the jury, that preliminary fact of admissibiliiy,
i.e., that the hearsay statement was, in fact, that of the
alieged declarant.

If the Court decides that is not the case, then,

 that preliminary fact is missing, and then that statement is
. not admissible before the jury.

In other woxds, the Court has found that the

~ @lleged declarant, Ella Jo Bailey, is not, in fact, the

| alleged deglarant and that, therefore, the statement is not
 admissible, and that, therefore, that preliminary fact is

. missing, and that statement under 403 is not admissible before

- the jury.

My sccond point, however, is this: That even if
the statement was the statement of Ella Jo Bailey, if the
statement had been played, that it is not admissible under

~ any exception to the hearsay rule. It is not a prior incon-

sistent statement.

Assuming that this statement was made by Blla Jo
Bailey, and the only statement we have ig the testimony of --
what's his name --- Beriin. The statement was, "I want
clarified about money and concessions." Not the statement
Mr, Kanarek tells us -~ I forget what Mr. Kanarek just said in
his argument, That'an?t even in his partner's declaration.

- ¥I want to talk about monsy and concessions" or

. [

.- A
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) "I want my money and cogcessiong,‘x.want it clarified about
. 2 noney and concass-ions,“-"ﬁccbi;ding' to. Berlin's statement, That's

3 | 9Ot a priox inconsistent statement, so how would that be

E

4 | &dmissible undex any-exééptionfid the hearsay rule. It wouldn's
be.

L]
L=

6 Ella Jo Bailey testified to the bargain that was
7 | ®truck between her and tﬁe District Attorney's Office.
8 Sergeant Whiteley, Deputy Guenﬁher, they've never
9 | been asked about it on the witness stand. So how would theze
0 | be any grounds for offering that hearsay when it is not
n | inconsistent with what anybody else's testified to.
12 S0 on those two points, both on the point ¢hat the
13 | Court’s already determined, the preliminary fact is migsing,
14 ige.,‘thaﬁ the declarant of that statement is Ella Jo Bailey.
. . 15 | That preiiminary fact being present, under Section 403 of the
16 | Evidence Code, the jury is not supposed to hear the evidence
§ r | becatse Mr, Kanarek hadn't carried his burden of proof. |
-, 18 And, secondly, even if he had carried his burden of j
o | proof, and the Couzt was convinced that statement was nade, it
20 Iis not admissible under any exception to the hearsay rule any~

21 WAaY «

22 : The fact that the -~ there may be a third point,
2 |I'm not sure.

24 The fact that scmething may have been altered in

: 5 |itself —

2 26 THE COURT: The defense is offering her statement, if

27

it is offered to the jury, as a prior inconsistent statement.,
MR. MANZELLA: Right, but it is not inconsistent with
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- the point -~

- offered for the truth of any matter asserted, and I think that

| grasped at.

anything she's testified to,
She says -- we'rs stuck with what Mr, Kanarek says
as far as his offer of proof is concerned,
THE COURT: That's correct. The Court has read her
testimony and it iz not inconsistent,
You contend that it is, Mr, Kanarek?
MR, KANAREK: I contend that -~ I contend that counsel
either deliberately misconceives the point or he misconceives

THE COURT: ALl right, let's hear froem you,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, it is not hearsay, We don't talk about

hearsay. This is in the nature of a verbal act. It is not

counsel knows that. That's why he is grasping at mtraws.
He's going to the Evidence Code and looking up things about
hearsay. | * ’

THE COURT: There are certainly soma straws being.

MR, KANAREK: That's rilght, and that's what counsel ié
doing. ) ;;h o

THE COURT: But I cannot say wha is'doing thelgfa§ping
at this moment. oo T

MR, KANAREK: Well -~

THE COURT: Would you indicate to nme in -~

MR, KANAREK: It goes to her state of mind, your Honor.
It is not offered for the truth of the matter asserted.

THE COURT: To show Ella Jo Bailey's state of mind,

is that coxrect?
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MR. KANAREK: That's correct; o shoi ‘that she -- and
you impeach peopl¢ not just on qrqunds:gf prior inconsistent
statement, you impauah'peoélﬁ bacause of threats, because of
bengfits. There are various reasons t@at you impeach, apé

these are the ~- that's because the jury ~-
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bl 1 THE COURT: AILL vight, now, you wish to show by a
. 2 statement that Mr. -- let's say you wish to put Mr. Berlin
3 ony is that correct?
s MR, RANARER: That's corvect.
* 5 THE COURT: All pight, you wish to put him on before
6 | the jury, and he will testify that he heard this stakement on
7 the tape?
8 MR, KANARER: Right. L
? THE COURT: AIl right. And you believe that is not
10 henrsay? »
H MR. KANARER: No. L | |
? THE GUURT: Because what Lt doem is show her state of
® | mind? A
o . MR, KANAREK: It shows hex state of mind. Definifely
: 5 | g not offeted for the truth of any matter sserted. It is
.. 16 not heargey. I¥ 1g <= ik g -« it is what =~
B THE COURT: You dom’t believe it ig really being

® offered as 4 ~- and you're not offering it &s a priox

inconsistent statement, then?

MR. KANAREK: Well, you could argue tepuoysly, but I
think effectively that it is inconsistent, LE you take all
of her testimony and look at it, it would be for the jury

to decide ag to whether or not it ig Iincompistent. It is moby
) ? certainly not. ]
° THE COURT; Can you find any == we'll take & recess.
* You f£ind me some authority as to how such -~ how the Couxt's
=~ the statement on the part of Migs Bailey would he

adnigeible, and I'11 congider it.

19
20
o
22

23

27

28
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5b-2 1 MR. KANAREK: Xt shows her state of mind.
. 2 THE COURT: The People’s polint seems o be well taken.
3 Mr. Nanzella, the Court interrupted you when you
4 vwere about to make youx third polint.
i 5 MR, MANZELIA: Well, the only thing I had to say about |
.. 6 that wag the fact that something wes altered does not In
7 iteelf mike it adufgaible before the jury.
8 For exdmple, suppose the officer had pome +~
9 gome lrrelevant piece of physical material that they
v | deelided waen't worth anything and threw it put, and thep
1 | they came to trial and the defense wanted to vffer that

12 plece of physical evidence before the jury. Well, the fact
13 that the officers threw it away because they didn't think
1 it ves worth anything, 1f the Court dutermines {& is not

. 15 relevant, doesn't give the defense the right to offer that
. 16 testimony that it was thiown awsy after the Couxt has
’ o determined it wagn 't relevant anyvay. And that's the point
b 1 I am trying to make, that the ﬂﬂfmeat is not ddniasible * |~
» anywny 30 it really doesn 't matber whethéx 1t vag i .
20 ex{gtence.

# And in mny event, the Court determined it was

not in exigtence. WUnder Section 403, Subdivision 4, the
Evidenca Code holds that that testimony iz not admissible
unless the Court finds that it was made by the perscn that
: it ig alleged to have been made by. And the Court has
aiready held that it wasn't made by Ella Jo Bailey.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, the fact of the matter
is, that we ave entitled, tmder the Evidence Code =~ we are

22
23

24

o o

21

28 |
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entifled, wnder the Evidence Code ~~ we ave entltled to offer
evidence, secondary evidence, when we can't offer the primsry
eylidence. It 1g clear, we have made other tapes before the
Jury, We can lay the foundation. There's no difference in
kind between this bit of evidence and the evidence that we
played when we played what was zaid by Mark Arneson.

THE COURT: 'The Couxt is {n recess.

MR. KANAREK: And we have a right to =~

(Morning recess.)
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THE COURT: The record will show the juxy to be preaent. |
Good morning, ladies and gentlemen, SR :
(Whereupon, murmirs of "Good morning, your Honox,*

were wpade by the jury panel.)

THE GOURT: The record will show Mr. Kansrek is present
for the defendant, Mr. Manzella for the Pacple.

Proceed with your next withess.

MR, KANAREK: May we dpproach the bench, your Honox?

THE COURT: Yes, yot may.

(Whexeupon, the following proceedings were had

at the hench among CGourt and counsel, outside the

hearing of the juzy:)

THE COURT: The Gourt believes that you would have a
right to present your law partner or #ny other evidence that
you inight kwe- of & statement by Ellas Jo Bailey to the
effect that she was racelving money,

The Court belleves that 1€ you had afﬁimtive
evidence of such a receipt of money for concession that you

eould produce it. It appears to me that afier looking st her |

testimony in the transcript that it ig -- that it may be an
inconsiastency ko now show that she sald that she wasz
receiving momey.

In other words, it can come in &z & prior
ingonwistent gtatement that she did gtate under crosa-
exsmination that she wes receiving some concession. So 1t
ia not L{neonsigtent.

The statement you wish to offer would not be
incengistent In that respect, but it is glnaadsistent in
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the Court's opinion vith what she testificd to about what she
vag receiving by way of compensation, end, thercfore, I
belicve it can come in.

Although, I don't belicve fhat the statermont vas
ever made. I belicve that o, Lerlin ad qou 2xe migtaken -
in oo rogpegt and I nave o fovad.

Aad I & think, bowover, it gince credibility
ig to be determined by the Jury, &hat jou have 2 rigat to
prosoal wate Doplin. I think algo tuat che Peoople have a
elebl Lo priscac tnc cape,

IR, FAVARE:: iy § say this, 1t ig my view that that -«

THE COUNT: 8o the jury cun detcmaine whether or not it
vas sald on the tape ds Ifr. Berlia will siate it uag said.

HR. RARARER: UWell, your hionor, I think the point is
thoio the Deople can pregent cvidaene: tnut toc tope has been
ntudied. e, Whiteley o ultoever -~ an clocironie export
O VhCLVLE fnly wiow Lo prescent -~ that that vas mot ~-
pur point ig that right at the ond of the tape thesc are
watterg that . Berlin heard. Thoy can preccat evidence

that they arc nof there, but to pucscat the entize tope --
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THE COURT: The Court is not going to allow the a.ni:tr&
tape to be played. The Court is going to ask the Last Eeﬁ :
minutes of the tape =- ’

MR, KANAREK: You can’t do that bnca;;ic it hasg -~

THE COURT: Mr. Berlin is stating -~

MR, KANAREK: He sald it was right at the end.

THE COURT: Mr. Berlin was stating it was at the end of
the tape. He didn't say it was near the end,

MR, KANAREK: No, he said the tape -~ he said it wag
near the end ~~ he said it was at the end of the spoken part
and as far as thes physical tape goes ~-~

THE COURT: Do you have Mr., Berlin's affidavit?

THE CLERK: Yes.

THE COURT: "We replayed the last few minutes of

the taps to make surs we heard correctly and to

make sure we both heard the same thing,”

This i{s what Mr. Berlin says in his declaration.
We replayed the last few minutes of the taps.

MR, KANAREK: All right.

THECOURT: All right.

All right, near the end of the taped conversation
he says on line 3, page 4, "I heard the man say something like
*That's about it,*' or, 'I guess that's all for now' or some-
thing to that affect. At that point I heard the woman's
voice on the tape say very clearly and distinctly that 'What
I want clarified are the money and concessions,” or similar
words to that effect and there was nothing similar or
intelligible on the tape."
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Se-2 | M. RANAREK: HNow, youx Honor -=

@ ) THE COURT: Now, if Mr. Berlin testifies, thenm, the

3 | People have & xight to offer evidence in the form of & tape
s or whatever elae they wish to present that wmﬂ.d appear

g s | umepmbie to the point ~=- :
) 6 . KANAREK: Well, ycur Hrmoz:, 1::, ig our view that ~w
| 7 that the Peapia - ,
8 THE COURT: You mey argue that at a Iat:e: ti.me oz
o | simply wented to warn you,
10 MR. KANAREK: That's what I wanted to cmvime the
n | Court sbout now. S - ‘-
2 | THE COURT: The Court doesn’t wish to hear further
13 axgumeni.
. u MR, KANARER: The Court ig going to allow the tape
L ; 15 Lltself to be played?
16 THE GOURT: 1I'm going to allow the last few minutes

by of the tape to be played, ves, if Mr. Berlin testifiles that
8 | he heard on that tape that Ella Jo Bailey said ghe xecelved
v | montey

2| MR, KANAREK: Well, the point is, there aye ==~ it's
2| just Like we edit in connection with the Arvanda aud Bruton
22 problems, we have & right to edit here. The law clearly

28 allows editing under cextaln situations. It is our view |
N T your Honor can edit the tape mnd -- and play the portions
they have from the amplified tape presented. |
| THE COURT: How can a Juxy be cxpected to determine

N ¥ | 1f the tape hag been altered if the Court oxders that the =-
“ MR. RANAREK: Well, cleaxly -~

26
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HE COURT: =~ the tape hag heen edited and only
recelve portions of 147

MR. KAMARER: This is clearly a woman's volce =«

THE COURT! This ia & question for the jury to
determine whether the tupe has been altered and whether
there wes a deletion of the statement that Mr. Berlin heard.
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MR. KANAREX: Well, yﬁur Honor, the point is, here, we
are dealing with a negative. They can testify that -

THE GOURT: Well ~-

MR, KANBREK: -~ there is no female who made those

statements. And you don't get the prejudicial matter before

- the :lur}"t

THE COUR?: All right, Mr. Kanarek, I'm not interested

in hearing anything further from you.

MR. KANAREK: Wafu., W -

TBE COURT: Do you-have anything further to present at
this time, other than -

MR. KAﬁAREK, ,x would.like tn.know what.portions of the
tape your Honor is qaing to «u’. ,i ,;”,,a

THE COURT: X am going to have them play the last ten

minutes of the tape.

MR, KANAREK: Well, them -~ .. i

THE COURT: And the court balieves that if they cannot

ﬂ hear it properly, that the amplified tape could be played,
19 | ‘

with the proper foundation,
MR, EANAREK: Well, it's our position that that iz a

| denial of a fair trial.

THE COURT: With a proper foundation, the amplified
tape oould be played.

MR. KANAREK: Well, it's our position that -~

THE COURT: S¢ that they could hear it.

MR. FRANAREK: But the point ig -~

THE COURT: It's diffiounlt to hear that tape unless you

have -~

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




10

1n

13

LI

15
16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

8253

MR. RANAREK: BPBut then --

THE COURT: ~~ your ear fairly close to the machine.

MR. KANAREK: Then we get the --

THE COURT: And the entire jury could not hear it ~-

MR, KANAREK: But we then get the pleture --

THE COURT: The entire jury could not hear it in this
courtreom, I'm afrald, from the original tape -~ even
amplified. Ce

ME. Kaﬁmxs- But -~

MRa, mz:em~ Could I be heard, your Honor?

THE COURE: 'Yes, ~.° - il

MR. MANZELLA: i would like to ask the Court, if the
Court would release Defﬁndintﬁa Sﬁa;igl Exhibit ?, I believe it.

~ ig, for identification, to us?’. It's the amplified tape.

¥e have no objection to keeping the oxiginal
tape in evidence, but we would like to have the amplified

 tape. It's the only copy of the tape that we have.

MR, KANAREK: Well, we would object to it being

‘ released, I think that it's ~-

THE COURT: If it's played during the course of this --

MR. KANAREK: We would object to itg being released,

THE COURT: -~ hearing, of course it could not be
releaxed.

But the Couxt at this time would oxder that it

MR. EANAREK: Wé‘ﬂbuld object. It's necessary, if there
should be an appeal in this case -~ it denies Mr, Manzon a

Fair trial, and it denies due process and egqual protection,
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" that any appellate court cqn.detexmine v

| Bailey.

| £ine .
| point. ZLef's proceed.

~ open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

and it's our position that this was deliberately done, and you,
Honor allowed the amplified tape to be used in the hearing.

THE COURT: Just a minute. The amplified tape was not
used. . We played the original tape.

MR, KBNAREK: T mean, it's marked for identification, so

THE COURT: T&a Caurt allowed it to be marked fox
identificatioq, assuming that you.were going to go ahead and
offer it, to show that there_waa soma di&tinction between it
and the other tape; to show, perhaps. some poant which would

hame bearing on your motibn to atxiké the testimony of Ella Jo

I am going to order it +- °
MR. KANARER: Your Honor, we would -—

THE COURT: I am going to order it released at this
I don't wish to hear from you any further on that
{whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

THE COURT; Sorry to have kept you wnifing this morning,
ladies and gentlemen, but we had business to accomplish on the
case that had to be conducted outmide of your hearing.

All right. Mr. Kanarek, present your next
witness,

MR. KANAREK: I'll call Sergeant Whiteley then, youf
Honor.

THE COURT: You want Sergeant Whiteley to return to the
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stand again?
MR. XKANAREK: Yes, youxr Honor,

THE COURT: All right. Sergeant Whiteley?

FAUL WHITELEY,

recalled,as’aﬂwitness by and on behalf of the defendant,
having beéh-previonalﬁvqﬁly a?orn, repuﬁégathg'stand and

testified further as follows: .
DIRECT, EXAMINATION
BY MR, KANAREK: h
11 M, Whiteley, did you have
original tape of Ella Jo Balley?

oceasion to amplify the
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MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Homox. It's not

relevant. ’

MR. RANAREK: It's ~-

THE QOURT: Sustained,

MR, KANARER: I am trying to lay & foundation, your
Homox. ‘

THE GOURT: The gbiection 18 sustained.

ME. KANAREK: Then may I approach the bench?

THE COURT: No, yoit may nokt.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: On this tape -~ let's say the
original tape that wan taken of Ella Jo Bailey -+ was this
languege present?

"PEPYTY GUENTHER: Now, do you also know, Ella

Jo == and just quick -~ that we sre going to &sk you,

ap part of what Mr, Katz and My. Dentcher are saying,

that we are going to expect you o tegtify for ug,

4n policemeny dn Mr. Hinmen's case ugainat Bruce

Davig, against Sadie Atking ;and"'.lég'ainﬁt Charlie

Mangon? Do you understand that? And you ave willing

to do that, ~= IR

"WOICE: Yen.

gy -= ig that correct?”

Deputy Guenther stated that, and that weg Ella
3o Bailey's volce that answered "Yes"]

A Yes.,

2]  Then did Deputy Guenther say: "For the
concessiong that Mr. Peutcher and Mr. Kaiz meke; is that
right?

" ‘f

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




0

1

13 -

L2

i3

i6

17

18

19

20

n

24

% .

26

27 .

28

8257

HJOICE: Yes.™
Is that correct?
A Yes.
Q And then on that tape of Ella Jo Balley, do
you #8Y, in the presence of Ella Jo Bailey, the following?
"Sergeant Whiteley--" that's you -~
"From now on, all your dealing will be
with Sergeant Hubert hewe on ft. I'll kesp in
contact with him, and 1'11 be the one that will meet
you at the airport. I'll send the money to Mg, ==
Sergeant Hubsri, to put you on the airpilane, and
1'11 mept you at the other end."
Is that what is on the tape of Ells Jo Bailey?
A Yes, that's what I said.
MR. KANARER; That's all at thig point with Sexgesnt
Whiteley, your Honor.

THE COURY: Do you went Sergeant Whiteley to step
down, then? ‘

MR. KANARER: Unless Mr. Manzells has some questions.
MR. MANZELLA: I have no questions.
THE COURT: Call your next witness.
MR. KANAREK: Yes. €all Beverly Rugsell, your Honor.

THE GOURT: Come formatrd, Miss Rugsell. Come forward
and take the witnegs stand, o

BEVERLY mssm.,
having been previcusly duly sworn, w:emmad i:he aﬁm& and

tentifled further as follows:

L
7
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JHE COURT: Pull the microphoue ever to ypug pleage,
Thank you. Remember, you have to move your chnir farwarr.t,

. 8 ym are very close to the microphone. ' | -

. FANAREK: The Clerk's going to get an e::hibit far
me, your Honon.
(Pause in the proceedings.)
THE COURT! Proceed with your examination.
MR. KANAREK: X neépd the exhibit, your Honow.
{(Pauge in the proceedings.)

DIBECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KAHAREE:
Q Miss Rusgell, directing your attenticn to Shorky

- Shea, have you had occagion to think, since the lasgt time you

were do court, concerning Mr. Shesd?

A (No responge.)

THE COURT: Clarify your question, please, Mr. Kanarek.
Whetheyr she hits had a chince to think asince ghe has béen in
court lagt time 1a rather vague and indefinite.

MR, KANARER: Very well, your Honor.

Q@  Miss Russell, does the name Shorty Shes mesn to
you B man? A person?

MR.MANZELLA: Objection, your Honox. That's not
relevant.

THE COURT: Susteined. It's a nongensical question.

Agk your next question, |
MR. KANARER: Well, I -» T would like to spproach the

| bench, in view of this witness' previous testimony. I think
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it's most pexﬁiﬁmt.
THE COURT: Yoéu mRy not approach the bench. Agk your
next question, pleage. | ,
You put that question to her befdre, as the Court
recalla, o cross. i
Go ahead. L | = -
MR. KANAREK: It wag on divect examiuai‘.im that T

 examined hexr, your Homox, We called her as & witness. '
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Gh=1, 1| THE COURT: ©Oh, very well. The Court stands corrected.
. 2 | It was your direct examination,
3 Go ahead, |
4 Q BY ME. KANARER: Now, Miss Russell, do you konow a
Pe 5 | peérson named Shorty Shea?
s, 6 | A No.
L 2 And you never in your lifetime have spoken with &
8 | persont you knew ag Shorty Shea; la thet what you are saying?
9 A That's zight.
1 Q And did you discuss with Christine Bergex the
1 | pame Shorty Shea?
2 A No.
18 Q At no time in your life have you uged the word
. W | fghorty Shea" in conversation with Christine 'Eéréer?
. z 15 4 Ho. s L |
. % | Q Have you ever uged the word "Mr, Shea" or the AE
* 7 | words ™x. Shes" in conversation with Clirlstine iergei? ey
1 4 N, o
® Q Have you ever uged the words "S.hom':y" of e -
® | 1'i1 withdrew that. ‘) S
2 Have you ever uwged the word "Shorty" in #mnén?
# tion with any conversation that you've had with Chxistine
; # Berger?
‘ ® 1 A Reo.
® Q4  You have -» have you ever spoken with Christine
* Bergex? '
., : A Yes.
2] On how many occkgions have you spoken with
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Honox,

Christine Berger?
A When X wag at Sylmar.
Q Pardon? |
A When I wea at Sylmar.
Q@ My question 1sr On how many different occasions,
Miss Ruspell, have you spoken with Christine Berger?
THE COURT: You rieedn't angwer that. It's fmmsterial.
MR. RANAREK: Then may I mpproach the bench, youx Honory |
THE COURT: No, you may not.
Q BY MR, KANAREK: You spoke with Christine Bergex,

 you tell us; st Sylwar: fs that right?

A ied,

Q Did you tell Chyistine Bergex that =~ do you gee
this brown plece of paper, Miss Russell, that we had, that you |
gaw in eourt lagt time?

A Yex. .
THE COURT: For the record, you are referring to what,
Coungel?

MR. KANAREK: I amt referring to Defendant's J, your

) Did you tell Christine Berger that 817 South

 Burlington Avenue wes Shorty Shea's addtgaa and phona nunber

at the time -~ I '[1 withdraw that. v ,
When you apoke with Miws Beyger 8 Sylmr, did
you tell Mlgs Berger thet 817 Scuth Burlingtm Avenue. ;tn

Los Angeien; snd the number 389-8921 was the address and

i

phome mmber of Shorty at that time? - ' .
A ¥No.
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Q Did you tell Christine Berger that at the time
that you were speaking with her there in Sylmar, that the
address for Shorty Shea was 817 South Burlington Avenue in
Los Angeles?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. The question has
just been asked and answered. '

THE COURT: Sustained. o

Q BY MR, KANAREX: Did you 1::11 Miss Berger; when
you spoke with her at Sylmar, that Mr. Short;y Bhea vu 11v:l.ns
at 817 South Burlington Avenue in Los Ansolu? B

ummm The sawe objection, on the same grounds.,
« KANAREK: Your Honor, that is --

THE COURT: The objection 1a sustained. |

MR, KANAREK: It's a different question,; your Honor.

As to where someons is living is certainly different than the

previous question.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

MR, KANAREK: Well, may I make an offer of proof, your
Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may make an offer of proof.. Come
forward, gentleimen.

(Whereupou the following proceedings were had

at the bench smong Court and counsel, outside the

hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: ALl right., What do you hope to establish
with this witneass?

MR, KANAREK: I am making an offer of proof as to what
she will testify to, if your Honor will allow --
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THE COURT: What do you l:;op; t"'.o’ astablish? ,

MR, KANAREK: That if she told the tzuth -- « = °

THE COURT: What is your offer of proof? ,

MR, KAMAREK: The offer of proof is that if she told °
the truth, she would say that Shorty Shea was living -- '-‘h".*".s
she told -~ that she told Christine Berger that Shorty éh@a
was living at 817 South Burlington Avenus.

THE COURT: First, what is the materiality of her
testiwony, in any event?

MR, KANAREK: Well, the materiality is, if Shorty Shea
was living at 817 South Burlington Avenue =~

THE COURT: Well, first she states that sha dossn't
know Shorty Shea. 80 you are attempting to impeach her by
showing that she stated that Shorty Shea was living at
817 South Burlington; is that right?
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e~ 1 MR. KANAREK: WNo , I'm not trying to impeach for the sake
. 2 of impeachment. I am offering evidence for the jury to
3 | consider, your Honor.
4 THE COURT: To what effeat? :
Yk 5 | MR. KANAREK: To the effect that ‘Shorty Shea was living

. 6 at 817 South Burlington; and she was i’:eﬁcipieni:’ to that; and
. mt " .l E

P . .o, . ) 1 e *
’

8 THE COURT: So you are attempi:ing'to impeach hai'by ‘

9 bringing out this -~ .
0 MR, KANAREK: No, I'm not trying £0 == I'm trying to

no oget evidence in before this juxy. B
12 THE COURT: Well, then, you don't have any direct
L aevidence fxom her to that effect, do you?
_ © | MR. KANAREK: Under your interpretation -~ under your
. : L | Honor's interpretation of California vs. Green, and the cases

6 that -~ that -- that your Honor has relied upon, this is

1 material and relevant; there’s no question aboutit,

It's not a matter of impeaching her. This has to

19 do with substance,

0. I'm not talking about impeaching her as a witness,

21 This has to do —-

THE COURT: So you've put her on the witness stand,

# | and she testifies she doesn't know Shorty Shea, and now you

¢ 2 wish to bring out prior incohsistencies; is that it?
' MR. KANAREX: I wish to show that -~ ghow the jury,
% not for the sake of showing a prior inconsistency, but to

. 2o prove that Shorty Shea was living there, your Honox.

% THE COURT: By means of her prior inconsistent statormant;
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is that it? _
MR, KANAREK: By means of the entire bit of evidence,
Your Honor has allowed California ve. Green to be
used this way in connection with the prosecution’s -~
THE COURT: I am simply trying to get your offer of
proof. ’
MR. EANAREK: Well, the offer of proof ~~
THE COURT: I am trying to draw it from you, because
apparently you cannot make a statement that would encompass
the entivre thing.
Now, please ~—
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor misconcelves -~ an offer of
proof is a statement of a factual matter.
THE COURT: Well, please, would you indicate what you
intend to prove?
- MR, KANAREK: I am, An offer of proof indicates what
the witness would testify to. It doesn’t include argument.
And your anof is asking for -~ is asking me for argument.
So evidently your Honor mizconceives of what an
offer of proof is.,
- THE COURT: Please, Mr, Kanarek. What ls your offer of
proof? ‘ _ f |
MR. KANAREEK: My offax*b#’proof‘is that -
THE COURT: Is that what? - L
MR. KANAREK: -~ that if she tastified truthfﬁllyg:shé_J
would testify that she told Christine Bergex that
Shorty Shea was 1ivrnglat 817 South Burlington in @he ¢ity of
Los Angeles, State of California. o
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THE COURT: That she made that shaktement? .
MR, KANAREK: Yes, right. That she was percipiint.
MR, MANZELLA: My objection is that he just asked hex
that question.
MR, KANAREX: WNo, I didn't. &diving is different than --
MR. MANZELLA: And the questions were also asked on .
previous examination.
{(wherdupon, the following proceedings were had in
epen court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
THE COURT: The objaction will be sustained.
The Court has a ~«~ we will be in recess until
2:00 o'clock at thisx time, ladies and gentlemen. You are
admonished that, during the recessg, you are obliged not to
gonverse amongst yoursalves noxr with anyone ealse, nor are you
+o permit anvone to converse with you on any subject
coﬁneated with this matter, nor are you to form or express any
opinion on the matteyr until it is finally submitied to you.
. We are in xecess,; then, until 2:00 o'clock.
{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
as the members of the Jjury were exiting the countroom, and
after they had left:)
THE COURT: .Are you two ladies probation officers?
VOICES: Yes.
$HE COURT: Would you approach the bench here?
(Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued
at the bench between the Court and the probation officers
egcorting the witness Be#arlyikussell.)
LHE COURT: Young lady, we'll see you at 2:00 o'clock,
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‘you intend %o show,

M., Kanarek, let me -~ the jury has all gonse, tﬁe '

record should show.

You have gone over this extensively, concerning
this brown piece of paper with the address on it, previously,
in your divect examination of this witness.

The Court doesn't wish to have any undue or
prolonged repetition -~ or any repetition at all, Do you
understand?

MR. RANAREK: I undexstand, your H6n9§~

THE COURT: All right. I can't see the point thus far

"in what you have asked her; in proceeding again to question

her, and -~ concerning this mitﬁer. There's nothing new, it
appears to me from what you have aﬁhtea‘té me ak the.henéh“"
‘

.MR. KANAREK: 7That was only an offér-éﬁ‘prdof.hu to one
qu;stioﬁ. your Honor, one pavticular quention. ‘ ;

THE COURTs All zight, Then you have something other
than what you have asked her about previously on direct
examindtion ~-

MR. RANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: -~ that you wish to broach?

HR. EKANARER: Yeas, your Honox.

THE COURT: All right. Do you wish to disclose it at
this tine? '

MR. KANAREK: No, I would prefer not to at this time,
your Honor,

THE COURT't All right. We will wait for it, then, and

gea what it is at 2:00 o'clock,
(Whereupon, a recess was taken to reconvene at

3

2:00 o'clock p.m., same day.)
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1971
2:25 P.M.
U -

THE COURT: Case of Peopls versus Manson. The xecord
will show that the jur&rs are present. Mr, Kanaxek is present
for the defendant, Mr. Manzella for the People. |

You may procesad.
MR, KANARER: Yes, think you, your Honox,

BEVERLY RUSSELL,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the defendant, having
been duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified further as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Now, Misg Russell, could you speak into the
mi¢rophone when you speak?

A You wmean -

11 Yes, so all of us can hear you?

A Yaah. o

0 Now, you've pkaviously to;dluhsiﬂiss Rusgell, that

you have spoken the words "Shorty Shea.”
Do you xamember telling us that?

5

A I never talked of his name. - ' i .-

4 rardon?
A i said I never talked of iiis name.

MR. KANAREXR: I didn't hear that answex, your Honoxs .
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Would you -~ would your Hopody ask haz'tolspeak'into‘
the microphone?

THE COURT: Repeat your answer,

THE WITNESS: I saild T never talked about him.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you ever, ocut of your mouth,
have the words *Shorty Shea” come out?

A No.

MR. KANAREK: May I approaqh the witness, your Honor?

THE COURT: No, you may not.

"MR., KANAREK: Well, then, your Honor, I allege a
violation of due process and a fair trial. I wish to approach
the witneas and show hex certain language in this transcript.
I can't do it except by showing it t§ her.

THE COURT: You wish -~

MR, KANAREK: It is a denial of effective counsel and
the Sixth Amendment.

THE COURT: What you wish to do is ~- the purpose of
approaching her is to show her something in the transcript?

MR, KANAREK: That's correct.

TEE COURT: All xight, you may do that.-

MR. KANAREK: ‘Thank you.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Migs Russell, would you --

Miss Russell, would you look at Page 7862 of this transcript,
and would you reéad to yourself Lines 21 through 23,
Would you read those twg lines or lines 21 through |
23, those three lines to yourself?
A {Witness couplies.)

e Have you read those lines?
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!’?
(No response,) A

Have you read those lines?

Yeah. A . Lo , '
How, would you read Line 24 tg_yourself?

;J vy
€

What's that got to do -~ bt

Pardon?

- S A .

What's that got to do with the quaﬁtion?

) L' asking you to do this slowly, Miss Russzell, so
there's no question about that you are reading what I am
refaerring to here.

Now, would you read Lines 25 and 26 to yourself?

a ° {(Witness complies,)

o And would you read the top -- the first line at
7863; would you read that to yourself?

A (Witness complies.)

THE COURT: Now, you may step away from hex.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: You are about to read something?

MR. KANAREXK: Yes, your Honor.

THYE COURT: And is it stipulated that it is the
trénscript.of tha proceedings held on direct during the course
of this trial on ~-

MR. MANZEXLLA: I don't know, youx Honor, I haven't seen °
it,

THE QOURT: During Mr. Kanarek's direct examination,
wag it?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Of this witnegs?
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¥R, MANZELLA: So stipuluﬁed.

MR, KANAREK: "Q Have you ever in your

lifetima, Miss Russell, have you ever in your

lifetime uttered the words ‘Shorty Shea'?

na, Wailt a minute, can you say that
over again?

" Cexrtainly.

"In your lifetime have you used the word

'Shorty Shea'? Have you ever spoken those words?

" BY THE WITNESS: Yeah, I have."

0 Now, do you remember giving that answer to those
questions, Miss Russell? ; . |

A Mo, . | ol

MR, KANAREK: Wall, it is Qtipulated, yout Honor,
by counsel that that question —-‘thaé.tﬁgaglgueaﬁioﬁs:1?eﬁg :
asked and the witness did give that anéﬁar. | &

MR, MANZELLA: YeSr it is so stipuiated; - .

Q BY MR. KANAREK: HNow, Miss Russell, when you gava
that answey, "Yeah, I have," would you tell ué; Miéé R&bséll,
what ~- in whose presence at Sylmar were you when you utiered
tha words “Shorty Shea'?

A I never used his name,

In your life?
In my life.
You've never -~

To Miss Berger. I never have,

LA B

0h, to Miss Berger you never have.

Well, to whom have you?

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES




Lt]

.

10

n

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

217

8272

A, 70 no ona.

Q Then, when you said, "Yeah, I have," on a previous
date, Tuesday, Septembef 28, 1971, that was untrue?

a {No response.}

0 Is that so, Miss Berger -~ or Miss Russell? That
was untrue when you uttered those words, "Yeah, I have"?

A {No rasponse.)
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THE COURT: Ask your next question.

MR. KANAREK: Well, may I ~~ perhaps a couple of minutes

| have gone by, at least, your Honoxr, May I have the asslatance

of the Court and ask the Court to order the witness to answer
the question?

THE COURT: Repeat your guestion.

MR, KANAREK: ﬁes. Caxtalinly.

o When you said, "¥Yaah, I have," on September the
28th, 1871, as reflected by what you have raad at Line 1 of

. Page 7863 of the transcript, was that statement untrue,
Miss Russell?

A {No response.)

THE COURT: Can you answer the guestlon, Miss Russell?
THE WITNESS: (No response.)

THE COURT: Or do you wish to explain it?

THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: Do you undexstand the gquestion?
THE WITNESS: Yeah.

PHE COURY?: Do you wish to explain your answexr given

| ¥x.« Ranarek bafore?

THE WITNESS: (No responze.)

YHE COURT: Can you answer Mr, Xaparek's guestion?
THE WITNESS: (Mo response,)

THE COURT: Mims Russell? Can you answer Mr. Kanarek's

1 guestion?

THE WITNESS: (No response.)
THE COURT: Are you listening to me?’
THE WITNESS: Yeah. ’

4

[ i
+
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(rause.)
THE COURT: Do. you wish to have your éounsel present:

before you proceed? ‘The man I appointed.as your counaél?

THE WITNESS: (No response.) . . ‘

THE COURT: All right. The Court will allow her to have
her attorney present. . N

Mrs,. Holt, contact the attorney who was present
befcre.

You may step down and go to the rear of the court-
XOOM .«

Call your next witness, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

PHE COURT: Unless you wish to go on with your cross --
with your direct examination of this lady on some othex
subject.

MR. EKAWAREK: No, your Honor. I would -~ if your Honox
would allew her to be out of the courtroom while I -~ I can
proceed on other matters, ‘

THE COURT: All right. I want you to approach the
bench, however. ‘

(Wwhereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
jury:)

THE COURT: Now, I want an offer of proof from you as
to what you expect to educe from this witness,

MR. KANAREK: Well, she ~—

THE COURT: Is it simply repetition? I£f so, the Court

has a right to excuse her, and will not ask her to return.
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MR. KANAREK: No, it'e not repetitious,

THE COURT: All right. Tell me what you expect to -~

MR. KANAREK: I expact to prove that this girl has
stated that she has been in Shorty Shea's presence; that she
has lived with Shorty Shea; that she hag -~ that she hag --
that she knows him well.

I have ~- if she tells the truth, there's no
question about it, this is what zhe stated, as of the early
part of -~ well, March or April or therembouts of 1970.

And this is very vital in this case, betause if
Shorty Shea ~~ I mean, I don't have to delineate the vitality
of it in this case, And there is no question about it.

If -~
THE COURT: Just tell me what you wish to prove,
I don't want to hear any argument, J
MR. KANAREK: Wallf X yish to érévé.exaetly that.
THE COURT: Thah's:whqﬁ you éxpact to prove?
MR. KANARER: That's correct. I caftainly do. : : B
THE COURT: ALl right. Call your next witnasa. ‘
(Whereupon, the following pxqceaainqa-wurg had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury )
THE COURT: Call your next witneas. . A
MR. FKANARER: Yes, your Honor.
My, Whiteley, I have scme ~~
THE COURY: Mr., Whiteley?
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Mx. Manzella, on many

occasions, --

THE COURT: All right. Mr, Whiteley?
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MR. RANAREK: ~- has called Mr. ﬁhiteley, during the
People's case, and it —-

THE COURT: All right.

MR, EANBREK: =~-~ and I am trying to make use of the tiwe
as expeditiously as possible, your Honor.

THE COURY: Very well, Mr. Kanarek,

You may procead.

PAUL WRITELEY,
recalled as a witness by and on behalf of the defendant,
having basn previously duly swoin, resumed the stand and

tegtified further ax follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. RANAREK:

R Mr. Whiteley, did Madeline Shaa,‘accoxding to your
investigation, teéll -- raveal or state that John ~- that
Donald Jerome Shea was llving at ~- that hls address was
3451 South La Brea Avenue, Room 206, in Los Angeles, on
December the 1l2th, 19692 Did your investigation reveal that ¢o
be what Madeline Shea told you?

A No.
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Q Your ~-
May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: 1 see you have a paper in your hand. 1Is
it for the purpose of showing him the papex?
MR. KANARFK: Yas.
THE COURT: You may.
MR, KANAREK: Thank you.
Q I show you a document, Officer, and ask you if
this is not part of your investigative file?
The -~ a2 document which shows that Donald Shea's
address as 3451 South --
"THE COURT: Just a minute, Mr, Klnauk: You know very ‘.'
well thatts improper. |
MR, KANAREK: No, I do not, ynu:?ﬁnnor.
THE COURT: Let me see the document,
MR. KANAREK: Certainly. ’ _
(Hnnding the document to the court ) ,
THE COURT Do you have a copy of fe?
MR, MANZELLA: I don't know. He didn't.show it to me,
your Honor. f
» KANARRK: I got this from the District Attoxne
THE COURT: ALl right. Let's have Mr. Manzella look
at it.
MR, KANAREK: Certainly, your Honorx,
Although 1 asaume that =~
(Whareupon the document was handed to Mr,
thztlia, which document Mr. Mangella perused.)
MR, XANAREK: 1 did not show it to him, becsuse I'm
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8a-2 ] sure he has seen it before -~

o . THE COURT: Never mind. You may proceed.
3 Q BY MR, KAMARFK: Officer, is that document part
4 of the investigative file in conunection with this case?
T 5 A Yes, it is.
6 Q And does it reveal that the address of Donald

7 Jerome Shea is 3451 South La Brea Avenue, Room 206, and it has
s | @& date of December the 12th, '69; is that correct? |

9 A No.
10 Q That does not -~ that addresd ia not given as
1 the address of Donald Shea by Magdalens Shea, =--
12 A No.
13 Q -~ is that correct?
14 Then may 1 ask you: Is the informant here
. . 15 Magdalens Shea? _
16 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I'm goisg to object on the

1 grounds that all thess questions are irrslevant, It's clear
18 | what the address is on this form here,.

19 MR. KANAREK: Well; it's not clear, and --

20 MR MANZELLA: And these questions are i:t;:al-vnnt;

21 MR. KANAREK: It's not == , ‘ -

2 | THE COURT: Sastained, -_; ,

2 MR. KANARER: -- clear at all. '~ : S
24 THE COURT: It also calls for hearsay, Mr, Kanarnk:
. om | MR. RANAREK: Well, it has to do with the investiBation,

2% | your Honor, whersin your Hopor has allowed -- my 1 approach
27 | the bench? '
28 ! THE COURT: No, you may not.
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8a-3 | Q  BY MR. KANARER: Referring to this document,

. . Officer, which you tell us is part of the investigative file,
does it not show Donald Jerome Shea's address as the same

as Magdalene Shea, with the address of 3451 South La Brea
Avenue, Room 2067

* 5
] A Ro.
' | Q Then what does the word “ssae" mean opposite
., | Magdalene Shea in connection’ with Donald Shea?
R A That mesns where she lives.
o | If you look down balow, you'll see an "L" and it
y | 8ays »=- that means "Location,” sud there's ancther address
;| there,
s |- Q But, Officer, does this document, opposite the
. | name Magdalene Shea, have the adiress "Same", s-a-m-a, which --
. .\ ;s | which ~= which refers to the address for Donald Jerome Shea,
" 6 | two lines up, as 3451 South La Brea Avenue, Room 206, Los
s, | Angeles? ZIan't that what this docusent shows?
) 18 A Parhaps the document does show that, but that was
19 | mot his address.
20 Q Huh! Well, Officer, were you -- did you ever live
o1 | at 3451 South La Braa Avenue?
99 MR. MARZELLA: Objection, your Homor. It's not
03 | relevant,
24 MR, KANAREK: Well, how can you ==
- THE COURT: Sustained.
26 Q BY MR, KANAREX: The question is, Officer, does
27 | the investigative report show the same address )for Magdalens
. 22 | Shea on December 12th, 1969, as Dona}.q Jerome Shaa?

N [
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8a-4 1 A No.
. g | Q Then, O0fficer, would jrou' gxp;nq.n to us what the
3 siord "same" means opposite the word “"'qédm’u"‘ iﬂch in R
s+ | immediately parallel to the name "Hasdglen,e: av‘pm_shu";?_

s 5 MR. MANZELLA: Objection -- 2
; 6 Q  BY MR, RANAREK: What does tht word "sase” .
7 | mean? ‘
8 MR, MANZELLA: Objection, if the Court please, on the

8b £fls. o grounds that none of this is relevant.
10
1
12
13
14
o .
16- .
17
¢ 18
19
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¥ 25
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8b~1 . . MR, KANARER: It's the very investigation ==
@ . THE COURT: I am inclined to agrae with you. But since
3 | there has been no objection, the Court has permitted it,
4 The Court will overrule the cbjection,
fy 5 | You may answer.
6 THE WITNESS: The word "same" thers means that they were

7 | living as man and wife, but that was not the address that was

H

8 given to us as his home address. BEEEE ‘

9 ") BY MR, KANAREK: But .!:hlldocmnt: is as I've i}
10 indicated; is that correct? f ., | S _
11 MR, MANZELLA: Objection_, your Honor'.” it's irrelevant
12 | a8 to what the document contains. T
13 THE COURT: Objection sustained. 1
u | MR, RANAREK: /ud in fact, Officer, 'you did not take
. A 15 | this information; Is that correct?
| 16 THE WITNESS: I didn't prepare that veport; no. But
# 17 | I took the information. | |
: .18 2 RY MR. KANAREK: You did not prepare -~ you did

1 | not prepare this document; this was prepared by Robert W.
2 | Winter, Deputy No., 663; right?

2 A Yes, it was done at my direction,
22 Q But you -- but he prepared this document; right?.
2 A Yes, Le did. ,

,i % Q Mow, did your investigation reveal, Officer, that

. % { as of December the 3rd, 1969, the last known address of

’ 2 Donald Jerome Shea was 1811 ¥orth Tsmerind in Los Angeles?
. % MR. MANZELLA: Objection. It calls for hearsay.
| ® MR. KANAREK: This has to do with the investigation,
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8b=-2 1 the very matters, your Honor, that they have brought up in

. 2 connaction with sending fliers out, all over the country --
3 | #&nd perhaps slsewhere,
4 1 =~ certainly, we have a right to go inte the

HA 5 investigation that we are speaking of hare.

6 THE COURT: Will you approach the bench?
' (Whereupon the following proceedings wére had
8 at the “bcneh among Court and counsel;, outside the
9 hearing of the jury:)
10 THE COURT: 7The Court finds that, in your last response, |

1 arguing before the jury ~- as I have warmed you consistently
2 1 met to do, in response to an objection =~ that you are in

13 contempt of court.
1 The Court fines you $50, or-requires that you
. . 5 | spend two days in the County Jail. ' '
16 | MR, EANAREK: Your Honor, e 3: may, that is unfalr, -
b 1’-’ if I may say so. SR
‘ 18 THE COURT: No. You have bwen warned repeatedly,
L MR, FARAREK: Well, Mr. Manzella juat nade ~- -
20 THE COURT: In order to urge your point befora the jury,

A you have consistently and continually argued an objection.

2 1f you continue to do it, I will not give you the

2 | alternative of paying a fine. I'll impose the sentence

% 4 raquiring jail time,
' % MR. RANAREK: Well, your Honor, them I -- I object o¢n

% | the grounds it's a violation of the effective counsel. Mr.

® # | Manzella =~ just previous to this, I made -- he made

% | argument to the Court on several points. There's no
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§bh-3 1 question about it.
. 9 2 THE COURT: It is the Court's order before you leave
3 this courtroom youtd better produce today -~ you'd better
4 produce $50 or you're going to spend two days in the County
ok 5 Jail,
6 MR, KANAREK: Well, then, I would ask the Court to
7 disqualify itself from hearing this case and declars a

8 mistrial.

9 The right to effective counsel --
10 THE COURT: Your motion is denied.
11 Now, in connection with any srgument that either

12 of you wish to make, other than making an objecticn, the Court
13 | will hear you both at the bench in connection with any of

| TS
. . 5 MR, KANAREK: Then, he ~- wall, I ask -~
, 16 THE COURT; Well, the Court will, at least, hear a
N 17 requeat from you. I may not wish to hear argument.
! 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, this is clear --.
9 THE COURT: It 4is your ohlisltiqn to argue, if you

20 axgue at all, on say objection, at the bench. And I've
2§ told you repeatedly in connection with that, that that's

% what the Court wants to do. B PR
% Now, you're asking about an 1w‘n£13¢1:1v¢ fil:c,'
. % | ana you're asking -- L
; S MR, KANAREK: The very fact «- -
' 2 THE COURT: == for what cbviously cslls'for Leaxsay.'
o ? | Do you wish to open the whole of the investigative files?
% MR, RANAREK: When they opened their case, they opened
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the whole investigation in the world. I have a right ~- that's
the one very thing, they put out is these fliers, they put

contacted Coronsrs and missing persons ~-

THE COURT: You have a right -~

MR. KANAREK: That's a right -- I have a right to see
if his file -~

THE COURT: You have a right =-

MR, KANAREK: That's correct,

THE COURT: Excuse me just a minute,

You have a right to cross-examine him on -~ and
this is your == I wish to yvemind you, you're putting him on
direct. You've already had an opportunity to cross-examine
him on this, So it is within the Courtt's discretion to
allow you to do this, because what it constitutes resily,
is further .cross-exsmination. And I'm letting you do it.
But the Court has the right to control this axaniﬁation. to a
certain extent,

Now, do you wish to cross-examine him about the
investigation to determine whether or not his investigation -«
how thorough it was? Because the People have put on some
svidence concerning the nature of thix investigation and
its thoroughness, and you wish, if you wish to question it,
then, of course, you can, and you can ask him about specific
things that he may or may not have investigated.

MR, KANAREK: Then, I ask the Court to rescind the
prder =- L '
THE COURT: I dp not, That is:mot the point. The

. ; g o f
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¥

?
fact that you are right or that your argument may be right,
does not alter the fact that you argued in front of the .
1“?; I : ‘ ‘

- s v S
b A .

MR. KANAREK! The point is, your Honmor, under Cooper

vs, Superior Court =~- well ~- o
(Whereupon, the following proceedings wers had
in ope;; gourt within the presence and hsaring of the

Jury:)

R 'BY MR. FANARER: Mr. Whiteley, does your -- I
refer you now to & report dated 12-3-69, from a Sergeant
Whiteley and Guenther, and ask you if that does ~-- if that,
in fact, doss reveal the last known address of Donald Jerome
Shea at 1811 North Tamerind, Los Angeles?

MR, MANZELLA: I'm going to object on the grounds that
that calls for hearsay, your Honor,'

THE COURT: Sustained. ‘

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Then, I ask to approach the
bench, your Honor.

THE COURT: Your request to approach the bench is
denied,

Q BY MR, KANMAREK: Did your investigation revesl
a driver's license, as of Qctober 22, 1968, for Donald
Jerome Shea, wherein his address was 8010 Hollywood Boulevard? |

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it calls for hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: Then, may I approach the bench, your
Honor?

THE COURT:! No. you may not,
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4] BY MR. KANAREK:
reveal -= I'1l withdraw that.

MR. RANAREK: Well, your Homor, I would like to approach
the bench, if I may? 1 think it is most important.

THE COURT: Very wall,
appro;ch the banch then.

Did -- doe your investigation

the Court would permit you te
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(Whareupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench spong Court and counsel, outslde the
hearing of the jury:)

ME. KANAREK: I just want to <~ uh =- argue to the
Court for me not to -- when he sends out & requast for
locations on Donald Jerome Shea, we have g right, as part of
our case, to show that they have addresses right here in
Los Angeles for Donald Jerome Shea, for the very pertipent
~- for the very pericds for which your Honor has allowed
them fantastic latitude on hearsay and all kinds of irrele-
vancies and statements that have been made bx;nomld Jezrome
Shaa, purportedly, and other psople. '

This 4is the very thing,yoiw Honor, that they
supposedly did in their invutigation, 1: try to lpcate them, :
and we're denied due process snd -qual proi:ect:ion under the .
1l4th Amendment and, in fact, a falr trial if your “Honox
doesntt allow me to get before the jury the fict' ‘t"ha"t'these
other -- that these addresses are addresses that they have
for Donald Jercome Shea,

THE COURYT: Anything further?

MR. KANAREK: No, except that I can't urge upon ~~ I
urge for a mistrial if your Honor is mot going to allow me
to present the very matters that the People raiged in their
very case in chief that ~-

THE COURT: If you present the evidance in the correct
way, so it 1g not cbjectionable, the Court would overrule
the cobjections.

MR. KANAREK: That the hearsa
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THE COURT: If there wars any.

MR, KANAREK: The hesarsay objection,; your Honor is
sustaining is the very objection I made initiglly to their
whole investigation, tc him testifying to metters that he was
not peércipient to. It was clearly hearsay when he gends out
these fliers to these various places throughout the country
and gets responses.

Now, equal protection under the l4th Amendment
allows us to uss the exact same procedurss that your Honor |
allowed during the Peoplets case, We have a right to show
that they have these matters in their 1nv¢stizntipn. Qther~
wise, what 1s the point of discovery? These are matters
that we've gleaned from discovery. It is arbitrary and
capricious and an abuse of discretion for your Honmox not to
a&llow me to go into these places where Donald Jerome Shex
supposedly -~ that's correct, your Honor.

‘THE COURT: Mr. Manzella.

MR, MANZELLA: The People didn't go into any of this
waterial. We elicited no responses. Iherc :!.a no testimony
from Sexgeant Whiteley with regazd to whlt: responus he
received from thase ag:nc:l.u.- The only qunticn which
Sergeant Whiteley was asked was whether ha vas ' successful n‘ ;'

a xesult of these inquiries in locating Donald Jerome Shea.
His answer to that quastion was, "No." That's the Jognly? .
question that was asked of Sergeant Whiteley with rogard to
his investigation. ' '

Mr. Kanaxek doesn't remembar Sergeant Whiteleyis
testimony on thet point and he's confusing --
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THE CQURT: He remembers it because he's been reminded--

MR. KANARER: T remember, but that opsns up the entire
field that I am speaking of.

THE COURT: You mesn as & result of that you believe
that you can put ian any statement that may be in the homicide

book which is an investigation as to the wheresbouts of Mr.

Shea?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, they opsned up the subject of his
whereabouts, |

THE COURT: Well --

MR. RANAREK: Well, your Homor is asking ~-

THE COURT: Can the People likewiss do that?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor is -- well, they have done it,
Your Honor hax allowed it in direct. Your Honor has allowed
him -~

THE COURT: The Court believes to ask for -« to ask
for the contents of & specific report constitutes a request
for hearsay.

MR. KANMARFK: But so was his response about his not
getting -~

THE COURT: Ths Court permitted it.

MR, KANAREK: And that opens up the field, your Honor.

THE COURT: And it does -- it opens to you the right
to cross-exsmine and exsaine him about ths extent of his
investigation. It does not open up to you, in. the Court's
epinion, the xight to put in, from the 1nv¢‘tig¢tive files,
hearsay statemants, - o
MR, KANAREK: Wall, in viaw of your Honor's allowing -
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1

i

hearsay in on -~ during the Paoplc's case in chief, tquxl
protection dictates that we should be allowed to -+

THE COURT: I think you have that polnt ‘a_q:r.gu; You've
made it at least six timass. ‘ o

MR, KANAREK: I'm trying to convince the Court. - o
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THE COURT: At least that you mentioned it tédaya
MR. KANAREK: I am trying to convince the Court, I
belisve it is a valid point,
'THE COURT: The Court does not belleve it to be a walid
point.
The fact that the Court permitted him to respond
that he contacted agencies and was unable as a result of such

contact to locate Mr. Shea does not permit you to bring into

the record any statement from any report that he may have in his

file.

If you wish -~ and the Court will yeépeat to you
that it has stated to you before, if you wish to ask him about
specific information which he may have, which he has rot
thoroughly investligated, I think that that can be done or you
can introduce evidence in connection with'it to show that he
did not exhibit the degree of . thorcughness -that you helieve,

which you believe is the case. $hat'he has not been thorough

in the investigation. %You qdy.do3that, But you must be bound

i
¥

by the rules of evidence‘dust as any éoﬁnselg_

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: All right.

ME. KANAREK: But, I ~-- o . o

(Whéreupon, the following prﬁceedinga were had in
‘open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR. KANAREXK: Officer Whiteley, in connection
with your invegtigation, did you investigate 1811 North Tamaris
Los Angeles, California?

A - I didn't do that personally, no.

a,
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0 Iim asking you, did you investigate 1817 -~ pardon
me, 1811 North Tamarind, Los Angeles, California?

A I didn't personally, no.

MR. KANAREK: Wall, your Honor, my questions ~- I agguma
-~ I ask that that be stricken, I am asking the officer for
what he has done, I ask that that be stricken, the word
“personally.”

THE COURT: All right, after -~ would you read the
angwer to me, please?

(Whereupor, the answer wag read by the reporter
as follows:
"A I didn't personally, no."}

THE COURT: That will be stricken.

MR, KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

Q BY MR. RANAREK: Then, I will ask the question,
if.I may, did you investigate 1811 North Tamarind, Los Angeles,
California?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, the guestion hasAhaan asked
and answered. |

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answexr.

THE WITNESS: The only way I could answer it would be
to say no, not pergonally. ff‘

MR, KANAREK: Well, th&n, I'a;k that that be stricken,
the word "pexsonally," yéuriﬂonqr, %'m.abyiﬁé.gor‘ﬁﬁqﬁ;éhié;
man has done. Like any other witness, ﬁe can only testify --

THE COURT: All right, you've -~ ’*not pgfsohiily“.is
stricken. The “no™ may xremain. |

MR, KANAREK: Thank you.
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THE COURT: You wish to explain your answexr?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I think I could clarify it.

MR, EKANAREK: I'm not asking for an explanation.

THE COURT: All right, ask your next question.

MR. KANAREK: ALl right, thank yoy. . . - !

& And, Officer, did ydﬁ create aﬁféébrﬁfwheréih“you
stated that the last known address of Mr, Shea was this 1811
Noxth Tamarind? o

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it calls for hearsay.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I'm not offering it for the
truth ~-- may I approach the bench? |

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Whexeupon, the followlng proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the.
jury:)

MR. KANAREK: In view of what I allege to be your Honor's
unequal application of the hearsay rule, I would ask that this
not be admitted on the grounds I am offering it for the truth
of the matter asserted. It is on the efficacy and the ~~
uh, uh -- strength and tpa exﬁenﬁ of their investigation.

In other words, they have placed beforxe the jury a

certain posture of investigation. We've done all of these

things. ¥We've gone everywhere. We've gone to hell and back
frying to £ind Shorty Shea. And we have a right -~ this is not
-~ this is not -~ if I may suggest to the Court, it is offered
to show what he has done and what he hasn't done. And we have
a right to do that during our case, in view of the fact that

he raised the issue of investigation,
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I'm bringing up the place and asking him if he
ig ~e

THE COURT: Well, you're asking for the contents 6£ a
report.

MR, KANAREK: No, but -~ your Honor -- your Honor has
allovwed a great weaith of evidonce on some kind of a state of
mind -~ . _

THE COURT: Now, let's don't go fhrdﬁgh that again.

Your theory is éhdt,yoﬁ’éan.usk for the
contents of the reports, the:spacifiq‘sgntences.frqm.the ‘
reports, hearsay from the reporcs? .

MR. KANAREK: Well -

THE COURT: That the Police Departhant have or ‘the
Sheriff's Departmwent has in its possession?

MR. RANARERK: I don't know what you.maan by speuific
sentences. This is done in -~

THE COURYT: For the purpose of -~ what purpose?

MR. KANAREK: This is to show, your Hoﬁox, the axtent of
their investigation. We have a xright -~

THE COURT: The inference ls ~~—

MR, KANAREK: We have a right, during onr defense, to
show tha¥ ~- that their protestations of investigation are
simply camouflage.

THE COURT: I say the Couxt agrees with you,

MR, KANAREK: All right. May I have a particular --

THE COURT: Now, just a moment.

You believe, then, that the contents of the repoxt

are admissible for what reason?
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lﬂﬁl 1 -+ MR, KANAREK: To show -—- to show the extent or lack of
. 2 | extent of this investigation. He‘s made a broad-brush
3 statement that ~- that he has received no responses, and all
4 of this,
P 5 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
6 ‘, open court, within the presence and hearing of the Jury:)
7 THE COURT: 7The Court will declare & recess at this time,|
8 1 ladles and gentlemen.
> | You are admonished during the recess not to
0 converxe amongsat yourselves nor with anyone -alse, nor pernmit
u anyone to coaverse with you on any subjﬁét connected with this
12 matter, noxr are you to form oriexpréss any opinion on the
3 | matter wntil it is finally submitted to you. ’
14 (Mid-afternoon recess,) o

® 5

16 who was on the stand previcusly.

THE COURT: I believe counsel is heyxe for thaQWiEneas

i

u will you bring herx in? ¢
’ I8 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir,
®o (Pause in the péoceedingsw)
0 THE COURT: I believe counsel for Miss Russell is here.

i Miss Russell and Mr, Repetto, they may be brought into the
22

courtroom,
| 2 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir,
¢ # THE COURT: The racord will show that the jurors and

alternates are all present. Mr. Kanarek is present, and

% Mr, Manzella.

27

28 BEVERLY RUSSELL,
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. BY MR, KANAREK:

recalled as & witness by and on behalf of the defendant,

having previously been sworn, resumed the stand and

~testified further as follows:

THE COURT: The record will show that Mr. Repetto is

present.
Mr. Repetto, have you spoken with Miss Russgell?

MR, REPETTO: Yes, I have, your Honor, Sha‘a'appnrenbly
ready now to tesiify'Again. \

THE COURY: Very well., Proceed, then, with your direct
examination, Mr. Kanarek,

MR. XKANAREK: Is your Honor asking me to withdraw
Mr. Whiteley at this time as a witness? I do -~ Lif that is
your Honor's wishes, I would certainly -~

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, RKANAREK: =~ agrea.

THE COURT: Proceed with the examination of Migs Russell,

MR, KANAREK: That is your ﬁongéﬂs'ﬁ;;h?

THE COURT: Yes. |

MR. KANAREK: Very'weliJ i P a oo

DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)

o Now, Miss Ruasell, has --'you have spoken with

- your attorney --

A Yeah,

1 -~ just in the last few minutes or thereabouts?
Is that correct?

A Yeah.
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Q Would you please speak into the microphone,
Migs Russell?

Your Honor, would your Honoxr ask her to speak into |

the microphone? I have difflculty hearing her. .

YHE COURT: Proceed with your guestions. If we have
difficulty, the Couxt will attempt to help. _

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, when you, under oath,
Miss Russell, testified at Page -~ as indicated at the top of
Page seven eighty-six -~ 7863, Line 1, when you answered,
“Yeah, Y have,® when you so testified under oath, that was un~ |
true, and you knew it to be untrue; is ihat correct?

A {No response.)

THE COURT: Do you wish to speak to her, Mr. Repetto?
You may. '

MR. REPETTO: Yes, Thank you.

(Whereupon, a discusslon off the record was
commenced at the witness stand between the witness and hex
counsgel.)

THE COURT: You can move that microphope,
MR, REPETTO: Thank you,
tFﬁrﬂher discussion off the record at the

witness stand between the witness and her counsel.)
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11-3 1 MR. REPETTO: I think she's ready, your Honok.
. 2 | THE COURT: $Sit forward, and pull your chair up.
3 Repeat your question, Mr. Kanarek.
4 | MR. REPETTO: Your Honor, might I at thig time -~ I
i 5 don't know what my standing in this trial is. It would appeax

6 the guestion was compound in the sense lia was asking her for
7 ansvers to two questions. I don'‘t know if I do have standing
8 at this time to object to these guestions,

9 THE COURY: 7The Court thinks not, but let's have

10 | Mr, Kanarek repsat the question.

n oy Q BY MR. KANAREK: Miss Russell, when you answered
12 1 T"Yeah, I have," ig indicat.d at Page 786‘3,-:5:!.::& 1 of the

18 transcript, which you have raid over, when you 3o tastified,
14 you lied under oath; is that correct? . 1 .

. . 15 A Yes.

16 ‘ Q Now, directing your at:tentj.on, ltheh-,i ta} 31:11& words
1 "Shorty Shea,® Miss Russell, Have you, since you were at

18

Sylmar, used those words in the presence of any prohation

19 officer?

20 MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. The question has
2 | been asked and answered.
2 THE COURT: Sustained.

i 2 Q BY MR. KANAREK: ¥Now, have you, Miss Russell -~

> % have you ever -~ I'll withdraw that.

25

et

You -~ you have told us that you know Raady Starr,

% right?

27

. | A, Yos.

o Have you been with Randy Starr at a time that you
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were with Shorty Shea?

A X don't understand what you are saying.

Q You don't understand that question?

A No.

& Do you know what it is to be at the same place with

- more than one pexrson?

a Yeah.

0 Have you baen in the presence of Randy Starr at a
time when you were also present with Shorty Shea?

MR. MANZELLA: I object, your Honor, on the grounds it
assumnes facts not in evidence. That is, that she was in the
presence of Shoxty Shea.

MR.hKAﬁAREK: I'm asking her -~

THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

Have you ever been togethiar with Randy Starr and
shaity Shea? _ ;

THE WITNESS: No.

Q  BY MR. KANARER: Now, did you try to put a tattoo
on yourself of the initials ci éhorty-She&,.gisa Russgll?

B No. ‘ | L 4 :12

MR. MAHZELh@: Objection, your Honox, it is not relevant.

MR. RANAREK: Pardon? o

THE COURT: The answer may xamainﬁin'tha rgcoyd;i
The objection is overruled.

Q . BY MR, KANAREK: Ppid yor have any diacussiqn;with
anyone at Juvanile Hall concerning your attempt to put a
tattoo upon yourself?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection.
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& BY MR. KANAREK: You -~ may I finish the gquestion,
your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may finish the question,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did you have any discussion with
anyone in Juvenile Hall in connection with putting on a
tattoo of Shorty Shea?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, as not ielavant.

THE COURT: Suétuined. You need not answer that,

MR. KANARER: Well, may we approach the bench, then,
your Hopor? '

THE COURT: No, you may not,

1

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



o = '_ésol

3

12x ' 1 Q Miss Russell, I am going to r:ead: aomething f:o you

. 2 and ask you if this xefreshes your recollection as to your.
- 3 '. being in the presence of Shorty Shea. |
4 | MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I object on the grounds that
te 5 | these guestions have already been asked and answered,
6 | MR. RANAREK: No, that's not so, your Honor. I an trying

7 + -~ this l¢ a most ~- may we approach the bench?

8 THE COURT: Yes, you may.

9 (Whareupon, the following proceedings were had at
10 | the bench amng court and counsel, including counsel for the

11 witness, ocutside the hearing of the jury:)

12 MR, KANAREK: First, your Honor -~
8 | MR, MANZELILA: My objection -~
4. MR, KANAREK: No. .B‘:Lrst, your Honoy -
. " 5 MR. MANZELLA: May I state my objection?
16 " MR. EANAREK: No. First of all, I would ask that your

17 Honor find Mr., Mangella in contempt of court. He argued
’ 18 outside the presence -~ without asking your Honor to approach

1 | the bench. Clearly, that was argument that he made to the

% | court.
a And I ask that your Honor find him in contempt of
2 court.
' 2 THE COURT: The Cpurt does not find that hig -~
: 24 1 MR. KANAREK: He clearly -~ that was -~ that wasn't the
L 25

—= that wasn't a bare objection. It -~ it was a statement
% which was -~
‘ 7 _ THE COURYT: You asked to approach the bench?

% MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, that's right.
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THE COURT: Why did you want to.apprdﬁch the bench?
In order to make this last statement? @ '’

P

MR. RANARER: WNo. . s

THE CQURT: Well, then, htntd:why_yqu wanﬁngtq:ﬁﬁpﬁqabh
the bench. i |

MR. KANAREK: Well, X would like toimika-tﬁa'édint that
the ~- the fact that ~- that it is necessaxy for — that it is
necessary for a lawyer, many times, td.maiavaégﬁment:tb‘&.éourt

THE COURT: All right. Would you get on with why you
are asking your last guestion?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, Because this is a most -- obviously,
this witness is lying. She has just judicially confessed to
perjury.

THE COURT: All right. You were just about to ask her -~

MR. KANAREK: That's right. I have a right to refresh ~-

THE COURT: You were just about to ask har ahout a questio
that you put to her when she was on direct before; is that
correct? _

MR, KANAREK: No, that is not so. I am trying to refresh
her recollection.

THE COURT: With what?

MR. KANAREK: With something else.

THE COURT: Wwith what?

MR. KANAREK: With a gquestion that was asked of
Christine Berger.

MR, MANZELIA: Well, your Honor ~-

MR. KANARER: and I have tha right -~ the Code provides
we have a right to attempt to refresh a witness' recollection

w
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in many, many ways; and one of them is to -- to read to the

- witness matters concerning which he has testified, to see if

it jar# her memory -~ especially since we have a judicial
confession of pexrjury at this point, which she knowingly lied
under oath.

We have a right -~ we have to -~ after all,

Hr. Manson is on trial hef?,‘and we have a xwight to have in
evidence before the jury -~ and this witness, for reasons of
her own, or whatever the reasons may be, Qég‘deliberately -

THE COURT: Mr, Manzella, what=&c you have to offex?

MR. KANAREK: It's délibeiately impeding fhe processes
of this Court. and that is th T o _5}‘ f ‘ :‘ P

MR. MANZELLA: When these questions were previéusly
asked of her regarding her relations witpi&horty!ﬁhe;.-her
observations of Shorty Shea, when she_was-previoualy'ca}leg,
it's on that basis that I make my‘ohjééﬁibn, that i:hbemeu‘fE
guestions have all been asked and anawered.

Mr, Kanarek has just raised another point, and
thig is that he hag & right to read ~— if I heard him
correctly ~— some other witness' testimony to this witness
in front of the jury, in order to refresh her meﬁory.

I have two quick comments. '

Firat of all, she hasn't testified that she
doesn't recall anything; she has given yax oxr no answexs,

She has never testified that her meniory is --
needs to be xrefreshed as to any point.

Secondly, that the witness may read anything
concerning —- including somebody else's testimony, to sea if
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it refreshes her memory; hut Mr, Kanarek does not have the
right to read that testimony, somebody else's testimony, in
front of the jury.
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12a-} 1 THE COURT: The foundation must be established, I
. 2 | think, that ~-
3 MR, KANAREK: Well, it’s clear that --
4 | THE COURT: «- her memory needs to be refreshed.
e 5 MR. KANAREK: Well,the fagt -~ the record is manifest,

6 | as far as this witness is concerned, that with these long

7 | pauses, and with no response at all and all of that --

8 THE COURT: She's a very —-- the Court has observed that

o | she is very dull; that she does not respornd readily; that she

10 ' takes a long time between answers and reflects very

n | deliberately sometimes on hér answers.

r | She does appear to be scmewhat vague and

13 | unresponsive to many of your questionsz, that's true.

L But nevertheless, that doasn't establish a

. 15 foundation for what you wish to ask, The objaction will be

6 sﬁsﬁainaq.

o MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I object to your Honor

¢ B | finding she's dull. In my view, she is déliigexntely -~ ghe
19 | 4is deliberately - | : '

20 THE COURT: Well, thdt."g jﬁst thn‘ Court's observation

2 of the witness' demeanor on i}l{e'atand. , S S

2 MR, XANAREK: 6She's -~ ghe's tiélihi;z:atelj d‘céivmﬁ this

% | Court. There's nothing wrong with her intellect. She is

. % | geliberately ~- and she has -- what she's doing here is
> % interfering with Mrx, Manson's righé to = fair trial, and --
% THE COURT: I sed. | -
o 7 MR. KANAREK: -~ My. Manson has a right to ~~
% THE COURT: All xright. You may get back to the counsel
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tapbla now.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
MR, XANAREK: May I have a moment .‘ your Honor?
(Whereupon, a dischasion off the recoxrd ensued
at the clerk's desk between Mx, Kanarek and the clerk.)
BY MR. KANAREK:
g+ Miss Russell, when you were living with Sue -~ do
you remember Sue, the girl you spoke to us about?
A Yeah, .
o pid you have mala visitors when you wers -~ whexe
you were living with hex?
‘MR. MANZELLA: Objection., The question has been asked
and answerdd, and it's not relevant.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. KANAREK: Well, then, it -~ ‘
THE COURT:s The objection is au;tai-ned.
MR. KANAREK:; Then may we approach the bench, your
Honor?
' | .THE COURT: Na, you may not,
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Migs Russell, did you aever sleep
overnight at a place where Donald Shea slept ovefnight?
A Ro. .
Q And was Donald Shea ever in ir‘o;:r immediate
presence? That is, like in the saié room with you? Or

standing right next to you? BHas he ever been in the same room

!
* 1

with you?

I}

A No.
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4) Has he ever stood right next to you?
A No.
Q Well, how do you know that; Miss Russell, ;Lf you

don't know what Donald Shea looks like?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. That's argumen-
tative,

THE COURT: Sustained. |

o BY MR. KANAREK: You tell us, Miss Shea, that you
~-~ oy, Migs Russell, that you don'‘t know what Donald Shea
looks like; right?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection. It's argumentative, and it's
been asked and answered.

THE COURT: Sustained,

G B? MR. KANAREK: Didwu tell anyone at Juvenile
Hall, at Sylrﬁlar, or anywhere else in a juvenile facility for
the County of Los Angeles, that you were with Donald Shea on
more than one occasion?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection. This guestion has been asked

: and answered,

MR+, RANAREK: That -~ I don’t believe that has, your Honor

And I have the -z:e‘cord here, and vour Honor's free
to peruse it, if your Honor wishes,

THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection. You may answer.

THE WITHESS: Can you say the question over again?

MR. RANARER: Yeah., May that be read, your HOnor?

THE COURY: Yes, Mr. Williams will read it for you.
(Whereupon, the Xecord was read by the reporter

as follows:
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1. *Q Did you tell anyone at Juvenile
. 2 Hall, at Sylmar, or anywhere else in a juvenile
3 | facility foxr the County of Loas Angeles, that you
s were with Donald Shea on more than one .ocoasion?)
x 5 | THE WITNESS: No. o
& Q BY MR. XANAREK: And have you ever spoken, in your

7 lifetime, to anyone that you ‘thought was Donald Shea? . -

8 MR. MANZELLA: Objection. Tﬁe qﬁestlon has heen askad

¢ | and answared. oo o ‘
H

" MR, KAWARER: That's not so, your Homor. I have the
1 | transeript, your Honor, if your Honor —

12b 12

13
) 14
® 5

16

-
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12b-1 | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, don't argue. I'1l rule on iE.
2 The objection is ovexruled,
3 You may answer.
4 Do you want that read back?
e 5 THE WITNESS: Yeah,
. 6 THE COURT: Mr. Williams?
7 (Whereupon the record was read by the reporter
8 as follows:
9 3 And have you ever spoken, im your
1 lifetins, to anyone that you thought was Donald Shea?")
n THE WITNESS: No. o '
2z Q BY MB. KANAREK: You understand that question
1 | that I Just asked you? o
1| A Yeah,
. B Q Have you ever spokan, in your nﬁtine, with
16 | gnyone that you Knew was Donald Shea? .
1 MR, MANZELLA: Objection. The question has been ssked
’ 1 | and answered. - |
1 MR. KANAREK: There's a disg =~ Lo e

2 | THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

A MR. KANAREK: May I approach the berch on that, your

? | Honor?

23

THE CQURT: No, you may not.

“ 2 BY MR, KANAREK: Haive you, at any time in your

i 1ifetime, gone in the company of Donald Shea to any place?
® MB, MANZFLLA: Objection. The question has been asked
27

and answered.
28

THE COURT: Sustained,
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12b-2 MR. KANAREK: May we approach the ’hnnch, your Honox?
. 2 THE COURI: No, you may not,
3 . Q BY MR. KANAREK: Have you, Miss Russell discussed--
s | mo, I'1l withdraw that, your Honor.
i 5 Have you, Miss Russell, outside of Juvenile Hall --
6 | or a Juvenile Hall facility -- spoken the words "Donald Shea"
7 to any human being, any person whatsoever?

L MR, MANZELLA: Objection. The question has been asked
9 and answered. |
10 THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.
1 THE WITNESS: (No response.)
12 THE COURT: Miss Russell, have you evar used the name
8 | "Shorty Shea" outside of a Juvenile Hall facility?

1 THE WITNESS: (No response.)

. . B THE COURT: -I)o*yau understand the question?
6 THE WITNESS: Not really. . ‘

: wo MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, may the record reveal that

' ¥ | there was a long pause between the time that I ssked her and
19 the -~ and also betwesn the time that you asked her, and the
20 time that she spoke? Is that a fair statement, your Honor?

a | THE COURT: The -- Mr. Kanarek, the jury is sble to
2 characterixe that better than you or I. |
B MK, KANAREK: I'm not saying it for the jjt.{ry,;- your hénm.f.l ,
‘t 2 I'm saying it for the record. ) ‘ '
‘ » THE COURT: Miss Russell, have you ever ua_cdfiﬁh&" nume
‘ % "Shorty Shea" cutside of -~ strike that, - '
® o Have you ‘ever used the name Shorty Shea at suy

%2 | time, anywhere?
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12b-3 1 THE WITNESS: Yeah. ‘
. 2 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Then you have spoken the words
3 | "ghorty Shea?
B MR, MANZELLA: Objection. The question is argumsentative,
o 5 THE COURT: Sustained. And asked andanswered.
- 6 Q BY MR, KARAREK: On what day did you speak the

7 | words "Shorty Shea"?

A 1 don't know.

? Q Well, give us your best estimate, Miss Russell,
10 as to when you uttered the words "Shorty Shea.”

" A (No response.)

THE COURT: Ask youi next question.

ME. KANAREK: Well, may we have an answer to that? I

ask for an answér o that question, your Honor. If the

13

14

o s

* . gquestion is not clesr, I will be glad to rephrase it.

* THE COURT: The question is not clear. It calls for
speculation. She doesn't know when she used the word.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: How long ago was it, Mlas Russell,
when you uttersd the words "Shorty Shea"?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection. The question has besn asked

17
18
19
20

21
and answered.

THE COURT: Sustsined.
MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may I approach the bench,

22
23

24
your Honor?

THE GOURL: No, you may not,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Where ware you, Miss Russell,
. i when you uttered the vords “Sho?ty Shn'."('i |
A Idon't know, - :

25.

26
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12b=4 1 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor; may we abproach the bench?

., g THE COURT: Yes, once agai;l you ny gpptoach thg bench,
3 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had at
s the bench among Court and counsel, 1nc‘1&d1ng‘ ccgﬁul
- 5 for the witness, ocutside the héaring of t:h- ju,ry':w) |
6 | MR. KANAREK: Ws have a right -=- S
7 THE COURT: You haven't remotely, Mr. Kanarak, touched

g | upon the proof that you stated that you would bring forth
o | from this witness; when I asked you for an offer of proof.
10 MR, KARAREK: TYour Honor won't allow me to -- your
1 | Bonor sustains the objections. I've covered these -~ such
1z | matter with my questions, and Mr. Manzella objects, and

13 | you've sustained them.

_ 1 THE COURT: You have gone through all of this before.
. . 15 MR. KANAREK: No.
| | 16 THE COURT: Yes, you have, '
E 17 MR. KANARFK: If your Honor will read the transcript -~ . |
8 THE COURT: The record is cleéar that wost of these

v | questions have heen asked before -~ perhiaps not with tha
20 | exact words, but they hava been asked before.

12¢ fis. 2 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor ==
22
23
ES
24
i 25
' 2

27

28
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12¢~1 1 THE COURT: The Court has permitted a great deal of
.' 2 | leniency, but what do you wish €o develop with this witnsss?
3 | MR. KANAREK: I wish to develop what this witness -
4 THE COURT: WNaw, you told me before that you would be
T 5 | able to edtablish that, in early 1970, the early months of
.. 6 | 1970, she was with Shorty Shea.
7 MR, KANAREX: Yes, your Homor. .
8 THE COURT: You haven’t yet agked her that, have you?
9 MR, RANAREK: Well, 1 am -- your Honor, I'm trying to,

0 | do it, in view of hex recalcitrance, as & -- in view of

n the way she's testifying, I'm trying to do it step by step,
2 1 by asking her when she -~ T "
THE COURT: All right. Now, she has yesponded to your.

questions regarding whether she was ever in the presence of

13

14

® .

5 | SHorxty Shea. She responded: Xo.
} i Now, what do you wish to do?

o MR. KANARER: Well, what I wish to do is to be allowed
. to ask these questions, without your Honor sustaining
i ebjections.
o " THE COQUBY: Well, if vou ask propsr questions, the Court
will allow the guestions.

MR, KANAREK: But there's nothing improper about msking
 her when. This is the most proper of questions. I'm asking
her when. Your Honor is gustaining an objection of Mr.

Manzella's -« which -~ which is not even in point.

21
22
23
24
25
” She is now saying she uttered words after a long
27

. © time of ==
THE COURT: That dossn't mean -«
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12¢-2 1 MR, MANZELLA{ She said that on her direct testimony,
. 2 when she was £irst called as a witness.
3 THE COURT: I sm sure she did.
4 MR; KANAREK: I am asking her when; When, your Honorx.
T 5 I didn't ~- I did not ask her that previously,
‘o 6 THE GOURT: AllL xight. We will allw‘ycu to ask her
7 that.
8 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
9 in ope:; court, within the presence and hesaring of the
o Jury:) R
u THE COURT: All right. The Court will permit you to
12 1  ask her the questicns.
B MR, KANAREK: Thank you. o
| 1 THE COURT: When did you use the words "Shorty Shea,"
® . 5 | 41f you can remember? Do you remember?
s THE WITNESS: Ko. Tl
" 7| BY MR. RARARER: | '
" S Q How long ago was it, when you last used the words
¥ | “shorty Shea," Miss Russell? | -
@ E, MANZELLA: 1 object again on the krou'n&s l:ﬂit; ques-
? | tion has been asked and answered.
= THE COURT; Sustained.
] % MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may we approach the bench,
# your Honoxr? I1.=»= |
¢ ® THE COURT: No, you may not.
. % Q BY MR, KANAREK: In whose company were you, Miss
. :: Russell, when you lglt used the words "shorty Shea"?
A (No response.)
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12¢~3 1 THE COURT: Miss Russell? Will you answer that

@ 2 | question?
3 THE WITNESS: (No response.)
4 : THE COURT: Bo“you ramubqrxin whose company yoit ware

- 5 | when you used the words "Shorty Shea," if you were in
5 S anyona's coxpany?

! THE WITNESS: (No reaponse.)
. THE COURT: Bonyou ruenbar; Miss Russell?
? THE WITNESS: (No response.)
10 _ THE COURT: Miss Russell, are you listening to me?
ol THE WITNESS: Yeah,
* THE COURT: ALl right. Do you remember in whose company

¥ | you wexe when you used the words “Shorty Shea"?
“ THE WITNESS: It was my dad.

“ Q BY MR. KANAREK: You were in your father's
' ° | company?
N A Yeah.
. Q And how long ago was that, that you last used the

1
woxrds "Shorty Shea" in your father's company?

A I don't know. C
Q Where were you, Miss Rusaell, when you last used
the words "Shorty Shea" in your ‘fathex""’: company?

20
2N
22

23
na c‘nttll [} ", : - ] ) s

. oy ‘ y
Pardon?

Central,

You mean Juvenile Hall?

Yeah. o o .

R
ER i

And at that time, would =- would you tell us how

25

26

27

o P O b O

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES |



12¢=4

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

8316

long ago that was?
A {No response.)
THE COURT: Miss Russell?
THE WITHESS: (No response.)
THE COURT: Would you respond, please?
THE WITNESS: I am trying to think of the day.
Q BY MR, KARAREK: Do you recall the date?
A It was sither Fridsy or Saturday.
THE COURT: Just last Friday or Saturday?

THE WITHESS: Huh~-uh, The day that -~ uh «- Mr, Ksnarek

came cver to Centrxal, to talk teo me.

THE COURT: The day that Mr. XKanarek what?

THE WITNESS: The day he come over there to talk to me.

THE COURT: Was it this month or last month?

THE WITHESS: It was -~ he came there £irst.

THE COURY: Was it this year?

THE WITNESS: It wasn't -~ (inaudible)

THE REPORTER: I am sorry, your Honor. T didn't hear
the last response. |

THE COURT: Say that last word. The reporter didn't
catch it,

THE WITNESS: It wasn't too long ago.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And when I ¢sme there to speak
to you, you refused to talk to me} right?

A Yeash.

Q And when, just prior to the time that you apoke

to your father, on that day -~ whatever day that was -- was it

that you menticned the words "Shorty Shea"?
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12¢~5 1 THE COURT: That assumes a fact not in evidence, Mr,
. 2 Kanarek.
3 Did you ever use the rame "Shorty Shea" before
4 that dste, when you spoke to your father?
s THE WITNESS: KNo.
6 Q BY MR. KANAREK: And your father, out of a clear
7 blue sky, spoke to you of Shorty Shea, of all subjects; is
8 | that correct?
o | MR, MANZELLA: Objaction. The question is argumentative, --
. THE COURT: Sustained.
no MR, MANZELLA: ~-- and it assumes a fact not in evidence,
e Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, did you and your father on
¥ | that occasion talk about Shorty Shea?
1 MR. MANZELLA: Objection. It's not relevant.
- @ i 15 THE COURT: Sustained,
1o MR, KANAREK: I am laying ~- may I approach the bench,
‘ . your Honor?
i 1 THE COURT: No, you may not.
» Q BY MR, KANAREK: 1Is that the first time in your
2 lifetime that you had ever heard the words "Shorty Shea," ~«
" MR. MANZELLA: Objection. That's ==
# R BY MH. KANAREK: ~~ Miss Russell?
. = MR. MANZELLA: Objection. 1It's not ';xelcvant, and it's
“ been asked and answared. | o ’
13 f1s. " | THE COURT: Bustained. - . -
. o5 A
21 .
| . ‘
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13-3 1| MR, KANAREK: May we approach the bench on that, your
. 2 Honorx?
3 | THE COURT: No, you may not.
4 Have you heard the name Shorty Shea before that
" 5 | date, that's what Mr, Kanarek wants to know? Before you said

- 6 it yourself.
7 THE WITNESS: I don’t understand what you just said.
8 | THE COURT: Go ahead. You may put that question again.
g I'1l reverse my ruling.
o | MR. KANAREK: I'11l take the Court's question and have
1 | it read., I think it is a very clear question, your Honor.
12 ,k THE COURT: Have you ever used the word ~- strike that.
13 : Have you ever heard the words "Shorty Shea" before,

" before that date when you weve talking about your fathex?

o .

r : THE WITNESS: No.
) 16 | Q BY MR. KANAREK: Have you ever used the word
g o "Shorty” before in your life?
é e | MR. MANZELLA: Objection, the question —- ,
¥ Q BY MR, KANAREK: Before that day that you spoke

2 with your fathar.

“ j MR. MANZELLA: Objection, the guestion has been asked

2 and answered. ’
P | THE COURT: Sustained.
- 24 Q BY MR, KANAREK: Had you ever used the word “Shea"

® in your life before that day you spoke with your father?

% MR, MANZELLA: Objection, the guestion has been asked

21
. and answered.,

2 THE COURT: Sustained. . .

p
i
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MR. KANAREK: Then, mﬁy I approach the bench, your
Honoz? - . - .‘:‘ o

THE COURT: No, you may not. - | -

Q BY MR. KANAREX: On the day, qiés Ruasali;’ﬁhat I
was there, is that the day that you spoke to youf faghar and
you used the wordg "Shea" or “Shorty Shea,” is that xigﬁt;

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: Yeah.

THE COURT: Would you answer it, then?

Was it the same day that you talked -~ that
Mr. Kanarek was there, rather? Was it the same day that
Mr, Ranarek was there that you spoke with your father?

A Yeah,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Was that the day that you first
saw me, Migs Russell?

‘ MR. MANZELLA: Objection, as not relevant.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Let's move along, Mr. Kanarek,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Had you ever seen me before,
Miss Russell?

THE COURT: That's not --

MR. MANZELLA: Same objection, same grounds,

MR, RANAREK: Then may I approach the bench, your
Honox?

THE COURT: You needn't answer.

No, you may not,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you talk with your father

over the telephone when you spoke about Shorty Shea?
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MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: May I approach the bgnah on that, your
Honox? ‘ P |

THE COURT: No. |

« RANARER: Well, your'sonor, I would like to app:oach

the bench so that I can follow the orders o£ tha court.

THY COURT: Ask your next question.’ ,

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I think it is impéxtant
to approach the bench. o fooz
THE COURT: Ask your next question, Mr. Kanarek.

Q BY MR, KANARER; Miss Russell, on this day that
you spoke with your father, how long did you talk to him?

MR, QBNZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant,

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREE: On the day that you spoke with

your father concerning Shorty Shea, did you discuss with your

father your father's connection with Shoxty Shea?
| MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant and
n;sumes-a fact not in evidence and calls - for hearsay.

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may we approach the bench, youx
Honox?

THE COURT: The objection is sustained,

‘Q BY MR. KﬂNARﬁK: Then, Miss Russell, would you
please tell us wﬁat was the conversation between yourself
and your father concerning Shorty Shea?

MR. MANZELLA: If the Court please, there is an

objection on the grounds it calls for hearsay and it is not
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relevant.
MR. KANAREK: It is not -- your Honor, may we approach
the bench?
THE COURP: The objaction is sustained.,
MR. KANAREK: May we approach the bench?
THE COURT': No, you may not,
MR. RANAREK: If I may have a moment, your Honorx.
Your Honor, I w&uld like to apprcach the bench
and polnt a matter out to the Court.
THE COURYT: All right, you may approach the bench again,.
{Whereupon, the following procesdings were had
at tha bench awmong Court and counsel,_op;sida the hearing of
the jury:) | ‘ |
MR. KANRREK: Your Honor, I have a right, in view of

this witness' ~~ wh -~ of her conduct on the witness stand, ;

have a right to have these questlions answered.

In other words, this witness‘éannotfabyrﬁg:-
recalcitrance, intransigence or whatever~fou wanﬁ ﬁo éull it,
she gannot -- she cannot dictate to tﬁe'06urt. :ihe Eouié -
I ask that the Court find her in contempt of court for this
procedure that she is going through, what she is doing by

-deliﬁerately not responding to the guestions that we have

asked of her. I ask that ghe -~

THE COURT: B8he's a dull, immature girl who has -~ who
is in the custody of the Probation Department and whose
understanding of your guestions is negligible. And she
appears to have some sort of problem which I am professionally

unable to analyze, but it appears to be Some sort of a

il
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psychological prob;em to me. ) )

MR. FANAPDE:; Well, that is not so;:yéui Honor.

THE COURY: That's ny ohsexvatiog of hexr conduct -~

M. KANARER: I've seen hexr -~ L

THE CQURT: -- her conduct on the witness stand,

But that's aside from the points that youfve been raising
heretofore. I do not £ind her in contempt at this point.

MR. RANAREK: Very well, your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, why did you approach the bench?

MR. KANARER: Because I wanted your Honoxr to find her
in contempt and order if she doesn't answer these guestions =~ .

THE COURT: Well, vou put a question to her which the
Court believes she should answexr and I'll order her to answer,

MR. RANARLEK: All right, very well, your Honor.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
dpén court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Miss Russell, do you believe
that something is going to happen to you if you answer
questions truthfully in Ehis courtroom?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, the question is argumentative.

THE COURT: bSustained.

8] BY MR, KAUAREK: UNow, directing.your attention to
the -~ to the tim= that you say that you spoke with your
father and this time that you told us about that ‘you say the
name Shorty was ~- came up in the conversation. |

At that time when you spoXke, where was your father?

MR. MAZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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MR, KANAREK: Well, may I approach the bench on that,
your Honor?

THE CQURT: You may not,

Q BY MB. KANAREK: Was anyone else present, Miss

' Russell, when you spoke with your father concerning Shorty

Shea? : ‘ _ , .
MR. MANZELIA: Objection, it is not relevant.
THE COURT: BSustained.
Agk your next guestion, Mr, anarék. Let‘é;hava
along, please. ‘ " Cd
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I am trying to.
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Miss Russell, have you bheen -~
I'11 withdraw that.
When did you go to Juvenile Hall, Miss Ruasell?
MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant,
THE COURT: Sustained.
s EY MR. KANAREK: Miss Russell, have you evey --
1711 withdraw that.
When -~ when you waere living with Sue, Miss
Russell, did you have ocoasion to visit with people at the
place where you were living other than Sue? ‘
MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.
THE COURT: Sustalned.
KR. KANARER: Well, then, your Honoxr, I ask to approach
the bench.
THE COURT: Your request ia denied,

There's been a considerable delay between your

last question and this moment. Is something ~-
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MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, the exhibits that I wish

are in another courtroom.
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14~-1 1 THE COURT: What exhibits are you asking fox?
¢ 5 | Would you let me know?
3 (Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued at

4 | the bench batween the Court and the clerk.)
‘s 5 THE COURT: Ask your quastion without the exhibits at
6 this moment. e
7 . MR. RANAREK: Well, I don't think that I can, your

g8 | Honor, I =- i%'s not -~

9 THf: COURT: I believe you cafi.. :

10 MR. KANAREK: Well, I ~- uh -~ .

1 f: THE COURT: Will you approach the f:ench?, ‘- : |

12 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. ; o ‘

13 (Whexeupon, the following §rocéedin§a were haéi at
_ ¥ i the bench among Court and counsel, including counsel for the

. . 15 witness, outside the hearing of the juxy:)
16 o THE COURT: Are you deliberately delaying this matter?
: 17 | MR. KANAREK: No, I'm not!
8 . THE COURT: There has been a delay of some five minutes

19 while you sat therxe at the counsel table,
20 Now, what are you waiting for?
a MR, KANAREK: Well, that is not ~- your Honor, I must
2 respectfully state that is not so.
3 THE COURT: Well, it's true, as the Court saw it. Now,
24 what are you waiting for?
¢ % MR, KANAREK: I agked the clexrk -~ I agked the clexk to
‘ % | get these exhibits. I want to get those guns and see if —- I
. 2 | have a right to try and supposedly jar this witness' memory.

This witness -~
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THE COURT: For what? As to whether or not she saw
Shoxty Shea in 19707

MR. KANAREK: And the guns, that's right. ‘

MR, MANZELLA: If I may, it seems more like Mr. Kanarek's
examination is designed to put the witneas to sleep.

¥R, KANAREK: ‘Wbll -= well, the point is ~-

THE COURT: Well, your comment isn't called for,

Mr. Manzella. _

MR, KANARER: and I would also like to point out, your
Honor, that this witness is lying on the witness stand. She
is deliberately ~- she -~ it's obvious that she's lying.

THE COURT: It's not obvious to ne,

‘'MR, KANAREK: And your Honoxr =-

THE COURT: It's not obvious to thé Court, as perhaps
it is to you, Mr. Kanarek. o
’ But now, what -—7¢nn‘you ask hex generally about
any guns? S S S

MR. EKANAREK: No, that's not'--'I'ﬁ not hare ju;t to
ask questions in a vacuunm. §’l x ="  L

THE COURT: IXs somebody going to éet them?

THE CLERK: I'Ll get them myseif. - -  + @ .

MR. KANARER: dJust to ask questions in a vacuum. But to.

allow this witness to get away with this is reprehensible, Sha's

deliberately lying. She has confessed to perjury already.
THE COURT: Well, there's somathing that's definitely
reprehensible about this entire examination.
Let's resume our places, gentlemen. Rasume your

places; if you would, at the counsel table.
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' (Whereupon, the followinyg proceedings were had
in open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we'll recess for five
minutes. We will give youja ghort break. We will make it
five minutea.

The Court admonishes you, you are not to converse
amongst yourselves nor with anyone alsa, nor permit anyone
elze to converse with you on any subject connected with this
matter, or are you to form or express any opinion on the mattex
until it is finally submitted to you. ‘

You may stay in your places, or you may move
aroun&; if you wish.

(Racess.)

THE COURT: The jurors are all prasent.
¥Mr. Kanarek, you may procead.
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
BY MR. KANAREK:
1] Miss Russell, you have been around people in a
Western atmosphere; is that correct?
MR. MANZELLA: Objection., It's not relavant.

L

THE COURT: Sustained.

4

Q BY MR. RANAREK: Do ydufséé these guns, Miss
. -~ 2
Russell? ,
*—- : 1 ‘-, " ’.
A Yeah, S I

2 Can you tell from there whether you have ever
seen these guns before or not? S

A NO.

13 Pardon?
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A No.

o Well, have you ever seen these guns?

A Ho.

Q Can you tell from where you are?

2, No.

9 Which way is 1lt, Miss Russell? You say you

can't tell from where you are, and you are saying, "H¢,*" that
vou've never seen them before.

MR, MANZELLA: That's argumentative, your Honor, and it's
irrelevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: ﬁay I approach the witness, your Honoxr?

THE COURT:; Yes, you may.

For the record, the record should show that you

are holding 53-A and 53-8, and have referred to those revolvers)

- . ° »
“

0 : -
' A LA
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B

1

14ad T Q BY MR, KANAREK: ‘Yéu've seon guns batore in yau;
() : | life; is that right, Miss Russell? R
3 | %. Yeah., ‘ |
4 ' Q And you are familiar with.gunﬁv‘ridht? f;
TE 5 N No. ' . L
oo 6 | o Your father has some guns, in S
7} MR. MANZELLA: Objection.
8 Q BY MR. KANAREK: ~- is that right?
9 MR. MANZELLA: It's not relevant.
10 THE COURT: Sustained.
1 0 BY MR. KAWAREK: Would you look at those guns,

12 Miss Russell? And would you tell us whether or not -~ well,
B Eirst, would you look at them?

) u o Have you seen those guns before?
® .| A to

. % | | Q Never saw them before in your 1ife?

‘ = A No.

' B MR. MANZELIA: Objection. The question has been
¥ | asked and answered. ‘
20 1l THE COURT: The answar may remain,
A The objaction is overruled.
2 | Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did you have a gun with you,

2 Miss Russell, when you lived with Sue —

. % A Ko.

G -~ in Chataworth?

2 You never did?

. 2 | i A NG
0

Anykody come to that house that you lived in in
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Chatsworth with guns?
MR. MANZELLA: Objection. 1It's not relevant.
'THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.
THE WITNESS: Can he say the question over again?
MR. RANAREK: May it be read?
THE COURT: My. Williams, please? : |
{Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter
as follows: ' ;" -
", ybody come to ﬁhat.housa that y&u '
lived in in Chatsworth with guns?“) |
THE WITNESS: HNo.
Q BY MR, XKANAREK: Shorty Shea}éamaiﬁo your houge in .
Chatsworth with guns; is that right? . L
A No.
o Yow, Mims Russell, what wag the reason you went
to Juvenile Hall in Sylmar?

A I don't understand what you are saying.

" You don’t understand that question?

A No. |

% Is your state of mind, Miss Russell, such that

when you don't want to make an answer to a question, you say
you don‘'t understand it? Or you don’t answer for long periods
of time? Is that -- is that why you do it, Miss Russell?
MR, MANZELLA: Objection. The guestion is argumentative.
THE COURT: The gquestion is argumentative, Mr., Xanarek.
You need not answer that.
MR. KANAREK: Well, then ~~ your Honor, may the question

bhe read?
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| appear to be relevant ~- / S L L Jf -

THE COURT: Restate your question.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: What -- 40 you understand the
word “what”, Miss Russell? You've heard that word before,
haven't you?

MR, MANZELLA: Object to that. .

THE COURT: That's argumentative. You need not answer
that, |

Q BY MR, KANAREK: What is the reason that you wexs
taken to Sylmar, Miss Ruseell?

THE COURT: That's vague and ambiguous, It calls fox
a conclusion.

You need not anawer that.

Q BY MR, KARAREK: What events occurred just prior
to the time that you were taken to sy;ﬁai, Mims Russell?

MR, MANZELLA: Objecéicn, your Honor. It doesn't

THE COURT: Sustained.
MR, MANZELLA: ~- to any issue in thd;caaga
MR. KANARBEK: I ~~ it's preliminary, Qaur.ﬂono;.t
May I approach the bench, your Honor? R
THE COURT: No, you may not.
The objection is sustained.
Q BY MR, KANAREks Where were you, Miss Russell,
when you were picked up and taken to Sylmar?
A At the ranch.
53 and that was in -~ you have -~ now, you answer
that, Miss Russell, immediately, without a moment's hesitation.

MR, MANZELIA: Objection. It's argumentative.
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THE COURT: Sustained.
Mr., Kanarek, restrain yourself, will you?
MR, KANAREK: I am. May I approach the bench, then,
your Honor? .

THE COURT: Wo, you may not,
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15~1 1 Q BY MR. KANAREK: And what month was that in,
. 2 | Miss Russell, when you were taken from the ranch to Sylmar?
8 A February.
s | Y 1976, right?
e 5 A (No responsa)
. 6 | THE COURT: Was that last year, Miss Russell?
7 THE WITNESS: (No response,)
8 | THE COURT: Are you thinking, Miss Russell?
9 THE WITNESS: (No response.)
10 THE COURT: Miss Russell, do you heax me?
1 THE WITNESS: Yeah,
12 THE COURT: Well, answer Mr, Kanarek's last question.
13 MR, KANAREEK: I think the last guestion was your Honox's,
_ 14 | THE COURT: Would you answer Mr. Kanarek's last question,
. i 15 19707 Was it 1970 when you were picked up and

% | taken to Sylmar?
Xt THE WITNESS: It was '78, but I said '69 tlie last time

Ay

B | I wasg here.

L THE COURT: Ask your next guestion.
0 | Q BY MR. KANAREK: And you call it the ranch, Miss
2 | pussell? When you say "the ranch,” what do you mean?
2 4 Spahn's.
. % o Spahn Ranch?
S A Vb-huh.
d 5 ¢ And at that time, Miss Russell, were you living

% at a house away £rom Spahn Ranch?

® o MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it is pot relevant.

% THE COURT: Sustained. &

! *

o«
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13 BY MR, KANAREK: Well --

Where were you =- whére wera you physically )
located when you were taken, picked up and taken to auVanila
Hall, Miss Russell?

A What do you mean by “physicaily"? ~© .

o You don't understand that?

[ N NO.

Q When you were taken to Sylmar just a few moments
before you left, you were in soma particular place., and I'm
asking where were you when you were picked up and taken to
Sylmar?

A At the xanch.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek wants to know where at the ranch,
is that correct?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Hohor.

THE COURT: Were you at the bunk house or at the kitchen?)

THE WITNESS: Oh.

THE COURT: Where were you when you were picked up?

THE WITNESS: In the trailer.

0 BY MR. KANAREK: You were in Randy Starr’s trailer?
A Yeah,
1) And directing your attention, Miss Russell ~-— does

that refrash your reccllection as to what Shoxty Shea locks
like, vhen you think back to Randy Starr in the trailer? Does |
that refresh your thinking about Shorty Shea? ‘

THE COURT: All right, that's a vague and indefinite
question, and assumes facts not in evidence,

MR. RANARER: I'm just asking, your Honor.
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THE COURT: Rephrase your gquestion.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, directing your attention to
Randy Starr's trailer and Randy Starr, and thinking of those
two, Randy Starr and the t:giler. Doeg that bring to mind

| Shoxty Shea?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honox --
THE WITNESS: No. - _
MR. MANZELLA: I'll withdraw the objection.

*

THE COURT: The answer may rémain. The objection is , -

' overruled. R
Q B8Y MR. KANARDK: And when you wunﬁfté‘Sylﬁat v
(Whexeupon, Mr. Kanarek conferred with the clerk.)
Q BY MR, KANAREK: And when*ybu‘went o Syimar, you

had with you this brown pleve of paper, is that correct?
 MR. MANZELLA: Objection, the guestion has been asked

aﬁé answered.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: Then, may I approach the bench on that,
youxr Honor?

THE COURY: Ne, you may not.

Q BY MR, RANAREK: Well, do you now remember, now
that you are telling us that you remewber in February, 1970,
Miss Russell, do you pow remember having with you this brown
piece of paper?

A No.

THE COURT: And you are ieferring, for the recoxd, to
what?

MR, KANAREK: Defendant's J.
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1 Miss Russell, did youy then leave the custody of Juvenile

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR, XANAREK: Youxr Honor --

Q Now, when you ware taken from Randy Starr's
trailexr to Sylmar, did youn, after getting to Sylmar, speak to
a counselloxr?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it is irralevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: Then, may I appyroach the bench, your
Honoxr, to lay a foundation?

THE COURT: No, you ray not.,

MR. KANAREK: I mean, -~ I'm sorry, I misspoke. I mean
to approach the bench to mukelaxgnmeqt.goﬁcérning a foundation.

THE COURT: No, you.mdy?no§. o

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, you haye previopaly:tqldt ‘
us, Miss Russell, that this is vyour wﬁitiﬁg-on the bfowafpieée
of paper, but that the paper is -~ was ot yours.

Do you remember telling us that? !

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, the question has been asked
and answered, '

THE COURT: Suataine@.

MR, RANAREK: I ~~ I ~- this is preliminary, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained, That has been exploxed and the
record speaks for itself, |

Q BY MR, KANARER: Now, after going to Sylmar,

Hall?
MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I approach the hench?
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1 THE COURT: You may answer that. The objection is

() | 2 | overruled,
3 | THE WITNESS: Can he read the question over?
4 | THE COURT: After going to Sylmar, éid you leave there?
e 5 THE WITNESS; I don't understand.
6 THE COURT: Have you keen at Sylmax during all the tiwu

7 since you were picked up? At Spahn Ranch,.

8 Are you thinking about that question now?

9 THE WITNESS: I still don't know what you are talking
10 | about.

n ] THE COURT: All right, Mr. Xanarek,you may xephrase it.
12 ' MR, KANAREK: Your Honor is aszking me to rephrase it,

13 very well,

14 THE COURT: No, don't -~ rephrase your own guestion.
® | ' |
. 16 ' MR. KANAREK; I'll try, your Honor. Thank you.
: wo Q BY MR, KHNAREK': Miss Russell, you went to Sylmar

18 | and at some time you left Sylmar, is that correct?

B A Yeah,

20 o When was it that you left Syiq&r?

A A In August. : Do

22 o Where did you go j&?hen you left Sylmar?
\ B MR, MANZELLA: objection, it..it; not xelevant. - -
T | THE COURT: Sustained. - | T
& 25 MR. KANAREK: 'Well, your Honor, I wpu:ld ask to approach
v 26 the bench bafore «- _ | o

. : # THE COURT: Very well, you may aj;:bré:ﬁeh' the bench. '
28

15a
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15a2-1 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
. 2 at the bench among Court and counsgel, outside the
3 hearing of the jury:)
4 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, this wituess has made
e 5 incredible statements j'uch as the writing is mine but the
6 paper is not mine, And I have a right to go into that area |
7 | that we ~= in connection with that. We are certainly not
8 bound by the statements of this girl which are completely
9 lacking in truth.
10 THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you put this witness on the
1 | stand and you have treated her as a hostile witness, and you
12 | have cross-exsained her extensively about the statements in
13 respsct to this paper.
14 MR, KANAREK: Mo, but she --
. & 15 THE COURT: Now, why are you approaching the bench?
1 - MR. KANAREK: Because I wanted to find out --
’ v THE COURT: The Court is not going _tp; a‘llow you to
18 resune the examination about this paper.
19 MR, KANAREK: Well, we -- _
20 THE COURT: Unless there is something m %
z MR. KANARPK: Well, that's the purpose, when you say -
2 something new, we have & right to interrogate. o "
) 28 THE COURT: Now, you have told me in your offér of:
2 proof that you would be able to establish in your opening
¥ 2 that she was living with Shorty Shea in the early months of
© ® | 70,
® = MR, KANAREK: If she tells the truth, that is what she
28 represents ~-. I believe she has told people. I have & right -«-
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1 | 4f your Honor is going to -~

. e | THE COURT: You approached the bench because you wanted
3 | to resume exsmination about the pilece of brown paper.
4 MR. KANAREK: That's right, because this triggers --
o 5 | THE COURT: Your request is denied.
. 6 - MR. KANAREK: We -- it is our position that we are not

7 | #tuck -~ when ~- when the record reveals incredible statements |
8 such as the handwriting is mine, but I don't remember ever

9 seeing it before, things like that, we have a right to go

10 | into that and probe and try to get this witness to testify.

1 | So far she is =~ she has committed perjury. She has lied.

1z And your Honox has not == by your Honor's rulings, your Honor
13 is foreclosing us from going into areas wherein it is clesr
4 | that the witness is just saying words and cares not about

. . 15 their truthfulness. When she says like -~ I said the paper,
16 [ the handwriting is mine, but the paper -- I don't know what

7 | 4t 4is or I don't know what it is, never ssw it before, things

16 €8 1 | 7ike that, even though thé handwriting --

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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28
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THE COURT: So the reasor you apptc;ached the }:enct; is
to -- is to request that you be allowed to examine her note
extensivaly concerning the paper? | |

MR, KANAREK: Yes. We are not bound by such a
ridiculous answexr -- or answers,

THE COURT: You had ~-

MR, KANAREK: And your Honor himself -~

THE COURT: You hdd considerable time, and the Gourt
has illowed you to go intp many of thoge things that were
covered before,

Now, I see no point in retracing the steps that
you took before in connection with that exsmination,

MR, KANAREK: Well, the point is, we have a right ~--

MR, MANZELLA: O©Oh, boy!

MR, KARAREK: == to go into -~

THE COURT: You have a right to redo it?

MR, KANAREK: But it's so patent -~ when ;!.t:; s 80
patently untrue, yes, I belleve we <~

THE COURT: Well, -- |

MR, KANAREK: The piece of paper -~

THE COURT: == everyone in the courtroom, I am sure,
of ordinary intelligence recognizes the inconsistency and
the untruth of the statement,

MR, KANAREK: But my purpose is to -~ well, if this
witness tells ~--

THE COURT: But you examined extensively on that point,
after she stated what she did,

MR, KANAREK: Yeah, but it's not -«

i;
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THE COURT: The Court believes she's very slow and vq.rﬁr'\
dull, mentally, and that there may be something wrong with

" herj but -~

MR. KANAREK: There's nothing wrong with her, except
she doesn't want to tell the truth.

THE COURT: But there is no reason why you should bs
allowed to go over ground which has already been covered,

MR, KANAREK: Well, what ~-

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR, KARAREK: Well, other than the fact that the matter
is obviously -- that paper is quite important, and we --

THE COURT: IXs there anything further?

MR. RANAREK: Well -- uh -~ yes, your Honor, there is
something further, which I wigh to -~ to interrogate on. And
I wish to ==~

THE COURT: This witness? _

MR, KANAREK: Yes, upon criminal matters, that I believe
that she has -~ that she has engaged in, and which would -~
and which would shed light,

THE COURT: How doea that have any bearing on her
testimony?

MR, KANAREK: Well, if she's done these things with
Shorty Shea, it would have a lot of bearing.

MR, MANZELLA: Incredible!

MR, KANAREK: If she committed some kind of crime,
where she obviously -- it's most Important to konow =«

THE COURT: Do you have any 1nfomti§h‘ that = that
she was ever in the presence of Shorty Shi’a]' {n 1970?
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' ;: '
MR. KANAREK: Well, look at the testimony of Christine

; H

Berger. , )

THE COURT: The Court ynderstands what Hi;u Bergex 'hu;f
tastified to. But do you have any such nvidinée?

MR. KANAREK: Well -- e

THE COURT: If you do, the Courxt urges you to .put"it on, |
and to stop ~= T

MR. KANAREK: But that's ~-

THE COURT: «~= this incessant repetition in your
questioning of this witness. |

MR. KANAREK: Well, she's -« she's the witness, If she
testifies truthfully ~- does your Honor believe that Miss
Berger testified truthfully?

THE COURT: That's nd: for the Court to judge.

MR, KANAREK: Well, the fact --

THE COURT: All right, Let's hear from you. You wish
to == you just wish to prolong this examination?

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor, but I --

THE COURT: What do you wish to ask about? ,

MR. KANAREK:; I am nmot asking to prolong it for the sake |
of prolonging =«

THE COURT: What do you wish to do?

MR. KANAREK: What X wish to do is, in view of the fact
that she has made thase patently untrue statements ~- it's
obvious when she makées a statement -~

THE COURT: Why do you ¢ontinue to reiterate that?

MR, KANAREK: Because it --

THE COURT: You've stated it now numerous times, and
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the Court -~

MR, KANAREK: It's so obvious, your Honor, and --

THE COURT: Would you please, in simpla language, tell
me what you wish to pursue?

MR, KANAREK: I wish to be able to get this girl to tell |
the truth, That's the point -- especially about that piece of |
paper. We have & right to -= i

THE COURT: Ask your next questiom.

PR
N 1
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i6a-1 1 (Whereupon a discussion off the record ensued
.‘ 2 at the detention room door between Mr. Kanarek and
3 one of the occupants of the detention room.)
4 (Whereupon the following proceedings vere had
'¥ 5 in Op_c_;t court, within the presence and hearing of the
; 6 jurys)
| 7|, THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, would you resume your place
8 | at the counsel table? |
9 - MK. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
0 THE COURT: 1It's ten minutes to 5:00, Mx. XKanavek.
1. You may proceed,
1 (Pause in the proceedings.)
1B THE 'CO&RT:. Do you have any further questions?
14 MR. KANAREK: I do, your Honoxr, but I.wish to obey the
.' N 15 Court's orders, g
é B THE COURT: What is your next question?
" W | BY MR. KANAREK: L _ |
8 | Q Mias Russell, when you vere in the ilouni; avay

¥ |  from Spahn Ranch -~ you know the house that you 1’;‘,’.:& iﬁ, L
20 4  that was mot on Spahn Ranch? : 5
n | Are you familiar with that? Do you kaow what I

2 |  am talking about?
b A Yeah,
b # 0 Q When you lived in that house, did you have male
g % | visitors?
% MR. MANZELLA: Objection., It's irrelevant.
. # THE COURT: Sustained.
Ll MR, KANAREK: Then I have no -~ 1f your Honoxr is going
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!.6;-2 1 to so rule, I have no further questions, your Honor.

.‘ 2 MR. MANZELLA: I have no questions.

3 THE COURT: You may step down, and you are excused,
4 | Miss Russell,

T 5 MR. KANARFK: I ask that she not be excused, your

] 6 Honor. '
- THE COURT: She is excused. K
8 Thank you, ladies and gdxitimn. It's been &
9 warn afternoon., o L S ‘.
0 | I will see you tomorrow ﬁofniﬁx ‘at' 9:30. ?
u You are admonished that during thc 'rccus; you

12 are not to converse amongst yourselves unor u:l.t’:h anyone elae,
13 | mor permit anyone to converse with you on any subject .

14 connacted with this matter, nor are you to form or éxpress

* .

. any opinion on the matter until it is finally submitted to
\ 1 you.
: o Good night.
B (Whereupon, at 4:52 otclock p.m.; the membars of

19 the ju;:y exited the courtrcom, whersupon the following

20 : P:chgding’ wexrs hld:)

% THE COURT: Mr. Reppetto, thank you very much for coming
2 sgain here to couxt.

. ® | . MR, REPPETIO: Yes. You're welcome.

. 2 THE COURT: We appreciate your sssistance.

x % MR, REPFETTO: Certainly, your Homor.

' % MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I would ask for s bench

. # warrant, and ask that it be held, concerning Mr, Guenther,
’ 28

I subpcenued him here for 2:00 o'clock, and ==
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| morning; but I can't recall that I saw him at 2:00 this,

- not ~= is not to --

~ to Mr, Kanarek? The Court will not issue a bench warrant.

now, I'm not asking that he be arrested, but ~- but I have a
-~ a bench warrant -~ I subpoenaaed him for 2:00, and he didn't
show.
So would your Honor issue a bench warrant and hold |

it?

SERGEANT WHITELEY: He's here (indicating).

THE COURT: Mr, Guenther, I bai:hve, is --

MR. GUENTHER: I'm here,

MR, KANAREK: Where has he been?

THE COURT: The Court has seen him here most of the
afterncon., I can't say whethar he was here at 2:00.

MR, KANAREK: Well, thatts it., The witness -- further~
more, witnesses wers ordered excluded.

THE COURT: Were you here at 2:00 o*clock, Officer
Guenther? R

MR, GUENTHER: Yes, I was. I have been here all day,

MR. KANAREK: I have not seen him, your :'Honolr.;. 39}:\ T =

THE COURT: The Court has. I saw hfil‘ previom‘il—jr' this

aftexrnoon.
MR. KANAREK: Well, the point is that my purpose is

THE COURT: Would you keep yourself on call, Mr. Guenther|

MR, KANAREK: Well, my purpose -=

THE COURT: Do you wish to have him on the stand tomorrow?
Is that it?

MR, KANAREK: Yas. My purpose was not to harass him,
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but merely to make sure that --

THE COURT: Vary well. You needn't state what your
purpose was.

MB., KANAREK: Well, but -~

THE COURT: But --

The Court has placed him on call to you. What
else do you want?

MR, KANAREK: Well, furthermore, Lf he was in the
courtroom, that's clearly a violation of the Court's order.
We have a court order excluding witnesses.

THE COURT: The Court has not obssrved him constantly
in the courtroom. I have seen him here today from time to
time. I don’t know when he was in the courtroom or when he
arrived.

But I have seen him here thisg morning, and I have
seen him here this afternoon, at times.

MR, KANAREK: Then I ask -~
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16b~1 1 MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, nc one informed me that =-
. 2 Mr. Kanarek did not inform me that Deputy Guenther was to be
3 | & witness, so I advised Deputy Guenther that he could sit in

4 | the courtroom.

TE 5 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, then I would ask that ~- |
. 6 I do ask -~

7 4 THE COURT: Yes? You would ask what?

- MR. KANAREK: For a mistrial, due to the violation of

9 the Court's order concerning the exclusion of witnesses.

10 THE COURT: All right. 7IThe motion for & mistrial is

1 denied. '

2| Now, Mr., Kanarek, you are committed for a period

13 of two days.
14 MR, KANAREK: 1 have the ~- I am -- I have the funds,

¢ 1 your Honor,

: 16 THE COURT: Do you have the funds?
) | " MR, KANAREK: Yes.
18 THE COURT: Very well.
® MR, KANAREK: And I would like to state this for the

® | record, your Honor. This morning, your Honmor explicitly
21 |  ordered us to be here at 9:;00 o*clock, and your Homor didn't
2 | come in until 25 minutes to 10:00,

' % There is no such thing as contempt -- as contempt
c 2 of lawyer. But I want --

* % THE COURT: Your remarks are certainly not well taken.
. 26 The Court had other matters on its calendar, and the Court

& had matters that could not be -~ could not be handled until
25 minutes after 9:00. _

28

¥

. ‘ - . N y N }|_‘
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16b-2 MR. RANAREK: Well, we explicitly =-
. 2 THE COURT: Your ::mrks, Mr. Kancu‘k - _ N
3 MR, KANAREK: I am just making thn rccord you: H:mor.
4 THE COURT: Yes. L ,
e 5 {Continuing.) =~ have no bearing ihgtevar on

6 | your conduct; and your lack of good faith in Tespect to the -
7 oxders of this Court.

8 MR, KANARFK: I put it on the record most reluctantly,

9 your Honor, There is no such thing, as I sﬁy, of -~ as

10 contempt of lawyer, There is contempt of court.

n Perhaps some day lawyers will be accorded the --

12 the protection that I believe that thay should be entitled to, :
13 THE COURT: All right. A lawyer -~ and the Court is

14 1 very eager to axtend to lawyers the protection that they

v deserve,

16 MR. RANAREK: Well, Mr. Berlin made a special point to |
17 1 be here at 9:00 o'clock, and your Honor made it explieit that
18 we were to be here at 9:00 o'clock. At great sacrifice, he

19 came here at 9:00 o'*clock,
20 THE COURT: The Court commends Mr. Berlin.
a At the time that the Court was ready, however,

2 1 and did call thig case, I noted that neither you mor Mr.

2 Berlin was in the courtroom,

24

. MR. RANAREK: We weare next door.
% THE. COURT: Now, Mr. Kanarek, you are committed st this |
' % ‘; time, or you are to pay a fine of $50 =~
® " MR, XANAREK: I do have the funds.
% THE COURT: -- for contempt of this court, which the
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6b-3 1 | Court has placed on the record. .
@ : MR, KAMAREK: I do haye the funds.
3 | THE COURT: Now, Mr. Manxella?
4 MR. MANZELLA: Yas, your Honor.
' 5 ) THE COURT: You indicated to the Court that you would

6 | make efforts in response to the Court's requeat to get Miss
7 | Kasabian here? |
8 MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Homor, We‘ were unable to get
9 | her out here tonight. We have lier achcdulcd to be on a plane,.
1 | to arrive in Los Angeles tomorrow evenin,g at 7 33, . 4':'_ :
1 Your Homor, we were unable to makn any altcrmtc
12 arrangements, dus to the difficulty in c:ontacting ﬁiu 2
13 | Rasabian in New Hampshire, o P
1 THE COURT: All right, The Court has not prnvioully
. % 15 done this, but the Court issuas a bench warrant at this time. '
16 The Court believes that, although she was served
7 | 4in the courtroom of this court, that it was a proper service,
‘ 18 a service by Mr. Kanarek, and the Court issuss a bench

1 vairant.
| The Court finds that she's in contempt of court
28 | for having falled to appesr.
2 it's not really a bench warrant; it's & body
| % | attachment, The Court issues it at this time.
: o MR, MANZELLA: Could it be held until Thursday morning,
g % your Honox?
b THE COURT: No. The Court will not hold it, I ==
o 2 MR, MANZELLA: Well, your Honor ==
' ol THE COURT: -~ don't know, from a practical standpoint,
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1§h-4 1 how it will be implemented, but ==

. 2 MR. MANZELLA: I mean, if she's in my presence, when X
3 am transporting her frem court -=- to the courtroom, I take it -
¢+ | she won't be arrested on a body attschment, if on her way to

e 5 | the courtraom -~

. 6 THE COURT: I want hex here as soon as possible,
7 MR, MANZELLA: She will be here Thursday morning, your
8 Honor, in court.
? THE COURT: And if -« if there's any way whatever that

10 gshe can be brought here bafore Thursday morning, I want her
1 here before Thursday morning.
2 MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

B Iz your Honor issuing the bench warrant? We do

u ask that the bench warrant issue, your Honor,
¥ THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, I would like fo amnounce to
1 you agsin that if you continue the conduct that you exhibited, |
tineé after time ~- that is, arguing an objection in the
presence of the jury, and arguing for whst apparently is -~
arguing for the jury's hearing ~- that the Court will take
more severs measures with you in finding you in contempt.
MR, KANAREK: Well, then, may I state this, your Honor,
for the record? That it's my belief, under Cooper vs. the
Superior Court, that under the 6th Amendment to the United
¢ * States Constitution -~ which ix iﬁcorporat;oé into the dus’ ' &
d = process -=- that your Honox's -« that y.ouf i‘lc.:no’r"s hinukof: A
’ 26

17

19
20
21
22

23

order sbout not arguing, not making argmnté to the Court ==
27 ' oo

'. THE COURT: If you wish to argue any point, the coﬁft
' will hear from you at the bench. oo o
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MR, KANARFK: But -=

THE COURT: And I am not precluding you or prohibiting

you from argument.

But the Court will ask -~ will allow you to argue

at the bench, on an objection.
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17~1L 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, may --
.. 5 MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, Sergeant Whiteley -~
3 THE COURT: If it wishes 0 hear you =~
4 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, has Sergeant Whiteley been

Ve 5 1 exocused?

THE COURT: He iz excused,.

»
Ly

7 MR, KANAREK: He's gtill on the witness stand.
8 | PHE COURT: He is excused until tomorrow morning at

s | 9130, 9:30 tomorrow morning.

1 | MR, MANZELLA: Yes, thank you, your Honor,
n | THE COURT:s All right, the ~~
12 Off the recoxd.
13 : (Whersupon, there was a discussiocn had off the
_ 4 | record.) | '
. ¥ 15 THE COURT s l!ou ﬁmy be on the recorxd.

. 16 - MR. MANZELLA: May I be excused, your Honoxr?

- 1 THE COURT: You may bae excused.

i B | MR, KANAREK: Your Honor wants points and authorities

19 on something that I am not asking for. I'm not asking that
2 | these records go into évidence. I'm not asking that at all.

21 My point merely is, and I believe that it is correct, that if

22 hearsay is allowed in, by one party, equal protection should

2 allow hearsay to come in from the othexr -~ advocated by the

¢ % | other party. I'm not asking that these particular

£ % | Aocuments go into evidengs. I certainly haven't even -- I

% | gon't believe that I've asked that any pf them be marked for

% identification. Those that we are on this afternoon, I'm

mevely asking questions, your Honor, so I don‘t know what

€
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pbints and authorities your Honor hasvin mind, o

to reconvene Wednesday, October 6, 1971 at 9’:30 'a.m.)

THE COURT: We're in recess.

{(Whereupon, an adjournment was-taken at ﬁiﬂﬁ Pele
r"." ! .tit‘

L4

] ! P |
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 1971
10:00 A.M.
e e ) e
THE COURT: TPeople versus Hanson.
Good moxning, ladies and gentlemen.
{ithereupon, there were murmurs of "Good morning,
your Honor," by the jury.)

THL COURY: Gentlemen, you can take your coats off and
hang them over there if you become oo warm, and since we
have the air conditioners going, if you at ail*qan't hear,
let us know. Good to see you this‘morniggg B

The jurors are all present. Mr. Kanarek is
present for the defendant. NMr. Mﬁnzella fgf’the People, : - |

Mr. Ranarek. ‘ | ' o

{Whereupon, the following proceeiings were had

at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of

Lo
'

the jury:)

THE COURT: Will you make the usual inquiry of your
client; if he wishes to, he may Dbe in the courtroom. But he
mist not disturb the proceedings.

(Whexeupon, Hr. Ranarek conferred with the
defendant Manson through the screea of the lockup door.)

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, yes, Mr. Manson would like to
come ifi the courtroom.

THE COURT: Will he -~ will he state to the Court that
he will not disturb the proceedings?

MR. KANARER: Your Honor, he says he will tell you that

he will not disturdb the progeedings.
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TEE COURT: Very weall, he may come put. ‘
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearxing of the juxy:)
THE COURT: All right, the record will show the
defendant to be present.
THE DEFENDANT: Good morning.
THE COURT: Mr. Kanargk, you may procaed,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
Call Mr. Guenther, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Guenther,
THE CLERK: Raise your right hand.

You do solemnly swear the testimony you may give

in the caumse now pending before this Court shall be the truth,

the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
THX WITHNESS: I do,

THE BAILIFF: Please state and spell your name.
THE WITNESS: Charles C., Guenther, G-u~e-n~t~h-e-r,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

- BY MR. RANAKEK:

0 How, Mr, Guenther, did you 9o to the home of Gary
Binman? _
| A Yes,
0 on how many occasions?
a, Pexrhaps a dozen.
43 And did you assist in looking through the house of

Gary Hinman?
& Yes,
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o pid you find two pounds of marijuana at the Gary

Hinman house? |
Ro.

g Was two pounds of marijuana found, to your know-
ledge, at the Gary Hinman house? . - “

A o o

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honox, ;tjia noﬁlrélevaﬁ-}

THE COURT: The objection is overrulea; The aﬂsﬁex m#&
remain in the record. ,- Coee T

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Does the invéétigation that you
conducted indicate that apyroximatelystWOfpouhds.of maiijdana
was found?

A Yes,

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your -- I'll withdraw the

objection,
o Q BY MR, KANAREK: Or was? ' "Yes"? Your answer is
Pyes"?

| A There were indications there were approximately two

pounds of marijuana, yes.
MR. KANARSK: Thank you. ©No further guestions, your
Honorx .,
MR. MANZELLA: No questions, your Honor.,.
THE COURT: You may step down.
May the witness be excused?
MR. EANAREK: Yes, your Honor..

THE COURT: You are excusad, Mr. Guenther.
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You may procaed.

MR, KANAREK: Well, may we approach the bench, your
Honor? We can't -~ there's no -~

THE COURT: Yas, you may approach the bench.

MR. KANAREK: Wbll; they -- we have no further witnesses.

THE COURT: You may approach the bench.

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings wexre had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the haaring of the
jury:)

THE COURY: You had Sergeant Whiteley on the stand --

MR. KAH&BEK: Well, I have no fqrtﬁe;:qnaatians,uf
Sergeant Whiteley. i .

THE COURT: =~ yesterdng.: And I don't mean to preclude |
you from asking him, since tﬁn Peo?}gjﬁgisea ﬁhg|aubjéc#g' :
about the extent of his investigation. If you wish to put him
on, you may ask him about the extent of his invis#iggi;on,
but to ask about the contents of a report -~ and I imagine
that thera are all kinds of reports tﬁit ﬂivé:bééﬁfshbmiitéd
0 the Sheriff's Office and the Police Agencies about Shoriy
Shea -~ would be requestihg hearsay. )

And the Court would not permit the introduction
of the reports themselves, nor of the statements in the
reports, unless you can show me some good reason why you
believe, under the rules of evidence, they could come in.

But don't misunderstand me. You -~

MR, KANAREK: I have no further guestions of Sergeant
Whiteley. ‘

THE COURT: You-undérstand that the Court's not
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precluding yocu from asking about the extent of the investigatio;

¥R, KANAREK: I have no further guestions of Serxgeant
Whiteley, your Honor,

THE COURT: But you don't understand that, or you do
understand that?

MR. KANAREK: I hear what the Court is saying.

THE COURT: Very well.

MR. KANAREK: But as I say, I have no further questions
of Sergeant Whiteley.

THE COURT: Very well, Now, do you hava another witness
to proceed with?

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor,

THE COURT: All right. Now, then, your sole remaining
witness is Linda Kasabian?

MR. EANAREK: Yes, at this point. I am txying to
100#&2 anothexr witness. ;

THE COURT: Do you know whe;e~ahé iaé

MR, MANZELLA: Sha's'ﬁug to arrive in at 7:00 o'clock

!

tonight, your Honor, * o
THE COURT: ‘'Tonight?
MR, MANZELLA: And which means she:prcbably is just
about on her way now, o '
THE COURT: All right. What do you wish to do? -
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, we want her as a witness.
THE COURT: Pardon?
MR, KANAREK: There's nothing I ¢an do, your Honox.
THE COURT: All right. Are you going to rest or =-

MR. KANAREK: ©No, no. I'm not ready to rest.

1Yy
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1 THE COURT: All right. Then put on your next witness.
. 2 MR. KANAREK: She is my next witness. '
8 THE COURT: She is not hers,
s MR. KANAREK: Well, that's not my fault, your Honor.
T 5 | THE COURT: What do you wish to do?
v 6 MR. KANAREK: Well, I guess we would adjourn until

7 | tomorrow morning.

s | THE COURT: A1l right. We will adjourn until tﬁmorrow

® | wmorning, then, in view of your ~-

o | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, in that regard, tomozrow

H morning is the time that I have the appearance in the Court of

2 | Appeal. I will ask for a priority. It's set for 9:30.

3 and if your Honor -- I will ask for a Court of

¥ | Bppeal -~ for a priority, and I will be there, and the argu-

% B | ment will be very brief.

, 1 THE. COURT: ALl right. Let's soxt of lock at what will

Y | ocour, then. Tomorrow, you will put on Linda Kasgabian. How

) 18 long do you anticipate that that will be?'

® MR. KANAREK: It's haxrd to say; .gla_pand'inq upon her «-

2 THE COURT: Well, an hour or two?

= MR. KANAREK: I don't know. I have never been allowed
22 ’ - : =

y [
H .

to mpeak to this witness. AR

o ® THE COURT: sShe is your witness, and you must know why

24
£ you have subpoenaed her.

; - MR. KANAREK: Yes, I do, youxr Honor.
& 26 ' ,
THE COURT: And why she isg ~~

_ 21 A
. MR, EKANAREK: I would say it would take a few houwrs. A

kg T e _,28 E

f few hours,
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afternoon?

MR, KANAREK: It ls conceivable.

THE COURT: And how long would you think your testimony
might take?

Mr, Manson, in thae presence of the Court and jury, whether

your advising him.

THE COURT: So that you will be able to close tomorxow

MR, MANZELLA: On rebuttal? No more than, I would say,
about an Hour.
‘THE COURYT:

All right. Now, have you told Mr., Mancon ~~

I'm not sure, because of what has developed between you and
there is the rapport that's necessary between you to permit

Have you advised him that he has the right to
testify?
MR. RANAREK:

Yas, he's aware of that. Yes, your Honor.

~ CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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2a-1 1 THE COURT: I think at this point, I will tell him that,
o > | and then we'll take -- L
3 MR, KANARFK: I think it's =-- I do allege it's an

4 | invasion of the right to counsel, effective counsel, under
o 5 the 6th Amendment to the United States Constitution, and due

6 process, and =~ for your Honor to inquire of Mr. Manson,

7 | THE COURT: I am not going to inquire, I am simply
8 going to inform him.
9 MR. KANAREK: Well --
10 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
n in oppﬁ court, within the presence and hearing of
2 the jury:)
18 THE COURT: Mr, Manson?
u (whereupon the following proceadings were had
® x B at the bench among Counsel, counsel and the defendant,
. 16 outside the hearing of the juxy:)
* 1 THE COURT: Mr. Manson, the law in Californis, as I

B | ynderstand it, is that if a manwnts to testify, he has the
® right to testify, even though his lawyer may determine that--

2 THE DEFENDART: Um~-hma.
- THE COURT: -~ he should not do so.
= THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.
T om THE. COURT: And the Court's not asking you for any

24

"+

reply to this. I simply wish to inform you that you have
the right to testify.

% You likewise have the right to refuse to take
® . 1 the witness stand.
Attt R -

THE DEFENDANT: Um-hum.

+  CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: A1l right. We will adjourn until tomorrow
morning. '
THE DEFENDANT: May I say this for the record?
THE COURT: Yes. | : } | |
THE DEFERDANT: That you can't rise ab.ovn. the quutién; |
because the question implies -- unless -- the main purpose ..
that I wanted to defend myself; second, I am held by a code,
too. I can't snitch. I
See, I've lived by that law all of my life, and
1 have to kesp -~ my word is my bond, and my bond is whatever
it is. And I can't bresk that, see?
Like I can call somecne and get the truth out of
thes, but I ¢an't -~ there's a lot of things 1 can't say.

 Itts not up to me to say.

Itis up to the psrsons that --

THE COURT: Well, you've understood what I said about
the Court's belief as to what the law is.

THE DEFENDANYT: Yeah. If 1 could recommand to this
Court, that the most advantageous thing that could possibly
happen -« in this State of California, or the country of the
United States of America -~ would be that I be allowad to
defend mysslf,

THE COURT: All yxight, The Couxt will adjourn until
tomorrow morning at -- 10:00 o'clock? Can yois be here by
then?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

(Whereupon the following proceedings wers had
in opq;t court, within the preserce and hearivg of the
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2a-3 1 Jurys:)
. 2 | THE COUKT: The Court is unhappy to tell you that we
3 | are going to have to adjourn now until 10:00 o!clock tomorrow
4 morning. I don't know how unhappy you are. It's going to be
5 vather warm down hexe today.

ry

&y 6 Perhaps you ~-- perhaps you are pleased with the
7 announcement: .
8 In any event, during the recess, you are adson-
9 | 4ished not to converse amongst yourselves nor with anyone

10 else, nor permit anyone to converss with you on any subject
n connected with this matter, nor ars :ybu, to form or axpress
12 any opinion on the matter until it is finally submitted to

B ] you. o N
o vy 1'11 see you tomorrow moraning at 10:00 oretock.
. v 15 Be here about five minutes early, if you would, please,
» 16 and perhaps we can start promptly at 10:00 o'elock.
: o Itts anticipated that we -- at this point, at

| least, the Court anticipates that we may be able to terminate
¥ | this wesk with the evidence,

2 The Court would then hear argument from counsel,
2 | aad the Court will instruct you and give you the case,
2 prasumably sarly next week. -
.,;_w_“.;.....h T That*s the prognosis st this tiwe, in any event,
2 1 A1l right. Good day. And I'll - yes,
) » JUROR X0, 8: XIs there a holiday coming up?
4 % THE COURT; On October 1lth, that's xight. It's &

o court holiday, so I won't ses you that day.

And remind me of that, so that I don't call you
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A AP S A

2a-4 1 back on Monday morning. -

. 2 ‘All right. I'll gee you tpmoixéw‘ mﬁri:ting at
3 10:00 o*clock. Have a good day. - o

4 We are in recess until 10:‘60 otélock tomorrow

3 £14l 5 | morning, then.
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3-1 1 MR, MAKNZELLA: Your Honox, I WOtl.‘lid' 1ike to be heard on

® . one point that the Court raised yesterday at the evening -
;3 | Trecess. ‘
‘ THE COURT: &1L the jurors have left. O
o¥ 5 MR, MANZELLA: At the evening reccss yesterday the
o 6 Court asked for points and authorities -~ - .
7 THE COURT: Vell, the Court believed that Mr. Kanarek

8 was going to pursue the questicn of the investigation.

9 MR, MANZELLAY Yes, your Honor. I wanted to make it
10 clear that based on the research that I have done, I believe
1 that my position was in error with regerd to one specific
12 objection that I made.
13 THE COURT: All right.
5 14 MR. MANZELLA: That was the objection to the question
. . 15 | Mr. Kadorek asked, whether Sergeant Whiteley had received and
. 16 investigated a particular address for the location of Donald
’ 17 Shea. I believe that my cbjection was not well taken.
18 THE COURT: 1 belileve that I overruled that cbjectionm.
19 MR. MANZELLA: 1 wasntt sure., I didn't remember if you
20 ‘did or not, ycur Honor.
21 THE COUNT: At least I would at this time overrile an
22 objection to any question where Mr. Kanarek asked vhether a | «--
s emETm T8N certain address was investigated, a cextain lead was

2 investigated., I think Mr., Kanarek has the right to inquire

-1
"

. % | about the extent of the investigation, whether it was an
26 investipgation which was taken in good faith, and whether it
. 27 was g thorough investigation or not.

But the pciﬁt that tas wegod upon the Court was
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that the contents of the investigatory reports -- and most of
which =- probably all of which are hearsay and reports by
various members of the public concerning Mr. Shea, and Mr.

Shea's whereabouts, whether the contents of those reports

would be admissible., It is a question raised by Mr. Kanarek.

And the Court belleves that those reports would-ﬁbtibe
aduissible, the contents would not be admissible. A question
was asked whether a réport statss a certain iddress is the .
address of Shorty Shea, the question put in that frame would

i

be objectionasble.

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honmor, that is the People's

position., The contents of the reports are not admissible,
but questions with regard to what investigation was conducted

with regard to specific locations and so on would be

‘admissible.

THE COURT: Yes. So the Court would permit that for
your guidance, Mr, Kanarek. The Court would allow you to go

into the question of the thoroughness or lack of thoroughness |
.of such investigation,

Toworrow moxning st 10:00 o'clock, gentlemen.

I would 1like to talk to you both briefly about
instructions. Ferhaps we can save time by employing the
time to&;y. We can discuss instructions and perhaps save
gome tima, T1'11 talk to you in chambers about instructions.

(Whereupon, at 10:20 o'clock s.m. an adjouroment

was taken until the Following day, Thursday,

October 7, 1971, at 10:00 o*clock &.m.)

-~
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